Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting

June 25, 2020
Open Session 2:00 p.m.

Teleconference locations:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://nucharters-org.zoom.us/j/92495115668

Meeting ID: 924 9511 5668
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,92495115668# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,92495115668# US (Tacoma)

Any writings distributed either as part of the Board packet, or within 72 hours of a meeting, can be
viewed at the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a) Northern United Charter Schools will, on
request, make agendas available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 US.C. Sec. 12132), and the
federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda
in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

A digital copy of our board packet is available at www.nucharters.org.

If you are interested in a hard copy of the packet, please contact Shari Lovett (707) 445-2660 ext. 110.
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are proud to be

Equal Opportunity Employe(_s_.




June 25, 2020 2:00pm

1. CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Adopt the Agenda

2. CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants (batches 0506,0422,0312,0520) & Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
2.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes from the May 7, 2020 and May 14, 2020 Board Meetings

2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

3.1 Comments by the Public: Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on
today's agenda. Please keep your comments concise, brief, and limited to three (3) minutes. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. Should comments from the public pertain to a charge or
complaint against an employee of Northern United - Humboldt Charter School or Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School,
the Board encourages the speaker to utilize the schools’ written complaint procedures to pursue the matter. The public will
have an opportunity to comment on all agenda items as those items are heard.

4, PUBLIC HEARINGS
4.1 Public Hearing: 2020-2021 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for NU-HCS
4.2 Public Hearing: 2020-2021 Final Budget Adoption for NU-HCS

5. ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED
5.1 Approval of Education Protection Account Resolution and 2020-2021 EPA Planned Expenditures for NU-HCS

5.2 Approval of 2020-2021 Final Budget Adoption for NU-HCS

5.3 Approval of Covid-19 Written Operations Report for NU-HCS

5.4 Approval of Warrant Distribution Authorization Form CS-1 and Certification Form CS-7 for NU-HCS
5.5 Approval of the MOU between NU-HCS and NU-SCS for 2019-2020

5.6 Approval of the Auditor Services for 2020-2021 for NU-HCS

5.7 Approval of the Auditor Services for 2020-2021 for NU-SCS

5.8 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 210 Lindley Road, Petrolia 2020-2021 for NU-HCS

5.9 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 2120 Campton Rd, Cutten 2020-2021 for NU-HCS

5.10 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 2020 Campton Rd, Cutten 2020-2022 for NU-HCS

5.11 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 1124 Pine Grove Drive, Mt Shasta 2020-2021 for NU-SCS
5.12 Approval of Lease Agreement for 427 Alder St, Mt. Shasta 2020-2021 for NU-SCS

5.13 Approval of Lease Agreement for 423 S. Broadway, Yreka 2020-2021 for NU-SCS

5.14 Approval of Lease Agreement for 505 S Broadway, Yreka 2020-2021 for NU-SCS

5.15 Approval of Director’s Contract 2020-2021

6. REPORTS

6.1 Enroliment and Attendance Report

6.2 Director’s Report

6.3 Northemn United - Humboldt Charter School Report




6.4 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report
6.5 Board Report

7. NEXT BOARD MEETING

7.1 Possible Agenda Items: NU-SCS Budget Public Hearing, NU-SCS Budget, NU-SCS EPA Resolution and Expenditure
Plan, Covid-19 Written Operations Report for NU-SCS

7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 25, 2020

8. ADJOURNMENT




NUCS Board Meeting 6/25/2020 2:00pm

Agenda item 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval
Previous StafflBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or ‘immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a reguiar agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $60,730.08

Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $100,781.05

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




7 wusIg

gss LNy Jvoyonpold

sJ9)|1d

}sImIsod adA | yodey

suondo

0cac .Lm; [eosi4

J9je209 ﬁ uofior]

oc Pu3sIq

Wd Z1€0:C 0C02/L2/S pajulid

TVLIA HILSIOTY L4F/ANYHEYM LORILSIA - 319VAVd SINNODIV sweN poday

sbuipesg jesauen
}99YSg 19A0) Moday

VLA YIALSIOTY LAF/INVHEVM LOIYLSIA - 3T79VAVd SINNOJOV




z abed

75'961°L1
$G'961°LL

rge6LLl
¥5961L°LL

G961 LL
¥5961° 4L

00'006'c
00°00%
00°00S€
¥5°80}
¥5 801

00°00
00°00¥

00°005°E
00°005'€
00°000°%
00°000'F
00°'882°S
00'982'S
junowy

0202 :12eA |eds]d

[e301 Z9 pung
[2)0) puelD

[ejol 29 punj
1ejol

jeiol g9 pund
ejol

JUNCWY JUBLIBA

VO 0202 annr
LN3Y 0202 3NN

Junowy JUBLEp
HNgniZy 33A0TdNS

JUNowYy JUeLBA
INIH 0202 INNC

JUnowWy JUELIEAA
AN3Y 0202 INAr

JUNoWY JUBLIBAN
INTH 0202 aNnr

JUNOWY JUBIIEAR

LN3Id 0202 INNC
# 9210AU]

g :Junon JJ43puelep
9 :unon LJ3Aueuem

9 UNGD JUBLIEA

0000-0%0-2195-00.8-661 1-0-0000-29
0000-00-2195-0028-661 | -0-0000-29

0000-0.0-01£#-0001-01 1 1-0-0000-29
0000-000-2195-00/8-561 1-0-0000-29
0000-050-Z1.95-00.8-561 1-0-0000-€9
0000-0£0-2195-00/8-G61 1.-0-0000-¢9

0000-000-Z195-00.8-561 L-0-0000-29
jJwbpy yos Iqo sung [eoH A S nd

0Z/STIS diV lbdY - 11aNY 0-9200000% ‘leyiwsues)

‘payeq S143 1 0T0%/42/50 pojeq sjuelep)

I

!
uq

;s|e10) JOMISI

:|e301 1eRIWSUR] L

5[0} JUBLIEM

L00-L¥ ) LOCAd
L00-9%1 L0ZAd

L00-8¥L 1 0CAd

L00-5%1 LOZAd

LO0-F1LLOZAd

L0OEPLLOZAD

L00-Z¥L LOCAd
aousISey

3did L HOHNA

NOSdWOHL vdvSs

1SNyl ATANYA AANGYH

11399VA AV ¥313d

HOYNHO ALINNWWOD NILLND

VZV1d NOLdWvD
aweN Jopuap

Wd YE0:Z 0202/ L2/
L0-ZL00E0 |  160Z0L
L0-8EZ0E0 | 0B0ZO0L
10-2000€0 | 68020}
10-8000€0 | 88020
10-9000€0 | 28020
L0-S000S0| 980201

Jopusp | Jueulep

IPIOqWINH Pa)IUMN UWIyHoN S

956 :@l uny LononpoId

NUVLIA YALSIOTY LAF/INVHHYM LORLSIA - ATEVAVd SINNODIV

NO!ILYDNd3 40 301440 ALNNOD 1aG108gWNH




=72
P85

181MI80d

0¢0¢
09|es09

0¢
Wd ¥e-v0:¥ 020¢/02/S
V13 H3ALSIDTE L4F/INVEHRIVM LORLSIA - 319VAVYd SLNNODOV

Jooysg J9A09 Hpoday

TIvL3A ¥3ALSIDTY L4F/INVHUVM 1O111SIA - FT1GVAVd SLNNODJIV

sig
UMy UoNONPO.Id
S19)id

odAL yodey
suondo
lesj 129asid
‘uobo
JsIg
pauLd
aweN Woday
sBuipjeg [esaua0)




Production Run ID: 554

75 Nerthern United Humboldt

Warrant |Vendor Vendor Name

101792 030091-01 AT&T

101793 030089-01 BLICK ART MATERIALS

101794 030052-01 CITY OF ARCATA

101795 030046-01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
101796 030101-01 SARAH GOMES

101797 030156-01 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB
101798 030128-01 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
101799 030100-01 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER
101800 030064-01 RAY MORGAN COMPANY

101801 030044-01 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY
101802 030096-01 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

5/20/2020 4:04:27 PM

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Reference

PV201134-001
PV201135-001
PVv201136-001

PV201125-001

PV201126-001
Pv201127-001

PV201131-001
Pv201132-001

Pv201140-001

Pv201118-001
PV201119-001

PV201120-001
Pv201121-001

PV201128-001
PV201141-001

PV201133-001
PV201139-001

CM200017-001
CM200018-001
PV201122-001

Ln
1
1
1

Warrants Dated: 05/20/2020 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000075-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 5/18/20

Fu Rs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-050-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5909-050-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-050-0000
62-0000-0-1123-8100-5530-050-0000

§2-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-000-0000
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5909-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5850-030-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-040-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000

Invoice #

ACCT 70782256614
861949337
287287933630
Warrant Amount

3522502
Warrant Amount

ACCT 020753-000
ACCT 020753-000
Warrant Amount

ACCT 70762833711
ACCT 70792395320
Warrant Amount

EMPLOYEE REIMBUR
Warrant Amount

954801786
954801785
Warrant Amount

INV69924
INV70958
Warrant Amount

2815410
2904189
Warrant Amount

INV 2952016
Warrant Amount

ACCT 060777177
Warrant Amount

3445445525
3445857015
3445268805, 2806

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
355.74
3.24
23.83
382.81

170.20
170.20

70.28
70.28
140.56

115.01
192.42
307.43

13.20
13.20

3,363.13
1,020.38
4,373.51

68.97
203.38
272.35

182.93
180.35
363.28

611.80
611.80

111.73
111.73

(21.23)

(3.39)
41.96

Page 2



Production Run ID: 554

75 Norther

Warrant

(Continued...

101803

101804

101805

101806

n United Humboldt

Vendor

)

5/20/2020 4:04:27 PM

Vendor Name

030015-01 SUDDENLINK

030266-01 TINY EYE THERAPRY SERVICES

030097-01 WARD'S SCIENCE

030078-01 YM&C LLAW OFFICES

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 05/20/2020 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000075-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 5/18/20

Reference

PV201123-001

PV201124-001

PV201138-001

PV201129-001

PV201137-001

PV201130-001

Warrant Totals:

Ln

N =S N=N

1

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-0000-3700-4396-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-040-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0C00

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-000-0000

62-6500-0-5770-1120-5800-000-00C0

62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

62-0000-0-0000-0000-5800-000-0000

Warrant Count: 15

Transmittal Total: Warrant/EFT Count: 15

District Totals:

Warrant/EFT Count: 15

Invoice #

3445269805, 9808
3445331511, 5172
3445331511, 6172
3445495172, 3445

. 3445495172, 3445

Warrant Amount

ACCT 07715117089

Warrant Amount

INV 16993
Warrant Amount

8089939984
Warrant Amount

INV 65233

Warrant Amount

Tetal
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Grand Total
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount

26.38
21873
580.00

15.86

29.42
887.73

1,030.50
1,030.50

786.40
786.40

399.54
399.54

5,157.93
5,157.93

15,008.97
15,008.97

15,008.97
15,008.97

15,008.97
15,008.97

Page 3



General Settings
Report Name

Printed
District
Logon
Fiscal Year

Options
Report Type

Filters
Production Run
District

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Report Cover Sheet

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
5/13/2020 12:58:30 PM

20

coealec

2020

PostList

551
75



Production Rum ID: 551
rn United Humboldt

75 Northe
Warrant

101376

101377

101378

1013792

101380

101381

51132020 1

Vendor
030111-01

030091-01

030075-01

030035-01

030077-01

030086-01

[2:58:31 PM

Vendor Name
ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS

AT&T

JIVE COMMUNICATIONS

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC

DANA SILVERNALE

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 05/13/2020 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000074-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 05/11/20

Reference
PV201112-001

PV201114-001
PV201115-001

PV201111-001

PV201110-001

PY201113-001

PV201118-001
PV201117-001

Warrant Totals:

Transmittal Total:

District Totals:

Ln
1

DR ON =

Fu Rs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
£2-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-050-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5809-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5809-000-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000

62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000

§2-0000-0-1110-2700-4351-01C-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000

- 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000

Warrant Count; 6

Warrant/EFT Count: 6

Warrant/EFT Count: 6

Invoice #
INV 516180
Warrant Amount

70726882085223
70726869825332
Warrant Amount

INV INBC0OO707375
Warrant Amount

64862
Warrant Amount

APRIL 2020 MILEA
Warrant Amount

3445089457

. INV 3445269804,

INV 3445269804,
INV 3445269804,
INV 3445269804,
INV 3445269804,
INV 3445269804,
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total
Fund 62 Total

Grand Tofal
Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
81.00
81.00

272.62
190.00
462.62

275.94
275,94

951.00
951.00

80.50
80.50

26.94
151.31
38.04
24.10
18.32
10.11
17.09
285.91

2,136.97
2,136.97

2,136.97
2,136.97

2,138.87
2,136.97

Page 2



General Settings
Report Name

Printed
District
Logon
Fiscal Year

Options
Report Type

Filters
Production Run
District

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Report Cover Sheet

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
5/6/2020 2:06:52 PM

20

coealec

2020

PostList

547
75



Vendor Name

BEGINNINGS INC

DELTA EDUCATION

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCQURT PUB

RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

Production Run ID: 547

75 Northern United Humboldt
Warrant | Vendor

100872 030116-01

100873 030184-01

100874 030156-01

100875 030100-01

100876 030096-01

5/6/2020 2:06:53 PM

|

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL

Warrants Dated: 05/06/2020 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000072-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 5/4/20

Reference
PY201078-001
PV201079-001

PV201080-001

Fv201081-001

Pv201082-001
PV201083-001
PV201084-001
PV201085-001
PV201086-001
PVv201087-001
PV201088-001
PV201089-001
Pv201090-001
Pv201091-001
PV201092-001
PV201093-001

CM200011-001
CM200012-001
CM200013-001
CM200014-001
CM200015-001
CM200016-001
P\V201094-001
Pv201095-001

PV201096-001

PV201097-001
PV201098-001
PV201099-001

Ln
1
1

[ QT N I S N G W W G G q—

i R 7S 2 % SN S % T |, TR G Wi, S S, W S Gy

FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt
62-0000-0-0000-3700-4710-080-0000
62-0000-0-0000-3700-4710-080-0000

62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000

62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-030-0000

62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-035-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-010-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-030-0000
62-0000-0-1110-2700-4351-010-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-034-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-034-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-034-0000
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-038-0000
62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-060-0000

Fiscal Year: 2020

Invoice # Amount
FEB 2020 MEAL RE 245175
MAR 2020 MEAL RE 1,617.00
Warrant Amount 4,068.75
2025017132985 74.83
Warrant Amount 74.83
954798620 477.18
Warrant Amount 477.16
2904193 88.33
2904191 177.42
2904189 18345
2904187 365.14
2904183 219.70
2004182 336.44
2904180 115.00
2904178 218.55
2904178 185.64
2904176 330.58
2904175 187.50
2904172 31743
Warrant Amount 2,725.18
3436111839 (48.85)
3426008503 (300.35)
3385080504 (55.29)
3444214589 (28.25)
3444765068 (7.46)
3444765965 {19.07)
3444920814 118.12
3444920815, 816, 16.96
3444920815, 816, 21.23
3444920815, 818, 3.39
3444920815, 816, 14.86
3444765966, 967, 12.92
3444765966, 967, 62.55
3444765966, 967, 15.66
3444447480 17.46
3414585736 1,259.71
3441839743 722.72

Page 2



Production Run 1D: 547
75 Northern United Humboldt

Warrant

Vendor Vendor Name

(Continued...)

100877

100878

5/6/2020 2

030270-01 UPS
030042-01 APRIL WATERMAN
06:53 PM

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 05/06/2020 / EFTs Dated:

Transmittal: 20000072-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 5/4/20
Reference Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

PV201100-001
PV201101-001

1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-060-0000
1 62-0000-0-0000-3700-4396-050-0000

Pv201102-001 1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5950-000-0000
PV201103-001 1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-000-0000
Warrant Totals:

Warrant Count: 7

Transmittal Total: Warrant/EFT Coun§: 7

Invoice #

3441663756
3441839742
Warrant Amount

0000670A6V160
Warrant Amount

APRIL 2020 MILEA
Warrant Amount

Total
Fund 62 Total

Total

. Fund 62 Total

Fiscal Year: 2020

Amount
25.16

24.04
1,855.51

22.27
22.27

75.90
75.90

9,299.60
9,2990.60

9,289.60
9,299.60

Page 3



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DISTRICT WARRANT/EFT REGISTER DETAIL
Warrants Dated: 05/06/2020 / EFTs Dated:

Production Run ID: 547 Fiscal Year: 2020
75 Northern United Humboldt Transmittal: 20000073-0 AUDIT - APRIL A/P 5/5/20

Warrant | Vendor Vendor Name Reference Ln FuRs Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt Invoice # Amount

100879 030005-01 CAMPTON PLAZA PV201104-001 1 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000 MAY 2020 RENT 5,288.00

Warrant Amount 5,288.00

100880 030006-01 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH PV201105-001 1 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-030-0000 MAY 2020 RENT 4,000.00

Warrant Amount 4,000.00

100881 030008-01 PETER JAY DAGGETT PV201108-001 1 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-050-0000 MAY 2020 RENT 3,500.00

Warrant Amount 3.500.00

100882 030007-01 HADLEY FAMILY TRUST PVv201107-001 1 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000 MAY 2020 RENT 400.00

Warrant Amount 400.00

100883 03001201 YUROK TRIBE PVv201108-001 1 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-040-0000 MAY 2020 RENT 3,500.00

PV201109-001 1 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-040-0000 MAY 2020 CAM 400.00

‘ Warrant Amount 3,900.00

Warrant Totals: Warrant Count: 5 Total - 17,088.00

Fund 62 Total 17,088.00

Transmittal Total: Warrant/EFT Count: 5 -Total 17,088.00

Fund 62 Total 17,088.00

District Totals: Warrant/EFT Count: 12 Grand Total 26,387.60

Fund 62 Total 26,387.80

5/6/2020 2:06:53 PM Page 4




HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Employee Payroll Earnings Prelist

0 STRSP/U
NWPiU

0 PERS P/U
NWP/U

1 Non-Mem

Non-Base

1AY PRELIST FINAL
Pay Cycle: 85 Cycle Type: R
75 Northern United Humboldt Pay Cal: CEMEND, CLMEND
Payrolt Totals - District 75
Total Employees Paid 77 First Time Paid Employees
Receiving Warrants 25 DNP Payout only
EFT Payments 52 EFT/Prenote Restriction
EFT/Prenote (Receiving Warrant) ) 0
Salary Totals
Positlon Longevity Shift Oth Base Tot Base
217,462.92 0.00 Q.00 0.00 21746292
Totals By Pty
P POSITION- MAGIC 215,959.82 PA POSITION ADJ
PR POSITION- RETRO 000 PX GENERATED ADJ
Pz GENERATED ADJ 3 0.00 PT GENERATED ADJ 4
PV GENFRATED ADJ 6 0.00 PK POSITION DOCK %
OA OTHER BASE ADJ 000 OD OTHER BASE DOCK
MD MANllJAL BQCK 000 R RATE PAY LINE
CA CASH INLIEU ADJ 0.00
Totals By Earn Type
ADD1  ADD[EARN/PERS-STRS C 0.00 ADD2 ADD EARNINGS/NON-CRE
LONG LONGEVITY - PAID MON 0.00 MAST MASTER STIPEND
NMLS  FULL TIME IN ANOTHER 0.00 NMLF FURLOUGH DAYS DOCK
STP2  STIPEND/PERS & STRS 5550.00 STP3  STIPEND/PERS-NO/STRS
VACP  VACATION PAYOFF-LUMP 0.00 VACT VACATION PAYOFF-TE
‘otal Hours 2,145.7529 Total Days 0.0000
Employee Deductions
T403B 0.00 STRS GR 183,407.368 FICAGR 83.002.22 FIT
T4578 0.00 STRS 18,774.51 FICA 5,146.16 AFIT
S125 954 85 PERS GR 6€,629.74 MEDI GR 273,306.80 SIT
NTX GR 0.00 PERS 4,826.51 MEDI 3,963.00 ASIT
NTX RET 23,601.02 ARS GR 0.00 s/B 0.00 EIC
FIT GR 249,705.78 SIT GR 249,705.78 ARS 0.00 HSA
Employer Costs
STRS 31,362.65 PERS 13,597.58 PERS B/O 0.00 ARS
WwcC 2,787.81 suUl 136.69 HW 43,787.16 SUIGR
i127/2020 8:45:15 AM

0.00 RCA
273,306.80 WC GR

A

W-Date: 05/29/2020

25.0 BIO 0.0 REG
13.0 B/O 0.0 REG
140 BIO 0.0 REG
9.0 BIO 0.0 REG
13.0 ARS 0.0
GROSS
274,261.65
000 FD POSITION DOCK
1,503.10 PY GENERATED ADJ 2
0.00 PU GENERATED ADJ 5
0600 O OTHER BASE EARN
000 M MANUAL PAY LINE
000 C CASH INLIEU
0.00 DNP DNP *DO NOT
0.00 NML NORMAL PAY
0.00 STP1 STIPEND/PERS & STRS
0.00 SUB SUBSTITUTE
0.00
15,981.57 HW DED 20,402.01 SUBJ DNP
750.00 VOL DED 0.00 DNPIN
5,633.39 INVDED 0.00 DNPOUT
575.00 R403B 0.00 DNP PROJ
0.00 SDIGR 0.00 DNPYTD
0.00 SDI 0.00 NET PAY
5,146.16 MEDI 3,963.00 HSA
273,306.80 TOTAL

Fiscal Year:

0.0 RET
0.0
0.0 RET
0.0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
56,798.73
0.00

0.00
268,711.65
0.00
0.00

66,307.43
11,051.26
0.00
100,380.49
100,389.49
186,203.38

0.00
100,781.05

2020

05/20/2020
05/27/2020

Page 56



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Acfion, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $81,924.24

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $73,289.67

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




i ReﬁreeBeneﬁtFimdf |

stknyepaz Cmm&y Office of Educaﬁ@m -
Rqulesﬁ for Warrant Processing  *BATCH # 0506

" Diswict#43 - - Dlsmmgam NORTHERN UNITED: SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

]

| Fund# | und Name Dot Tl ] Audited Totm
{0l |GeerslFusd o |
{11 | Adult Bducation Fund -

Tz CbﬂdDevelapmthund
13 'Cafetem Funpd
{14 | Dofrrod Matatomzacy
“ {15 |Pupil Transportation Bqnip Fumnd .

- 317 SpemalReserveFﬁnéoma-m Cipital Quitay -
| Capltal Facilities (Delvelagesﬁees) Fand
State School BuildingLeass Purchase Fund
Spectal RmerveCamtaI OuﬂayProjects

Py

62 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCH ] 3% 5301._&_ i

J Bafch Total

By order of the governing boaxd, ihe sthyeu County Office of Bducation is auﬂmnzed to draw
. warranis to the ciaxmams of said schoal district as per attacheé lxstmg _ _

 District Superintendent

BoadApprovalDato .. Mal_______ Hou

—For Siskiyq‘u County Office of Bdn Educatwn Use Only—

Audited By: N DA Auﬁmate:__'



-00789T
-00°ZEE
6012
~Q0"1Z
00°0TZ
00°30€
-00°0%
ET"CE
007067
=00°6%

0L 6%

00 088°2H
60°0s58°2

¥E6WS
5T 6%

EE-9EES
EET9EZ

05 FPE TS
DS FPZT'T

P ERGS
75 €85

T FIOVYd

INOQDISTA JIVvIT

00000-~-000-00EL-0000-6698-0-0000~-Z9

INOODSICA ALvad 00000-000-00LZ~0000-6698-0-0000-25 LS500Z-Ad
#29L00FTED INRODDY 00000-000-00ZL-0000-2265-0-0000-29 T
6LEE00PZED LNOODDY 00000-000-002L-0000-EZES-0-0000-ES "2
6LESOOFZED INOQDDY 00000-000-00ZL-0000-2265~0-0000-2% "2  TE000Z-0&
BLESODPTED INOODDVY 00000~-000-000T-0ETE-2265-0-0000-29 "C
BLESO0PZE0 INAODIY 00000-000-000T-0tLL-2264-0-0000-29 "€
£ZOLOOFZED INNODIY 80600-000~000T~0TTL~EE65-0-0000-29 "T  ZTOD0Z-04
BLESOOPEED INOOOOY 00000-000-00LZ-0000-Z265-0-0000-25 T
SLEGA0PZED LNAOIDY 00000-000~00LZ-0000-2265-0-0000-29 T
BT9L00FZED LNOODOY 00000-006-00LZ-0000-ZE65-0~0000-2% ‘T  0DT000EZ-04
SNOTIWOINOWHOD TI0-T¢ /300000 EO06LLS00
TYIOL INVEIUM
TYNId INAd 020¢ SN 00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000~2% "T  SC000Z-0d
INCIE goa /Z00000 TO6LLS00
THLQL INIIEM
FT09SSE #IDIOANT 000CG-000-000T-0TTT-00€%-0-0000-29 05900Z-Ad
STYINEINW LYY 2174 /590000 ©QO&LLSO0
TELOL LNGHIUM
YNTY 9998€8 INHOIOY 0000C-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-0000-29 "T  16000Z-0d
ANMAWOD WHETY AVE /ZSTO00  §6BLLSO0
TYLOL LNTIIYM
Z00Z6ZP0 HIDIOANT 00000-000~000T-0TTT~0085-0-0000-29 Z5900Z-Ad
+SIIAY /600000 @6BLLSOD
TYEQL INTRITM .
08ZT0S H#EDIOANT G0000-000-0000-0000-PTSE-D-0000-29 “T  LE000Z-04
, TONTHASNE HATT AITWWI NV THINY /¥L0000  1682.500
HON IHOOJIDY RON ¥€Y HAAL LIS048d (ITWE) BN SATE/O0ANAA  LEDRIVA

CZ/ET/S0

N ISTEFEELNG “HOS MEIUYHD 29 aNag
9050 HOIWE OSOON 90SC “HILWE
0Z0Z/ET/90 dIIvd SINDM HOd OCXIMSES GELINN NHEIHINON €70 *IDIULSICA
YILSTOEY LHHLEd TELOUIHNWNOD

NOILVOOJE S0 FOILJO0 ALNDOD NOATASIS S0700°T 0STAAY




|21

LT €293
LT €29

00" BLTS
00768

00" 68

8L ELEBTS
06-95%°2L

9T CLY'T

ZE'TYT

3.8 -1
S ¥8

BB L9S
68°LY

9L L09’'es
ALLEB T

00° 06T

00 08%'E

ZH 0028
=00 " 0%

B Tt

firinle s

4 FONG  0Z/ET/S0

€98206€0TE #IDIOANI

0 TOO-STTPE0P9 INOOW

6TLLT #IDIOANT

BTLLT EIDIQANL

THOIJEW 0202 AWM
THEINII 0202 AVH

NOISIA 0202 AMNW

T00-2%T2T0 INOODOW

10-¥ITY-6TZ000 - THTY

TSEIINE #EADTOANL

VING #569DHX #EITOANT

83%Zr0X #35TOANT

LNOODSTI JLVHF

NOLdTaOsEq
HON INOCOOY

WO YEd

00000-00Q-00LE-0000-0095-0-0000-Z9

"I £T000E-0d

WHAMOG FSWHOUND SIMO0E XAINLIG

TEZLOL INYEEYM
G0000-C0C-COTB-0000-0255-0-0000-29

THLOL NI
0000C-~000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29

00000-000-000T-0ETT-00BS-G-0000-29

TELOL LA™
00000-000-0000-0000-%T56-0-0000-2Z5

DG000-000-0000~-0000-FTS6-0~0000-29

00000-000-0000-0000-%T56-0-0000~Z9

TNIOL LM
00000-000-00LB~CQ00-0E55-0-0000-29

TELOL NYETWM
000G00~000-00TB-0000-0E55-0-00060-29

Tt ¢6000E-0d

¥IAMOd DIAISWd

95900Z-Ad
7E900E-ad

"IO0HOELOO "DONI
2

A

T Z%Q00Z-0d

DTHS AR

T 800002-0d

A9 A0 ALID

"t £L000ET-0d

MLISVHS IW J0 ALID

TTELOL LNHNYM
00G00-300-Q00T-0TTL-00EF-0~0TI%-E9

00000-000-000T-0TTT-008B5-0-0000-29

00000~COC-C00T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-2%

- TELOL LAHIIM
00000~000~000T-0TTT-6628-0~-0000-29

A4AL ITS03Ia

aQNOA ISTESSEINE “HOS HEIdvHD

0Z0Z/ET/S0 JALYA SENVNUUYM ¥04
HILSTOFE IMuWM TWHIOEINHOD
NOLIYONAE 40 HOYJJ0 RLMDOD DOXAINSIS

£5900Z-Ad
ES900Z-Ad

ZNARNIIAQD MDD

TYOOT HDS DNOJ V0D LOHO X I52M Q4 NI EONANZIES 40§

/190000 60622500

JET0000 $0G6LLSCO

/ETE000  LOSLLSOO

/0Z0000 906LLS00D

/2TTO0O00  S06LLS500

/SLO0O0  TO6LLS00

/250000 E€06LLS00

(ITHTE) SN JA0Y/S0MTEA  INYEEWM

4= CINILE

5050 HOIWE O50AM 9050 -HOLWE

DOATASTIS OILINA MMIHLION £%0 LDIHLSIA

20°00°T  OSTRIY




0o°0R0’E TUNTIA LW4E 0C0¢ aNar 00000-000-00L8-0000-2T25-0-0000-29 T 900002 -04

TIAIHM ADVLIS ¥ TTddIHM Ja0L, /800000 9TELLS00
0F"pEZS TNIOL LNYIEYM
00°S0T FYZET HADIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00BS-0~0000-25
0E"6ET F9ZTET HEDITOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-006%-0~D0C0-ES £99002-ad
INAWNGENDE E¥I3 AORINSIS /090000 STELLS0H
£7768BTS TYLOL LEvEEYM
€L T TFH98€ FHITOANT 00006-000-00LE~D000-00LF-0-T000-25 T
0L LYZ - L9798 #ALITOANT 08000 -0C0-00LE-0000-00L7-0-T000-28% "1  9%000Z-0d
ONILOSTHLISIT AOAINSIS /99T000 PT6LLSOD
00°08% THLOL INYHMM
00" 0% L-0ZETYF #ASTOANT 00000~000-00TB-0000-005S-0~0000-2% "T  SEOO0Z-0d
00" 0% £-0ZBZF0 BADITQANT 00000-000-00T8-0000~-0055-0-0000-23 "T  SZ00OZ-0d
TOELNOD 1534 XTTTYA YWISYHS /¥T0000 E£T6LL500
00700528 TYLOL INYHEeM
00°00S'2 THRI4 INEH0Z0Z ZHNAL 00000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-29 “E  L0O0OOZ-0d
SEIIYAdOEE LIWWNS WISVHS /880000 ZT6LL500
02 18TS TYLOL LNEEEM
0Z"IST FEGECOL-ZLRBOYTS #ADTOANT 00009-000~-000T-0TIT-0085-0-0000-29 19900Z-Ad
HONYSSTYNESE /620000 TI6LLSDD
9% "EBTS TYLOL LN
Zv g2t 6F0FEBZ $IITOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29% "2
¥0°SS LTOZSEZ H$EDIOANI 00000-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000~Z9 T S¥000Z-Od
ANYAHOD NYDHOW AW FEE0000 OTELLSOD
EL°TOTS THLOL LNYIIwM
1Z° 1L TORI06EDTE #IDIOANT 0G000-000-00DT-0TTT-0095-0-0000-29 85900Z-Ad
91°6 Z9B9D6EOTE #ADTOANT 00000-000-00Z£-0000~0095-0-0000-29- '€
NOTIATHDSEU TEOOT HOE ONOI 09 IR0 X ST (14 NT goNdusdss #05d
WON LHQODOY WAN vEY H2AL LIS04aq (LINTE) DA SO0E/SO0NEA  INEDRIEM
NI FSTUGHAINE “HOS BILIYHD g9 = anng
9050 HDOEIVE JSOONM 9050 *HOILVE
0ZOZ/ET/S0 ASINUG SINTNIEM ¥OL ROATASIS OIALING NNFHINON £%0 *IDIELSTA

HALSIDHY LNWAYM TYIDHIANNOD
[ HOvE 0Z/E€T/50 NOTLIWOOdE 4O ADTII0 ALNROD AOXINSIS 90°00°1 0SZAIY




»0Z 6ES"BES
«00° 8
*00°§
+0Z 6ES'BES

«0Z 6EG’BES
00§
=00°§
x0T 6ES"BES

=02 685 'BES
<00° %
»00"§
+0Z°6ES"8ES

05° D62
05°0SZ

00°059°2%
00°0S%°E

k4 gFodd  02Z/ET/S0

SLNOOKWY TEIOL

SLAR A0 INOQWY TELOL
SHOY 40 INNOWY TELOL
FSHOFAHD 40 LNNOWY TYLOL

FINAOWY TELOL

*Ldd J0 TNAONY TWLOL
FHOWV J0 INQOWY THLOL
FEADEHD 40 INNOWY TYLOL

FINOOWYE TELOL

FLdd 0 INOOWHY THIOL
HOY 0 LNOOWY T¥LOL
1SMDFEHD A0 INOOWY TELOL

96TEZ30806T #3IDIOANI

TENTA INEY 0202 INar

HWON LNACOOY

0ZOZ/ET/S0 GAIVGA SINWRIYM 304
WALSTOM INVIEUM TYIDHTENROD
KOIIVONOE J0 FDLIJ0 ALNROD NOATHSIS

AN YEd

zZ s SINANAYT THLOL
1] QEIVEANTD I3 TYLOL
1] SOEINEENED HOY TELOL
<z *SHOIHD J0 HIgRON TVILOL zxx STHLOL IOTIHLSTA ses
f44 SSINTWAVYE TYLOL
0 JOATVEANSD T48 TEIOL
0 SOELENED HOY TWLOL
zZ - IENDHEHD JO SIAHAN TYLOD =xs STEIOL HOIVE A
€4 ISINTNAYL TYIOL
] SCATVHANTD L4d TELOL
a *TEIVEANTD HOY TYIOL
Fta SEMDHEHD 0 IHENAN TELOL rrx SIYLOL aNDT =&=
TYLOL INTREYM
00000-000-000T-0TTT-008S-0-0T9%-29 95900Z-Ad
DNI HIWW 1O0M /060000 BT6LLSQO
TYLOL INYNRYM
00000-000-00£8-0000-2T95-0-0000~29 *T  #0000Z-0d
SHWYL AANEM /E0000D  LT6LLSOO

TELOL LATEHEEM

—_— o s e e A 18 e o o o i e

TYOOT HOS ONOJ 'TW0D LOE0 X J53H Gd NI SONIHIIA #0aa

HdAL LIISOdEd (LTWHR) SN A/ SOOEA

aNOd ISTEdYEINT “HOS TdIdYHO 9

3050 HJOLVE 252QM 9050
OOATASIS TILINO MATHINON €%0

20°00°T

——————

FHOINE
FLITYISIA

0SZAgY




i

o . Digtict#43_ - - .Dmmctﬁame

stkzyeu Conty Office of Edtrcatien :
Requ:est for Warrant Processing

NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU CHARTER SCHOOL

BATCH $ Q422

| Pund # Fundene | | District Total | Audited Total
{0t | General Pund | S
1 tAdulthchat[on-Fund '
. 1z | .'ChlldDevelopment Fand |
413 |CufeteriaFund
14 . _Defenedh{amtenanée |
ofas 'Pupﬂ'rranspomaonﬁqmp}?und s
© |17 | Special Reserve Fund Otier Thsi Cuitel Quty - Sooooooox |-
{25 | Capital Failifics (Deyeloper Fees) Fiund B ]
130 !smteSchoomundmgfLeasePamhaseFund N
{40__ | Specisl Reserve Capital Outlay Projects

| Retires Benefit Fund

ez |

NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCH

22,.334".%. -56.'

B:gc& Total

By order of the govemmg board, Ehe stkzyou Cotmiy Office of Education is an&mnzcd to draw

. - ‘warrants to the cla:manm of said schczol district as perat&:aeh&d llstuxg

- Trustee __ Trustee:
" District Superintendent ) é z é é’ AN /
) . . . — : . . [ —
Board Approval Date__ RN V- Hold

~For Siskdyou County Office of Education Use Oty

Aﬁxdited By:

Andit Date :




«TG EPE'TTS : INAGWY “TE10L -1 : SLNTWAYS TYLOL
*00°S LAY A0 IMOOWY TYIOL 0 FAELVEIRTES 143 TYIOL
007§ THOV A0 IHACWNY TILOL 0 CEIVEINTD HOV TYIOL
+TS EPE "ETS THADEHD 0 INNOWY TYIOL g SS¥SEHD JO HIENNN TYIOL sx» STILOL HOIWH o
*TS EVE’CES : LNOOWY TYIO0L s ISLNAWAYE TEIOL
20075 1133 J0 LNDOWY TYLOL [} TAFIVIANTD 14T TYLOL
#0075 THOY J0 IMOCWY TYLOL 0 :QEIVEENED HOY TYLOL
»15 EHE"ZTS SMDEHD 0 INNCWY TELOL s EHOHHD 40 YIMANN TYIOL sax STELOL ANAS =xx
SL-LET'TS TYIOL INYHETM
g€g'8 BFEBBEZEZEPTE #IDIOANTL 00000-000~-000T-0TTT-00EF-0-0000-CY
B8E " 9TZ gHERITTPPE HTITOANT 600GO-000-00LZ~0000-00€-G-0000-29 259002-ad
1z-ee 66LOLTETTE HTOIOQANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EH-0-0000-29 15900Z-Ad
S5 8T 9SEBBZZYHE HEDTOANI 00000-000-000T=~0TTT-00ER-0-0000-29
SE"G9T 95E8822FHE #IITOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00E%-0-0000-T5 05900Z-Ad
6£°21 BEEQAZZRTE #TOTOANT 00000-000=-000T-0TTT-00€X-0-0000-C2 6¥9002-Ad
SE"S6 LPBELOEERE HOIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TIT-00ET-0-0000-C9 899002 -Ad
95" LL 8T80Z6TPPPE HADIOANT 00000-000-00LZ-0000-00EF-0-0000-89 L¥I00Z-Ad
FLTOZS 696G9LPPPE HIDIOANI 00000-000-00L2~0000-00EF-0-0000-29 9%900Z-Ad
AHTINGAAY SEIIYLS /280000  $99LL500
00" LSS TELOL LNWHAYM
007LS 0ZT6TZ0 PUBR 0ZOZH#TOAUL 000CO-000-GO0TL-0TTI-008S-0-0000-28 "E  ¥80002-04
YOWA XTIINYA DNOATASIS /HST000 E£99LLSOD
00 9%0‘ST$ THLOL, LIwEaYm
BLoTES‘L SEEZGE-ANT HHDIOANT 00000-000-000T=0TTT~00%%-0-0T5%-29 SPO00Z-Ad
9z"%1s"¢L ELEZTEE-NI #IDTOANI 00000~-000-000T-0TTT-00F¥-0-0T9%-22 FP900Z-0d
2HAOAMOTD JETZ000 E9YLLS0Q
6L 8695 TYLOL LNWOYM
SL°B869 TRESAWNX $EDIOANL 00000-G00-000T-0TTT-00EF-D-019¥-29 2v9002-ad
INAHNGIACD MOD /290000 T9BLLS00
00" ¥DE‘SS TYLOL TNYHIEM
oo 2L’ £56¥5000 #IDTOANT 00000-000-000T-0TLT~COES-0-0000-29
00085 £5675000 #EOTOANT 00000-000-000T~0TET-00T¥-0-0000-29 T#o0C2-Ad
0Lz l4sa umhzmu aiay \mﬁoooo omwrrmoo
INOOWY NMOTIATEISEd oI HOS uznm q¢ow 1040 w ummm nm zq muzmmmmmm i wawm ,,,,, T
WON INOODDY WAN VY HAAL IISO33a {(ETWEE) T HO0Y/H00NSA  LNTOd
aNnd ESTHANILNE 'HMIS HEIEYHD 29 aNOd
ZZP0 HOIWE S58SNM Z2¥0 “HOLVH
0Z0Z/30/%0 JIIVO SINVHUYM HO4 NOAI¥SIS QELINN IMEHIMON €70 IJIVLSIC
YAISIDEE INVERIYM TYIDHANWOD
T Fowd  0Z/90/50 NOTIMONE 20 TDHLJJ0 AINAOD OOKINSIS 90 00T 0SZASY




=15 che'ees * INOOWY TYIOL g P SINEHAYG TYIOL
=00°% 148 JO INQOWY TY10L 0 TJAIVEENTD LAY TYLOL
»00°§ SHOY 40 INMOOWY TYIOL 0 TOALRENED HOY TWI0OL
TS E%E'ZTS £SMOTHD 20 INAOWY TYIOL s 1 SYDTHD 40 WIATWAN TELOL sxx STUIOL IDIUISIT was




3 , Distrlot Supsiluterden

P

1
A
~ , o, v .
Fiy ¥ -
.

" W
N L]

Boa:ﬂAppmva;nacL i Mil

Audited By:

o " Sisidyol County Qffice of Edwcation
e i Req lest for Warrant Processing  BATCH # _Q,_L__
. Digot#43_ - - " Dishit Nine NQRTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
. | Pwts {PudName. | 5Dminct‘1‘otu1 f.ﬁudm&l‘ntal
| | At ouston i - - ' |
o 12 . | ciita Dwe!opmmt#unﬂ | |
LAl JCedarme |
o .‘;}4 [ vre———
T rupuﬁanxpmﬁcnhmpmﬁl o .
oo U fSpecial Rezerve Fund oher Thai capmmm
Lo 25 Gupu(aiFaclﬁ!iﬁa (Dq%elnperFees) Fund I _ : _
) Stoe School Buildingllenss Purckmselund . | | - .
S e _@enmmempihmuaymjm | %7 ) B
L ’vnuﬁmeneneﬁmmd . i | .
e NORTHERN UNITED sjﬁsrcz YOU CHARTER SCH _-" /@p;;f@a-{
 nhoeal
. By ‘onder of the govarming bodd, fie ﬁishyau County Qf¥ige ofﬂducmdn i aumommd ﬁo deaw,
. vasanzto the claimams of wdqﬂhhui - district ng permﬁwd listing,
rTstor__: . _
v, Tumke .
., Toitos__"__ "

—Audit Date:




o |
i
i
I
b
|
5] g
g
i 9
o I
"y :
" 1
st} i
i i
i
o |
o
—
(]
i
m A S S D LA | -4 -
L3
=] - SR -
— [t o I EA TN L A T ¥ SR S F
= R T SBE S
o £ ] L 4 o " a L]
~ MY (O 02 N0 W3 M2 o Wy
[0 TR G S S R AR o T | AT
- ! — e Yy —
o f -
(18] B
[ [ Ay
7] L
q : A
[
(5]
1=
[
]
S i
4 =
] ! N
-2 q ©F <
[ii) : pouf rrd
v, ) (]
4 " ) (] e ] > s Im el A
[
[=7) v . o m " a . re
un . AT £Le w0 ] e 4
ir) ) [¢] &) LU] i 4] = H
e 4 it 4 m @ U3 [ (8]
= al ] " ) by =} o
] 4 0 4 T |
o w0 ) moog ] < [
L 1= O [ [Z8 5] o ad
4] = - R = T ¢
[N &) o > B I 0 ar
+ 7] — kel . = =1
I Qo a0 i
i > -t [ 2]
] i} [¢] QU hej
1 o [= 3 =] k]
] bl a3 ~ [
1 w© — O m
1 e 8] &
3 [ ] w
il = pu]
u Ly
% [}
=
Y
i el
o
| 24
1
@ "
o
a
el
4]
=
jow] —t
o
-
H 1
try
s
tn
1
[=] 1
1]
Er

&
5

.;2

-
Z

hoe 3
516

£

019



GL'BYE = SL°BFE LMNOWY LANZHAYE TYiOL
d¥d dO/SOAS 2IINSNOD /T, 533044
SL gre AN 0C0C0-D00-0CG0T-0TTT-0085-0-0000~-28 TICT FUDIOANI 0Z0Z/3T/Z0 L6500Z-Ad

pelss YO Oz
LHNOD S07T0S PR
§Pere889%  DTAMES DNTLIASNOD MHOTL ACSTIH

[T

LETEQT « LE'E0C INNOWY IMIWAYE "TYIOL
SHNNIATY TYIOT ¥3HIO =T
00°85T- NN §0000=000-00Z L~0000-6696-0-03000-29 SIPIT 6LEC000PZES INNODDY 0Z0T/TG/C0 S6500Z-Ad
SENNIAZY TYD0T UY3RESC 7Y
0026~ NH 000G0-00G-00LZ-0000-6698-0-5000=29 ZEWEE 6LECOOFZEC IHNODDY 0I0Z/10/S0 S6500Z-Ad
SENNTATY TYIOT ¥IHSO 7T
00 052~ NN 02000-000-000T-0TTI-6698-0-3000-20 ALYHI §IES00FIE0 INNOIDY DZ0Z/TA/EC S6SROZ-AJ
SOAS ENOHAATAL - HOTIWDTNIFNCD
G Tg- [sle 0] WONN ooooo|ooonooNthODDlNN@MlOloooalmm 4 SLESDOPZED #INNODIOY DZ0Z/TO/E0 TEODOL—0a
SOAS GNCHATTHL - NOIITDISMMNGT
30072 00°0TE 4 HNi OOOOOEOOOIOONhaoOOOINNmmnonoooolwm Z SLESOQYZED £LINNODDY LEOEZ/TO/S0 TEODOEZ-02
SOAS ENOHAETAL - NOILYDINDWGIOD
LTS TL°TZ 4 NN oomoonooouooNthOOOiNNmWIQJOOQOINw T 8Z3LO0FPZED #INOODIY CC0Z/TIO/E0 TEODOC-0d
8§2AF dNOHATTIAL - W IETOINITANQD
40T 0E- [e]eRa] WOMN OODOO|OOD|OOOH|OﬂﬁatNNmmIOIOOOOINw T BLESO0FEEH ELNNODDY 0Z0Z/T0/€5 ZTIOODE-04
SOAS INCHETTHAL - NOIIWD HOWROD
00°CoE 00-00€ d Ni 00000-000-G00T-0TTI-Z26S~0-0000-28 2 SLECOUPZED #ANNOCOY 0ZOT/I0/EC ZT0D0Z-0d
SOAS INOHAZTIL - NOITIEDIRNHNOD
T0CTE I0°TE d NN oooooloooroooaloﬁﬁHrNNmmluloooolmm T 822L00FZES $INNOIDY QZ02/TQ/50 ZTOODZ-0O3
SOAS EHOHATTHL - NOT IS INOWNOD .
A8 °6F- o00"¢ WK 00000-000-00L2~0000-2Z6C-0~0000-29 T 6LESOOPZEC #INMODDY DE0Z/TO/E0 QATOOOS-04d
S2A5 INOHAITIZL - NOZIIYOINOWHOD
[eloels] 4] Q006 ¥ & NN 000001000|ooanOOOO|NNmmIO|oooo|Nm T CLESDOPIE $.INNOQDOY 0Z0C/T0/E0 0TOQ0T-0d
SUAS ANOHIMTHL - NOZIVDINMAHCD
99705 §9'0¢ d HN 00000-000-00LZ-0000-2268-0-0000~29 T 8Z9LOOFPZE £INNOODY 0T0Z/T0/S0 OTOOHT-04
LPBO-E2096 ¥D ‘STHNOQ
LFPE XOQd 04
ENOTIYDINMWNHWOD FHO~Tus ey
Iunoury sy Jurg B Sdhed TYDOT HOS ONMI TYOD LL0dO A O8FEW O3 ueTsdriossn SAEQ aousIzIayd
M&M#KMIm EMWHIM g9 33 wnu Iunoooy wna way mﬁhu UHWOQWQ WY g1 XEJ aweu ISy uUﬁﬁ\uOUlmﬁ
ANNIT FSTHAHALNT “HOS ETIEYED 29 = GNna
<< uadp > <TEG HDIYE 828NN ZIEO :(HDIYE ¢IE0 HIILWE S280iN

T ZIV¥E 2e:ZT GZ/0T/£0 817001 005xav LISITZ¥d FIEVYAYd SLNNODOY £692E0 OCAIMSIS GILINA [NYIHIYON ©i)




T-CCOZBDEMN $E0I0ANI 0Z0Z/60/50 SESLI

GZ0Z HOWwH

SET5F % S5 CF LROOWY ONIWAYE T7I0L
§3I7&4ns
0E£-9¢ 0€ " 3¢ d AN JOCQ00-0GC-0CTE~3000-00NEb~0~00n0~28
"DTN'SHIVETY 3 SESWET CSTYINGY
SO0°B §9°6 4 AN 0G000-000-00T8-0000-0005~0~0000-29 T
ZZOVLIoA
GOT0GT ‘T * DOTOST’T CNAOWY INBWAYE TTI0L
€¥3 dC/8DAS DITNSNOD /T, 21084
00°05T°T AN 000QU-085-0CT8-0000-0086-0-0000~29
£O5GREEY
¢y oz * S92 LNOOWY INTIWAYI TWIOL
AONIYIANGD 3 TIAVHEL
Sv o M 00000-000-000T~0TIT-00Z5~C~0000-Z9
SE"5¥2 x §6°82 LNNOWY INIWAYE TVIOL
SEIT44NE
6 %2 NN G0000-G00-000T~0TTIT-00€F—-0-0008-29
F8°99 + ¥8°39 INOOWY LNEWAYS TeIGl
ADEMIS HO/SYTELYM
8799 y8°98 d NN QDOOC-000-C0T8-0000-0EGC-0-00C0~78 T

&
hol

FEO9LYE #3DIOANT

e PE #EDIOANI

£0
ani

L3092

L5096 YO 'YISYHS INNOK

CLLOTY #ZDI0ANI 0ZOT/S0/E0 0094

P12

L9096 WD ‘YISYHS IW

SOYITIN 0202/82/2% 665

0e0Z/E0/£0 SECONT-0a

0Z02/E€Q/ED STO0SI-Od

096 WO ‘ONIQATM
8 MAIA NIMI 8L31T
HILYM DNIY¥AS YISWHS IW L AT T 0

6 ¥O “YISYHE I

L8 %0g O
THYHS WwSI

IAY NOQTIHS 80f
ONITAYI NMW(

Ls O ONTTIINGS
€4 ENANTAY HINZ 3T ST
SWIXI 31T BAIIOETZOD

=178

0Z-Ad

TO-¥0TY-6TZ000~-IWTY #INDIY 0Z0Z/9Z/Z0 ET000DC-04

dATE YISYHS IW HLNWON §0€

YISYHS IW a0

unoury 1sN  zuy bra S4WEL

TYIOT HDS 2KA3 TH0S L0SO & 085¥ 0F

F3YIXT-T WISI-3T §3 I3 WY 2UNCoDy W Wy adAhi atsodsg  wunu g
UNME SSI¥AYILNG "HOS HIIUYHD 2% ¢ CNM3
<G UBE0 »>» ZTE0 HDIWE SO8NN ZTE0 HOIWE
4 3OV ZERZT 0Z/CT/EG BT GOCT COSAdY LE8ITENE TTEYAYE SINNCOOY

I

yoridiaossy

RIEQ DO
PWEY MTEDW

ALID

[EpI——

ZTED| BoiYg SN

NOXIASTIE ATLING

MEHINCH £FO




9% €8T « OF €8T INCOWY INBWAYd TYIOL
TOTN'SYIYATYE § 53ASWIT ‘STYINTY
b0 CS 055 d NN 00000-000-00.2-0000-0095-0—-0000=29 T 6POFSEZ HIDTOANI 0ZOZ/E0/€0 SPOOHI-0d
OTN‘SYIVATY 2 SISYET SYINTY
zr 87T Zb 821 4 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-0095~G-0000-28 2 6V0F6BZRADICANT 0Z0Z/E0/E0 SO00Z-0d
£L6S6 WO ‘ODIHZ
J0YANTTdS3 1ETE
ANYAWOD NYOUOW AWw¥  0o/o-:
16606 x TE 606 LHDOHY LNIRAYE TYIOL
ALIOTYIDTTE
16°6C6 167606 & N 00000-0C0-00TE~3000-073C~r~0000~25 1 PUYW-FEEI 8-Z00-SZTPE0F9 0TOZ/S0/E0 9T000I-0d
TO00-98ZL6  HO ‘ONYILINYOd
00092 %09 0d
¥AMOA DIITOWE i/t T
BEELE/YT x BETELTYHT INNGHWY INIWAYS TYIOL
HONOMHI SSY¥d M %R
Z€ prz ZE biz & NN 00000-000-0000-0000-b1S6-2-0000-29 Z NOISIA 0Z0Z HONYW 0Z0Z/60/E0 ZhOODZ-0d
HDNOWHI SSvd My H
$67988°2T  06°9€2’ZT & NN 00000-000-0000-0000-TS6-0-0000-23 7 TEOIAZW GZ0Z HOUYA 0Z0Z/60/E0 ZhOO0Z-0d
HONOUHL SSYa %2 H
9T ZLP?T 9T ZLH’T d NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%TE6-G-0000-29 T TYINIA 0Z0Z HOWYW 0Z02/60/€0 Zr0OUT-0d
E0SSE YD ‘vMTUNT
ANV TTONAA TOE
O TTHSDON
00666 + 00°666 INAOWY INSWAYE TYIOL
SATHSHIEWIN & S3nd
50°666 00°6€6 d NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-06S5-0-0T9p-29 T ZZ8TL HADTCANT 0Z0Z/93/€0 L8000T-0E
PT068 AN ‘NOSMIINGH
C3008 wEdy
0SE58 AT WOIW AZNLIRM LaaT
AONFIDS ANBISAA|  O0/£0mon
WNONY 3BN I BTT SAW6D TOOT HOS ONAY TOD LOGO £ ooad af ) ueTidiIossg s3zq  souskszsy Zey
ISYIXE-3 wIsl-3 g9 A% uniu JUROSSY mny vgy 2dAy 1Tsodeg wWNU QT ¥el BLRY LTWSY | IODY/TORUSA
QNNI ISTHAYAINT “HOS YIINYHD Z8 ¢ auns
<< usdo »> ZT£0 HOIVE SOSNN ZTEC HOLVS ZTE0 | HOLYA SOSAN
£ AOVE ZE1ZT 0Z/0T/E0 8T°00°7  DOGAAY ISTTIEE =T8¥REd SINNOODY $45260 NOAINSIS QIIIND HUZHINON £ b




LT ZPC76T 000 xwx LT ZFC*6T INZWAYd HOIYE THIOL

LT ZFO'6T ax LT ZPOST INENLYT ONAZ TEi0L
£9° 1S = £9°TG INAOWY INIWAYd TYiCl
SEANIT/SOAS LINWIINI -~ HOWHOD
£5°1¢ E9°TI9 d NN 00000-000-0042-0000-2165~0~0000-29 T GO0F #LINOOSOY QZOZ/TO/E0 60000Z-04
LET0-LE096 WD ‘YNLY
LGT HAOT &3
ANEEWOD INOHITTIL nClIMNSIS
05 GFT » Q0 GPT SNAOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL
dXd JO/SIA8 DITINSNOS/T . SEIOYS
Q0°5PT NH 00000-006-000T-0TTT-0085-0=-0000-29 CZE0ED0 #ZDIOCANI QZDZ/G0/50 mmmimwns&
L6096 WO ‘iR
JATHC TTIHLOOA N omm
YORA ATIWYA NOAIMSIS
08791 x D891 LNNOWY INZWAYE TYI0L
acods
057971 04797 d NN 00000-0Q0-00LE-0000-00LP-0-TOOD=29 T Z9TP8E #IDIOANI 0202/E0/€0 9F0QOZ-04
L6026 WD ‘vNEMA
AATHO TIIHIOO3 N E€TET
ONIINGIHULISIA NOAINSIS
[s]ri=y-1 + 03°Sh ENOOKWY LNEWAYd TYIOL
AYES DNIJATAESOOE ¥ NOIIWHALO
00°¢ch 0GP d AN 00000-000-00T8~0000-5 5088 -0-0000~20 T T=0290E0 #9210AUT QZ0Z/OT/ED SEBQUUT-03
FO096 YO 'INOTINOW
IS HLL HINGS Lo
FLEZOFITSE TOYINOD IS3d ATTIVA YISYHS o ALSSEEN
B5"TEY * B ISP LNOCHY LNFHAYI TYIOoL
d¥3 40/5DA8 DETNSNCD/T.SZ30Na
86" TIS¥ 86 "IEFk d NN 00000|000|oothOOOQlOU@WlQiOQOOle Z SLTP9 #3OIOANI 0QZ0Z/6Z/Z0 9E000T-04
<TT26 YO ‘¥IolHod
LITELES THIDHEWWOD T2T
SAVMHIVE TCOHOS
unum&ﬁ uwz Jury Wﬁq SEWEL TWOCT HOE DN T¥WeD I0E0 X D83Ed da uetadriosag 3= SoUa
IBYIXE-2 wIsl-F §9 3F Wi JUNeody wnu wgy 8diy 1tsoden  wnmu g1 wes SWRY JTwey
ONOd FSIMAYMTILING “EDS WIIUVHD [4° I aNna
<< usdg >> ZICC HOIWE sosnM IS¢ HDLwd CTEC| HOLwE 55500
|4 39¥d €21 0Z/0T/E€C BT 00" 00SAdY LEITEYE STEVYAYE SIMNNODOY £69ZEr NOATHSTS SZLINN WNYIHINON Y




3T R

oo

! i
et Rmount

E-Term
!

Am

EE ES

TeHMEPSR

>
AL

at

T

Lig

i

1
1
{
i
L}
1
!

Q
f=)
(=)

£.17

1%, 04

g.oc

A2 .17 *+*x

£y

1

Fa

£C
i
(=

flows:

sTul owvs

a
H

P




Siskly County Office of Edtrcatlou :

.+ .- Requestfor Warrant Processing -~ BATCH #_0520
Y Disct# 3 - - . "Disidot Name_MORTHERN UNLTED SISKIYOD CHARTER sciooL. -

Ei?l:ln&ﬂame . * - Dls!nct'rotal ] Aﬁdited'!‘oml
{0l | Genersl Fand, ‘ |
R ATXmmcammaq .
Y Qiild])evelopﬂleﬂtmi"_‘w N
o013 | Cabteria Fund
-} 14 . {Deferred Maintensnc
S e ﬁ‘pup;[mspamaonhqmpma L
| Spovial Reserve Pund e i, it Outey - | 30K X30CKK
":-f 25 i CapttalFaci!xues (DelveioperFees)M ; L '. i . ..
S 4 'f?spemnesewecapnmmsgmm o | 1
", 171 - | Reliree Benefit Fund

'!qqa-sﬁ

62 | NORTHERN UNITED Spémvﬁu”nﬂmm_ SaH

b eghtom | | NN

G .&wﬂzdemfithe goveming board, fic fh wktyou County Office. ofEducatmms‘auﬂm‘f zed:
manhto thie elalm,amn nfmdgehonldisﬁmtasperaﬁmhed listing. T

' Distrnt Swﬁmdemh‘%;f /4@% |

' BnardApprovalDafe e Mail e Hold,__._ .

et Sy

* ~For Siskiydu County Oﬁce of Edueahon Use Only-

~ Audited By;. L AnditDate:




?T"SE 9TLECTOTOS #EDIOANT 00000-000-002L~-0000-0095-0-000G-25 $9900Z-Ad
LETTLT LTLEETOTOS #IDIOANL 00000-000-000T~OYTT-0095-0-0000~29 T
1#°15 LTLEETOTOS #ADTOANT 00000-000-00L2~0000-0095-0-0000-29 "%  8£000Z-0d
BE ELZ 9TLEETOTOS #IIIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0095-0~-0000-29 T
867 T8 STLEETOLOS #IDTOANE 00060-000-00LZ-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "I  5Z000Z-04
ONISYET TWIONWNIZ Opdvd STTIM /LTOD00 EBETBLS0D
0% 28 TELOL LNGIIYM
0P ZE 8Z9LT HADIOANI 00000-000-0ZTT-0LL5-008S-0-0069-29 "T  TH000Z-0d
HAT ANMIL /950000 TETSLS00
56673 TELOL LNWRIYM
5661 TE/S0-T0/S0 000% INDOY 0G000-000-00LEZ-0000-2T65-0-0000-29 "T  60000Z-04d
ANVAWOD ANOHITIAL NOATASIS /S00000 OQETBLS00
005828 TYIOL INNUWM
0o-sse €58%3 HEITOANMI 00000-000-00L2-0000-0085-0-0000-29 T  &8000Z-0d
SAYMHIVE TOOHDS /900000 6ZTBLS0O
I9°LTS THLOL INUHUYM
£E°TT D5T5962 #IDTOANT 00000-000-000E-0TTT-0098-3-0000~-29 2
8T g 0515962 #IDOTOANT 00000-000-004Z-0000-0095-0-0000-2% "T  S¥#000Z-0d
ANVANOD NYOUOH AWH /€20000 BZT8L500
65°96%% TEIOL LNWRINYM
657960 T0S0-T0%0 8 ZOO-SZTIFEQTY INIDY 00000-000-00T8-0000-0Z55~0-0000-Z9 T  9T000Z-04
"IMOd DTIIOYS /ET0000 LZTTIBLSOO
ZB- 9Tz TELOL LNVIEM
ze-98Te SLELOLOQOSNI #IDTOANT 000CG0-000-000T-0TTE~2E6S-0-0000-29 T  BFTOO0Z-0O
ONT NOIIWHINAWKWOD AATC /P20000 9ZIBLSOD
00°91ZS TELOL LNYHEHYM
00°31T H0ETREGZBE H#IDIOANT 00000-000-000T-0TTT~-00€%-0-0000-29 99900Z~Ad
N nmmom mwmqqou _ /LPTO0G  STTBL500
LNOONY . onBmHmUmmq TEOO1 mUm uznm qﬁow ahmo A DSHE @4 NI IONEdHdmN  $0T
WO IROOOOY WON - Y8 #dAL IIS043q (LINTH} SN HOTY/H0aNIA  LNWHNYM
UNNA FSTHAEALNE “HOS WIIIVHD zZ9 ¢ aMas
0Z50 HOLVE SIOSAN 0250 FHOIVE
0Z0Z/0Z/S0 QIIVO SINVRTM ¥0d NOATYSIS OALINN NNIHIFEON £%0 I1OTELSIA
YHLSIOMY INVEEYM TYTONERNOD
T W4 0Z/02/50 NOII¥ODGE 40 EDIAAOC AINNOD DOXINSYS 90°00°F  0SZAAY




=HS"666 TS
+00"%
=00 8§
*BE 666 TS

%85 66615
#00°%
*0D"§
*B5 666 TS

*8S°666"T§
=00°$
0078

=BS5S 666 TS

TZ SE9%
E0°Z2

: LNOOWY TELOL
IAH 30 INOOWNY TELOL
‘HOY J0 INNOIWY THLOL

FSMIEHD 4D INMOCWY TELOL

FINRCWNY TYLOL
143 A0 INOOWY TELOL
SHOY J0 LNOOWY TWLOL

TENOTHD 40 INROWY TEI0L

*INOCWY TYLOL
*Ldd 40 LNGOWY TYLOL
SHOY 40 INOOWY TWIOL

*SUSEHD 40 INOCWY 'TYLOL

LTLEETOTOS #IDTOANT

SLNANAYE TYLOL
SIEINEINED 143 TELOL
FOEINEENED HOV "THLOL

ASN0FHD 40 HAAWAN TYLOL

[ = =1}

- SLNAWAYd TELOL
TOSEVEANED 4T THLOL
STRETHANAD HOY TYIOL

*GNDTHD 40 WASWON TwLOL

wooo

*BLNEWAYd TELOL
SOIIYEENAD 148 THLOL
SOEINEANTD HOW L0

TSYOEHD 40 ¥EEHON TVIOL

WwoOom

TELOL LNW@HEM
00000-000-00ZL-0000-0095-0-0000-22 S93602-Ad

»re FTELOL IDIHUILISTA w#e

¥ STELOL EDIVE xFF

xxe STELOL aNid xz*

e e e e e e e e i = i it i i 8, R e e e e e Nt e

HOLLATYSS8d

WON LNOODDY NON Yoy

020Z/0E/S0 QIEIWI SINTHIYM dOA
YALSIOFEY INWHRIWM TYIJSIHOD
NOTIYINCI 40 HDTSS0 ALNAOD AOAINSIS

TEIOT HOS DNOE TYO9 LOE0 X 0SEH G4 NI HONTHIIAd #0838
HEJAL LISO4HEd

003 ISTUqUAINE “HIS ¥YI3IEY¥HD €9 -

0Z50 HOINd SOSON DZG0
OOATYSIS TALIMN MAFTHINON €50

90700771

(LINEY) HWVN HOA¥/H008=5  LRYEETM

aNOg

*HOIVY
*LATHLSTT

0SEXdY




go-o

00"0 00" 0 00"o 00 586 "L oc-o 00°00s‘% SB 06T 8T
S€d 5ULS 590 [ENS/SELS {0) raos/suzEd (d) cans/susd {0) rens/sddd (0 rEas/s4aIs {d} rdos/saLs (D) rans/suis
00°0 Q690 88855 000 ZT 65 85 %98°T EE°E0Z'ZE 00" 0
(0} s¥ag (d) syzd {D) syad (0) suLs (d)} suLls {3} s¥1s SSOHD XYL ZIVLS SSOED dWI JINIS
go-o [+ R] 000 0070 o070 0o 0 9FTLEL'LT
qdWa S9aad W SHLS HdWE TSN HAWT IO {-) oqu {(+) rav LAN
65 21T B8°85S 00" %86 L 08 €ZE'Z s8°069°2Z (010 ] 00°0 00°0
arcug 5¥ad LEAS SAEd SdLs [80S SIS pa Kikc | Ias NIS-A¥0S
ao-o o00° 9 6L°80S T5°980°SE 66°8TL 2572659 °1T 0003 9% 65%
plaici gk cia) SSO¥S ICEW-A3d TUWOIAAW S50ED IdEM Idaswo S50¥9 TAsvo LISY LIS
00" 50T Eg-zez'g E6 E0Z2E B9°Z6B'T 00°D SBT0Z8°L 0G0 9% L06 ‘SE
LIAY LTI SS0¥D XVI gas SL-Lad Sl SS0UD XIN SS0¥S dWI asd 35045
000 TANECM  SAYI ¥IEWAN TEIOL B0 9TE FOFH0OM S¥N0OH ¥HEWAN Tviol
#2957 L0S'9E TELOL +x9E°99T’8 THLOL *x98°S91°8 TYLOL ««00°0 TELOL «£0T ZFL'BE TELOL
*Q0°0 THN-NON *00°0 "IN - OB *00°C I - HON #0073 TN~ 0N =000 TN -NON
=000 LO THIOL *00°0 Lo THLOT  #00'0 I0 TEIOL «00°0 10 TILOL «00°0 IC TYLOL
*9% L06’9E TN O *9£°537°¢ THN oY #9E°G9T "9 TR oAy 0070 T OO *0TU %L BT TN [O9
0070 a9 0070 Lay¥ 000 e Q070 fuec g ileRg] Lae
9% L06"9€E TN IE°69T'8 "IN SE"§91°8 TNN 00°0 TN 0T Z%L’BE IR
BSCUD TYEOL S50¥2 AIIVA ANV XTHNOH 520D ATHOCH S804D ATINVQ S50¥DH AMYIVS
STYLOL TIOWAYd
5Z dI¥d ONIILED TELOL
0 LOWEINOGD J0 HONWIYE QI¥E ONIELED & ==mm—
SHOIZIAO ¥OId Q HINCW IXHN SONIAYS (U4Y ONIINYLIS o SDNIAYS 0L GdY
000°0% d :NOLIAC ¥/7 WILSAS I3 c HINOW IXEN ONINDHHD 4% ONIIAVLS ¢} BNTHDIHD OL daY
9007058 4 :NOILJIO £/T WHLSKS IFH a arvd DNILLID JRIVNIWIEL 0 [0 oL Jav
Q ZWIL LSETA dIvd SHIIITD sz SINEHEIYM ONIATEDTI

QZO0Z/ST/G0 AIVa GNI 0Z0T/TZ/S0 *HIVE Xvd

It

I9%d 0Z/ZT/S0 61700771

01SAYE  06ZLEr

SINACD ITRYTAHT
LOTHELST

STYLOL 13THLSTA
LSTTEEd ITUNY TIQEAYA

a4 ¥0d STYIOL IIdOVY ISITIEd TICUAYE

PEZEVPA  AWYNAYS LSTTAIE TTIOHAYd TUNTL

NOATYSIS QILINA MMIHINON £%0




00" 0 000 0070
Sdd SULS S&d LENS/S4YLS (0) rENS/S¥8d
00" 0 00" 0 45 EES
(0) syad {d) s¥Id {23} syEd
000 000
¥dWd 5Yad UdWH SHLS
65 EZTT'Z BS“EES 05'229°L
aga su3d LENS SUHd
00°0 00°0 LI T0S
IqEW-43a SSC0UP IGEW-J3d FTUDIGEW
00"502 Y2 E9T’'Z ZT E69"T1E
LIIY LIA SSO¥D XWl 33
000
»»T2°Z8E'9¢ TYIOL +2TT70¥9°L IYLOL
+00°0 AR -NON +00°'0 TN - NON
+D0"0 0 TYLOL 000 10 TYL
«TZ ZBE' Y€ TAN 0OV sTT°0%5°L TAN Loy
00" 0 fifuy 4 000 Loy
T2°28£’9¢ TN TT 0%9°L TN

SSO¥Y TYLOL SS0MD XAIING ONY ATHNOH

INOTIAO VOIA
000°0% 4 NOLLAO /7 WALSAS 1T
000°0% 4 NOILIJO €/T WILSAS LY

o000 0o

0202/1E/50 FEING ONE 0202/60/90 3INA A¥d
T ZEYd 02/50/90 6170071 0TSA¥d <ZIE6EL

00" 0
(d) reEns/s¥ad

05°229'L
{2} rANs/syad

[+ 0+
{0) rd0s/SELs

G0 00s'¥
(d) rans/sdLs

S8 56Z°8T
{0} rans/suLs

000 ZZ°65F
{0} suI8 (d) suIs
00’0 0070
ddWd IAEW ddWI IASY0
95" %EE’E &8 S6L 2T
SYLS rans s¥ls
9E°T9S'PE E¥ 989
S50¥D IOEW 1USH0
¥ 898’2 00’0
SL-LHI 8L
TOENEOM SAYC dHEWNN TYLOL
axTT 0F9°L TYLOL =200
+0C°0 AN -NON »00
OL =000 LO TYIOL  »00
ATT 0F9°L TN O «00
0070 oav 0o
TT°0%9°L TN 00"

S50HO ATEOOH

STYIOL TIOMAVA

LOWVEINQD J0 JONYTIVE dIVd DNLILLAD
HINOW EXEN SONIAWS (dY DNIIYWLES
HLNOW LXEN ONIAOSHD d4¥ ONIILNYLE
arvd ONILLIED GILYNIWIAL
dWIT LS¥I4 dIvd ONILLED

SINQCD TIAQTIWT

SIYLOL LOEILSTIA
ISTTAAd LIAOY TICMAYS

YETSLE'T ZZ €69 1E L]

(D) sHLs SSOUD XYI AIVLIS SS0d9 dWI IJLVLS
o000 00°0 96"0FE’LE

(-) rav (+) a9 LA

00°0 00° ¢ [T 01]
o1 1as NHH-AANS

LT TLO'IT 00° 09 B9 SEF

SSOMH TASYO LISY LIS

S8°0E88'T 000 1Z°ZBE'9€
SSO¥O XIN 5099 dWI g3 55040

£8°vOE SdITAYOM SHOOH HHEWNN THLOL

"0 TYLOL »20T ZTL'8E I¥10L

"0 TN - ON. +00°0 TN -~ NON
0 10 THLOL =007 0 10 TYILOL
‘0 TAN 00T $0T EPL"BE THN O

0 oay 00’0 rav

0 THAN 0T'2bL'BE TN

FS0¥D XTIV S50dDH XYVIVS

aIvd DNIELAD TYLOL
4] SONIAYS OL Jdv

4] PRIADEHD OL Gd%

0 0o QL aav

b:14 SLNTIIYM ONIATIDHA

LOTULSTA HOd STYLOL LIANY LSITIEd TIO¥AYd

vZeEvd ‘AWYNAYd IS THYd TIOURAYd THNIS

NOATASIS QHLIND MEIHLACON EPO




Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the May 7, 2020 and the May 14, 2020 board meetings are
attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Special Board Meeting
Minutes
May 7, 2020

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler
Members Absent: None

Staff: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Rebekah Davis
Guests: Kevin Bradley and Jeff Lanphere

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: lere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.
1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by

Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA: No ltems.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.

4.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:
4.1 Interview and Consideration of Potential Board Members: Jere Cox read an opening
statement to the two candidates for the open seats on the board. The board interviewed both
candidates by having them answer questions. A motion to appoint both Kevin Bradley and Jeff
Lanphere to the Northern United Charter Schools’ board of directors was made by Bianca Garza
and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye and Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

5.0 REPORTS:
5.1 Director's Report: There was no report.
5.2 Board Report: Jere Cox told Shari Lovett that the goldenrod reports had been mailed
back to her.

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: There were no items.

7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
7.1 Possible Agenda ltems: May budget revise, fragrance policy, LCAP update, contract
ratification with APLUS and SCOE
7.2 Next Board Meeting: Next board meeting is May 14, 2020 at 4:00pm.

8.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:
8.1 Jere Cox read the items to be discussed during closed session.
8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: No comments.
8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Jere Cox adjourned to closed session at 5:53pm.

9.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Jere Cox reconvened to open session at 6:05pm.
9.1 No action taken.

10.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:06 pm.

Authaorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting
Minutes
May 14, 2020
Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Rosemary Kunkler
New Members: Kevin Bradley and Jeff Lanphere
Members Absent: None

Staff: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Julie Smith, Roxy Kennedy, Valerie Walsh,
Rebekah Davis

Guests: CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:06pm.

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by Rosemary
Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye,
Rosemary Kunkler — Aye. Motion carries.

13 Swearing in of New Board Members: Jere Cox administered the oath of office to Jeff
Lanphere and Kevin Bradley. They drew straws to determine which board vacancy they
were to fill. Kevin is filling the two year term ending December 2020 and leff is filling the
three year term ending December 2021.

2.0 STUDENT PRESENTATION: There was no presentation.
3.0 CONSENT AGENDA:
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrant Batches 0324, 0409, 0420, 0415 and Payroll for NU-
Siskiyou Charter School
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Board Minutes for the April 7 and April 23, 2020 Board
Meetings
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Kevin Bradley and seconded by Jeff
Lanphere. Vote taken: lere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Kevin
Bradley-Aye and Jeff Lanphere- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.
4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No public comments.
5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:
5.1 Approval of SCOE Business Services Contract for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School:
A motion to approve the SCOE Business Services Contract for Northern United-Siskiyou
Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Kevin Bradley. Vote taken:
Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Kevin Bradley-Aye and Jeff
Lanphere-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.




5.2 Approval of APLUS Contract Services Agreement for Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School: A motion to table this item was made by Kevin Bradley. No second, so motion dies.
Kevin Bradley made a motion to carry over the approval of the APLUS contract services
Agreement till the June meeting. Rosemary Kunkler seconded the motion. Vote taken: Jere
Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Kevin Bradley-Aye and Jeff
Lanphere-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

5.3 Approval of APLUS Contract Services Agreement for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter
School: A mation to carry over this item to the June meeting was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Bianca Garza — Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye, Kevin Bradley — Aye and Jeff Lanphere- Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

6.0 REPORTS:

6.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In board packet.
6.2 Financial Report for NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou Charter School: In board packet.
6.3 Directors Repori: Shari Lovett spoke to the following topics:
e May Revise, State budget
e New grading criteria during the COVID 19 pandemic
e Graduation planning for both NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou
¢ | CAP update
e Plans for re-opening schools in fall
e Signatures for NU-Siskiyou warrants and how to accomplish this in a timely fashion
6.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: In board packet.
6.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: In board packet.
6.6 Board Report: Bianca Garza asked about where the ideas for reopening are coming from.
1eff Lanphere spoke on how Eureka City Schools is handling re-opening. Jere Cox asked what
the next steps for the new members would be.

7.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:

8.1 Possible Agenda Items: NU-HCS budget, NU-SCS budget, LCAP COVID 19 reports for both
NU-HCS and NU-SCS, APLUS services agreements for both schools, nursing agreement
8.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is June 18, 2020 at 4:00pm.

9.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:

10.0

11.0

9.1 Jere Cox read the items to be discussed during closed session

9.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: No comments

9.3 Adjourn to Closed Session: Jere Cox adjourned to closed session at 6:22pm.
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: The meeting reconvened to open session at 6:44pm.
10.1  No action taken in closed session

ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:45pm.




Authorized Board Signature Date




Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

Subject:
2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a routine monthly process for the Board. The employment status changes for the month of June are
attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Nohe

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovettt, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

Through the Month of: |  6/30/2020
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Peggy Iris 6/12/2020 Redway Learning Center Retiring
l.ucas Govan 6/12/2020 Eureka Learning Center Resigned
Travis Gall 6/12/2020 Cutten Learning Center Position Eliminated
David Walker 6/30/2020 NU-Siskiyou Position Eliminated
Bridget Flannery 5/13/2020 Cutten Learning Center Resigned
Valerie Walsh 6/30/2020 NU-Hum/NU-Sisk . ' Resigned
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
Leaves )
Name _ Date Location . Comments
Change Of Assignment
Name Date Location . Comments
Rudy Breuning 8/1/2020 Willow Creek Area Becoming an Ind. Study Teacher




Agenda Item 3. '
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to public comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC HEARINGS

Subject:
4.1 Public Hearing: 2020-2021 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and
disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the
School receives a disbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each district must declare how it intends to use these
funds in schools. All of the funds go toward instruction.

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adopting the EPA Resolution each year. The
EPA Resolution will be considered for adoption in the subsequent agenda item.

Fiscal Implications:
The school will receive $75,430 in EPA funds for 2020-21.

Contact Personls:
Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Humboldt
Charter School’s 2020-2021 Education Protection Account (EPA) Proposed
Budget Expenditures during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of
Directors on Thursday, June 18, 2020, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A
review copy of the Proposed EPA Expenditure Plan will be available for public
inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School’s website at
www.nucharters.org on Thursday, June 11, 2020.




Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.2 Public Hearing: 2020-2021 Final Budget Adoption for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andfor Statement of Need:

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adoption of the Final Budget each year in
order that the public can give input on the budget prior to adoption. The Final Budget will be considered for
adoption at the next Board meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
As shown in the budget

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School’s 2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget during the regular monthly
meeting of the Board of Directors on Thursday, June 25, 2020, 4:00 p.m. Public
comment is welcome. A review copy of the Proposed Budget Adoption will be
available for public inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the
schooV’s website at www.nucharters.org on Thursday, June 18, 2020.




Agenda lfem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Approval of the Education Protection Account Resolution and 2020-21 Planned Expenditures for

NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 fo receive and

disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the
School receives a disbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each district must declare how it intends to use these
funds in schools. All of the funds go toward instruction.

The Board is required to adopt the EPA Resolution and the EPA Expenditure Plan each year.

Fiscal Implications:
$71,630

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United — Humboldt Charter School
2020-2021

RESOLUTION: H1920-2
REGARDING THE EDUCATION
PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General
Fund an Education Proteciion Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Axticle XIII, Section 36(t);

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Ditector of Finance shall estimate
the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the
incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter

schools and community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Fducation Protection Account shall not be
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state

government;




WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received
from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its

jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending
determinations with respect to monies received from the REducation Protection Account in

open session of a public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school
district and charter school shall annually publish on iis Internet website an accounting of
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that

money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools
shall ascertain  and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection
Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII,

Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districs, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with he additional audit
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education
Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article

XIII, Section 36.

N



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent
as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money
will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing

board of Northern United — Humboldt Charter School.

2. In compliance with Article X111, Section 36(e), with the California
Constitution, the goveming board of Northern United — Humboldt Charter School has

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: June 18, 2020

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

3

C:\Users\Shari\Desktop\NU-HCS EPA Resolution Regarding The Education Protection Account




2020-2021
Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object:
Beginning Balance 8999 0.00(
Revenue Limit Source 8012 71,630.00
Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00(
TOTAL AVAILABLE 71,630.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions:
Instruction 1000-1999 71,630.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110
Psychological Services 3120
Atiendance and Social Work Services 3130
Health Services 3140
Speech Pathology and Audiclogy Services 3150
Pupil Testing Services 3160
Pupil Transportation 3600
Food Services 3700
Other Pupil Services 3800
Ancillary Services 4000-4999
Community Services 5000-5999
Enterprise 6000-6999
General Administration 7000-7999
Plant Services 8000-8999
Other Outgo 9000-9999 _
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND QTHER FINANCING USES 71,630.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Tickler\2019-20




Agenda ltem>.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of 2020-21 Final Budget Adoption NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is legally required to adopt the Final Budget each year prior to July 1. The Board certifies that

the budget is either positive, qualified or negative. The Final Budget is attached.

Fiscal Implications:
As stated in the budget

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




Agenda [tem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of Covid-19 Written Operations Report for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Executive Order N-56-20 requires that all LEAs complete a written report fo explain the changes to program
offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the COVID-19 emergency, the
major impacts of such closures on students and families, and a description of how the LEA is meeting the
needs of its unduplicated students.

The COVID-19 Written Operations Report must be adopted with the charter’s budget which is due on or
before July 1, 2020.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith




COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Humboldt County Office of Education

__N_Mﬁw Educational Agency (LEA) Contact Name and Title Email and Phone Date of Adoption
Humboldt County Office of Education | Shari Lovett slovett@nucharters.org
Director (707) 445-2660 Ext. 110

Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of the
changes your LEA has put in place. LEAs are strongly encouraged to provide descriptions that do not exceed 300 words.

Provide an overview explaining the changes to program offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the
COVID-19 emergency and the major impacts of the closures on students and families.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter Schooi is a non-classroom based charter school. We closed our facilities on March 13, 2020. Given
that we are a non-classroom based charter school, our transition was more quickly implemented. Though we are non-classroom Kmmo_, we
have many facilities in which students meet their teachers for instruction and live classes. Once we suspended our in-person classes, we
transitioned toward maintaining our regular class schedules in a virtual fashion. We have also moved all special education services #o an
online platform. We are delivering instruction to students using a combination of Google Classroom, Zoom, and other online platforms. We
ensured students had Chromebooks, internet access, and hot spots. We are also continuing with packets, textbooks, and other forms of
traditional curriculum. Qur tutors are making themselves available to meet with students.

We reached out to all families to inquire about their needs outside of the education of their children, including food insecurities, child care
needs, household supplies, etc., with a special focus on students who qualify for free or reduced lunch or special needs. Our counselor and
school psychologists have regular group and individual meetings addressing the social/emotional heeds of our students and families. We are
informing our families of the free breakfast and lunch opportunities being provided by local school districts and the additional food resources
in the community.

The overall impact of our school closure has been the stress brought on families by having to be the main provider of their child’s education
while experiencing a loss of income, food insecurities, and uncertainty in what the future holds. We have been keeping in touch with our
families on a regular basis via Dial my Call and posting on our websites and social media accounts.

2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Humboldt County Office of Education Pagelof3



Provide a description of how the LEA is meeting the needs of its English learners, foster youth and low-income students.

continuing with direct insfruction of their ELD program using English/Language Arts curriculum with English Language Development
standards embedded. Work is modified and enriched as needed.

needed. These resources include laundry services, support with obtaining food stamps, MediCal, food and childcare, counseling an
community resources. We have also provided any technology needs required for the student’s education, including Chromebooks a

reaching out to students and families on a regular basis to ensure needs are being met.

hotspots, as well as any other curricular needs and supplies. In addition to these resources and supports, the students’ teachers are

In order to meet the needs of our English learner students, teachers are meeting with their students using a digital platform. Teachers are

In order to meet the needs of our foster and homeless youth, our McKinney Vento liaison is in regular contact with these families. Our
counselor and school psychologists are aiso reaching out to our low-income students. We are providing resources to all of these students as

other
nd

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to continue delivering high-quality distance learning opportunities.

Using a combination of printed materials, Google Classroom, Zoom, Google Meet, our teachers have been able to continue with hig
instruction. The administration provided training and other resources in how to use various digital tools to deliver instruction, as well
resources and guidance in terms of best practices in online instruction. Also, weekly staff meetings occur to share best practices for
learning. Our tutors and instructional aides have been able to meet with students online to help them with their assignments. We ar
continuing with our Tier 2 intervention program using data from our Star/Renaissance Learning assessments. Intervention plans are
continuing to be implemented using IXL, Khan Academy, and other support programs. We ensured that all students who had fechn
deficits at home were provided what they needed. This included issuing multiple hotspots to families with multiple students enrolled
they did not have to share. Special education service providers provide modifications and accommodations as well as virtual meetin
students with special education needs, maintaining special education minutes as determined by individual educational plans. We he
modified our grading criteria, holding students harmless during this difficult time. Students have the opportunity to increase their gra
the time of school closure, but the closure will not impact their grades negatively.

h-quality
as
distance
e also

dlogy
so that

gs for
ve also
des from

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to provide school meals while maintaining social distancing pract

ces.

meal service wouid be shifted fo other area school districts’ Summer Food 8ervice Programs. Our staff made personal telephone
connections with families to ensure those in need had information regarding locations and times of food availability. We also sent th

Meal service began on the first day of our facility closure. After one week of providing meals via parent pick-up, we notified our families that

=

2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Humboldt County Office of Education

Page 2 of 3




information out through email and posted it at our facilities and on our website. Staff continues to reach out to parents to ensure family meal
needs are addressed. There is ongoing communication between our school, Humboldt County Office of Education and other local districts.

Provide a description of the steps that have been taken by the LEA to arrange for supervision of students during ordinary school hours.

Our teachers and counseling staff have reached out to families to inquire about childcare needs. Families who need childcare have been
given local community resources, including referrals to Changing Tides. Teachers are working with students and parents with regard to

setting up as much of a routine as possible. We continue to check in with families on a regular basis regarding their needs. Community
childcare resources have been provided to families through emails and personal communication through our counseling staff.

2020-21 LCAP COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Humboldt County Office of Education Page 3 of 3




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS_TOQ BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Approval of Warrant Distribution Authorization and Cerification of Signatures for Humboldt County

Office of Education for NU-HCS

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year the Board approves those authorized to pick up payroll and warrant checks and to commercial

check orders drawn on the funds of the district. See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personis: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCAL YEAR: 2020-2021

DATE: JUNE 18th, 2020 SCHOOL DISTRICT: _#75

CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that the Board of Trustees of the above stated School District passed the following

motion at its June 18th, 2020 meeting the following to sign commercial warrants and payrell payment

orders as agent of the Board.

“It was moved by

and seconded by

that_Shari Lovett Rosemary Kunkler
Tammy Picconi Kevin Bradley
Lynda Speck Jeff Lanphere

Be authorized to sign commercial warranis and payroll payment orders as agent of the Board
of trustees of the Northern United - Humboldt Charter Schools.

Ayes (Members’ Names):

Noes (Members’ Names):

Motion Carried.”

Authorized Signatures: Board of Trustees Signatures:

Shari Lovett

Tammy Picconi

Lynda Speck

Rosemary Kunkler

Kevin Bradley

Jeff Lanphere

(signed) Clerk, Board of Trustees

Return to HCOE Business Office

CS-7

(5/17/BUS forms/CS-7




AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCALYEAR: __ Q-2 |

DATE:_ N\ pont AR ,20 9O\ SCHOOLDISTRICT W Yntvn haind =

WARRANT DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZATION

Please complete and return to Humboldt County Office of Education’s Business Office.

Please check appropriate box{es).

PAYROLL
Will pick up when ready
Names of persons authorized to pick up payroll warrants:

o Lowet L-\!! e S ‘P( cle

o Q\ ¢ LA

~
Please list an after hours emergency number: (__ 7 Q:'?} FAZA-Dan3

[ Mail all payroll to: Individual s Name

(Postage cost to be reimbursed to HCOE)

L] Other (specify)

COMMERCIAL WARRANTS

Irﬂ Will pick up when ready
Please list emergency number: L 137 5 T 2A22-0207%

[C] Courier

[ Mail all APY warrants to: Individual's Name

(Postage cost to be reimbursed to HCOE)

[ Mail all VOL DED warrants to: Individual s Name

(Postage cost to be reimbursed to HCOE)

[] Other (specify)

DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION

Superintendent or Trustee ,)d/lﬁiﬂ/l / &ﬂ)hq\
%

Return to HCOE Business Office

05/17/BUS/Forms

\’\\va\&a%\d& QW\(.N’ AYAT S



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of the MOU between NU-HCS and NU-SCS for 2019-2020

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Because NU-HCS and NU-SCS have the same federal tax ID number, the payroll for those employees

working for both entities must be completed by one county office. HCOE completed the payroll for these
individuals and the individuals were paid by NU-HCS. NU-SCS reimbursed NU-HCS for their share of the
cost of these employees.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




Northern United Charter Schools

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H
Eureka, California 95503
Ph#: 707/445-2660

Fax#: 707/445-2430
nuchatters.org

School Director

Shart Lovett Memorandum of Understanding
Between

Board of Directors Northern United-Humbold¢ Charter School

Jere Cox — President And

Bianca Garza — Vice President Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School

Rosemary Kunkler 2019-2020

Jeff Lanphere ’

Kevin Bradley

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School (NU-HCS) and Northern United-Siskiyou Charter
‘School (NU-SCS) share the same federal tax ID number. Therefore, the payroll for employees who
work for both schools must be completed through only one school’s County Office payroll system.

NU-HCS agrees to run the payroll for these shared employees through Humboldt County Office of
Education’s payroll system. NU-SCS agrees to reimburse NU-HCS for its portion of the payroll
expenditures. These expenditures shall include the appropriate salary percentage of the employee’s
FTE and applicable payroll benefits (PERS, STRS, FICA, Medicare, Alternate Retirement, Heaith
Benefits, and Workers Comp). The employees included in this MOU, as well as their associated
cosis, are listed on Attachment A,

NU-HCS will invoice and NU-SCS will reimburse NU-HCS by June 10, 2020. The term of this
agreement is from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

Chairman of the Board School Director

Northern United Chariers Schools Norihern United Charter Schools




Northern United Charter Schools

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H
Eureka, California 95503
Ph#: 707/445-2660

Fax#: 707/445-2430
nucharters.org

School Director
Shari Lovett

Board of Directors
Jere Cox — President

Bianca Garza — Vice President
Rosemary Kuniler

Jeff Lanphere

Kevin Bradley

@ ‘ j [Employee

1 | Block, Mitch Psychologist 10 | $7,858.97

1 Fraser Judith Learning Record 50 | $21,964.37
Coordinaior

1 Kennedy, Roxanne | Registrar 30 | $21,084.73

1 Lindauer, Asiana Student Records .30 | $14,285.88
Technician

1 Lovett, Shari Director .20 | $30,639.36

1 Miller 11, Harold Kirk | Regional Director B0 | $58,353.48

1 | Mueller, Timothy Direcior of Technology .20 | $18,131.04

1 Nakoa, Melissa Counselor Technician 20 | $12,117.83

1 Picconi, Tammy Director of Fiscal Services | .10 | $9,322.61

1 Speck, Lynda Director of Personnel .10 | $8,793.53

i Walsh, Valerie Director of Special 30 | $27,739.43 f
Education :




Northern United Charter Schools

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS June 3, 2020
Leaming Todey, Leading Tomorrow 2020-01
From: Nernthern United - Humbokdt To: Northern United - Siskiyou
Charer School Chartes Schocl
2120 Campton Road, Suite I 423 5. Broadway
Eureka, CA 95503 Yreka, CA 96097

nn[mdul'Ammmt .f

o I T RS s e v

A
1 50 Fraser, Judith 7 $43,928.74° § 21,964.37
R T S T T
1 - 30 Lindauer, Asiana , e $47 619.60 3 14,285.88‘
[ 2 T 2 lowhshi I ;gﬁg, Sting] . sl
1 : 60 Miller T, Harold Kirk _ i $97,255.80° $ 58,353.48 '
T T ARG N
1 . 20 WNakoa, Melissa : $60,589.15 § 12,117.83
I PTG S L B T I
1 : .10 Speck, Lynda ' $87,93533 § 8,793.53

L

T el Y § gy WG RN e S s
t - $

[ T et G, Soens g

1 . 3-months of over paid insurance for Valerie Walsh (3.747.59). $ (3,747.99)]

Subtotal: $221,908.21

Total: $221,908.21

Thank you for your payment!
2120 Campton Rd, Suite H, Bureka, CA 95503, PH# 707-445-2660




|
JuE M{CHELL N HLOUK {UEMENL) 3158

s Print E_r,
Fiscal Year: . o
Pay Catendar. CEMEND Eam CrddeFg 10 TNP: ¥ el Sys: L 5
|
L _ o m
First Regutar Cydle Fiscal Year ”
Total Base Sgiamy. 55,360.00 _
PERS: 0.00
SIRS: 9,466.60
ARS: 0.00
FICA 000
Medicare: 802 70
WComp: R54.70
sur 9770
H 12,365.04
Total ER Berefiis: 2329974
Tolal ER Cost 7858874
0. %
78258974 x
10« 2

¥

7+858-98




Pay Calendar

CEMEND

‘Total Base Salary
PERS:

SIRS:

ARS:

FIC#

Medicars:
WComp:

SUL

HW:

Tota! ER Benefits:
Tolal ER Cost

5807 JUDITH AFRABER [{CEMEND}#10

EamCyleFg 10

First Regular Cycle

0.00
451.44
GO0
000
3719
2616
1.28

- 103067
154574
418674

DNP: ¥

@mﬁ wmm.« |

2540000
0.00
4514.40
600

Q.00
371.90
261.60
12.80

12,368.04

1752874
4382874

Fiscal Year:

el Sys: 1)

Q. %

43492874 x
50 %
. 21296437 *




Pay Calendan

CLMEND

Tolsi Base Salary;
PERS:

STRS:

ARS:

HCA:

Wedicate:
Wlomp:

SUl;

HA.

Tot ER Benefits:
Totsl ER Cost

G478 ROXANNE KENNEDY {CLMEND)#16

EamCycleFg 12

" FirstReguiar Gyce
3,750.00
73054
0.00
.00
23259
5428

g8r.38
1.88

215281
586281

ONP: M

Fiscal Year
45,000,080
8,874.48
.00

0.00
2,790.00
85256
50813
2258
12,388.04

2829677
TO2577

Fiseal Wear,

Ret Sys: 02

Q- %

70:215.77 x
30e 2
21:064=74 %




1981 ABIANS C LINDAUER (GLMEND ) #89 ﬁ |

E] Print Pa
Fiscal Year. |2
PayCalendar  CLMEND EamCydeFg 12 DNF: N Ret Sy 18
j.aﬁ Regular Cycle Fiscal Year _
Tetal Base Salary. 242180 30,544.10 ]
PERS: &7V 57 502383 _
STRS: _ 0.00 000 !
ARS: 0.00 0.00 _
FICA: 150.14 1,803.74
Medicars: . 35.11 442 86
WComp: 56.42 343.28
su 1.21 1528
HW: - 8,356.68
Total ER Bensfits: 72045 17,075.50

Taotal ER Cost. 3,142.05 47,619.60

0+ %

B7:619+60 x
30 2
14-285-88 %




DO SHAALOVE | {CERMENL) 13

Pay Calendar;

CEMEND

Total Base Salann
FERS:

STRS:

ARS:

FIC%x

Madicara:
Wlomp:

SuUL

Har

Prtat ER Benefits:
Tofal ER Cost

EamCydaFg 12

_..lmmw mﬂaﬂ@am

1,586.00
4.00
.00

13633
21747
457

1,364.87,
331834
12,6567

DINP: N

Fisecal Year

117, 354.00
0.G0
20,067 49
0.00

0.0
1,701.60
121827
58,58

12,685.78
36,34282
153,186.82

2 Print e

Fiscal Year |

Ref Sys: VY

0 %

15319682
200 %
30463937

*

»*




538 MARDLD K MILLER 1| [CEMEND)#18 !

Fiscal Year: _
PayCalendar  CEMEND EomCjdeFy 12 ONP: N RetSys: 01 ||
FirstRegular Cycle . FiscaiVear _

Total Base Salan: 7089996
PERS: 0.00 |
STRS: 12,123.84 :

ARS: 0.00
FiCA 0.00 :
Medicars: 1,028.0:2 ﬁ
WComp: 800.52 :
sUL 35.40 _

HW 12,388.04

Toial ER Benefits: 297373 283655.684

Totat ER Cost: _ 8,182.06 G7 25550

g- %

97,255-80
60 %
58.353-48

b4

HE




Pay Calendar:

CLMEND

Total Base Salany

PERS;
SiREs:
ARS:
FIGA
Medicare:
WComp:
8uk

Hw:

Total ER Benefis: -

Totat ER Sost:

T908 TIMOTHY F MUEL! ER {CLMEND} &5

o

EamCydeFq 12

First Regular Cycle

...5.075.00]
1,000.84
0.00
0.00
31465
7359
11895
254

| 109713

254700
752200

DMP: M

Fiscal Year

60,800.00
1201000
060

400

3, 775.80
g83.08
68772
3043

12,368.04

28,7552
80,655.20

@ Print Pag

Fisced Year: | 4

Rat Sys; 1z

De x°

90165520 x
20+ 3
18113104




23086 MELISSA H NAKGA (CLMEND)#E5

Pay Calendar.

CLMEND
Tolzl Bass Salan:
PERS:
STRS:
ARS:
FIC/A
iledicare:
WComp:
Sur
Hi:
Total ER Denefits:
Total ER Cost

EamCydeFg 2

First Regular Cycle

0.00
0.00
20186
4723
T5.80
163

. BB

1801.34
589467

BNP: i

ﬂ.—m...um_ Year
39,519.96
7,793.76
0.00

0.00
242352
566.76
41143
19.56

09,8241

21,0819
60,588.15

@ Print Page

Fiscal Year

Fet 8ys: 18

0« x

60+589-15 x
20
12:117-83 %

o




Pay Calendar:

CLMEND

Tatal Base Salany:
PERS:

STRS:

ARS:

Hox

Medicars:
WComp:

Sun

Hw-

Total ER Bensfits:
Total ER Gosat

EamCycleFqg 12 DNP:

FirstReqular Cydle

103371
400
4.00

32488
7800
12243
262

A
250657
783824

4160 TAMMY L PICCON! (CLMENDY#1

M

Fiscal Year
62 500.04
12404 5%

D00
{400

389876

H200
71030
3144
12.368.04
30,326.06
93,225.10

Q-

93,226 10
10-
9,302461

a2




Pay Caiendar:

CLMEND

Total Base Salang:
PERS:

STRE:

ARS:

FICk

Medicare:
WComp:

Ly LA

Tolal ER Benefils:
Tofal ER Cost:

EamCycle b 42

First Regular Crcle
5,075.00.

. Saihafoteiai |

1,000.84
.08
&80

304.61
T1.24

8186 LYNDA D SPECK (CLMEND)#8

N

Fiscal Year
£0,560.00
12010.08

o.00
000
3,652.26
85416
665.18
28.48

9,894 16

27 03533
87,935.33

|
|
@maa Page

Rscal Year: Mnmn E

Ret Sys: 02 d

0 *

87:935:33 x
10- ¢
8579354 %




8097 VALERIE G WALSH [(CEMEND) #4

ﬁ_
=2 Print wmw_m
i
Fiscal Year. [2020]]

PayCalendar.  CEMEND EamCyieFg 12 ONE: B RetSys: 01

ﬁ

First Regular Cycle Fiscal Year 7_

Total Base Salary: _ £6,800.00

PERS: .00 : .00 : :

STRS: 92462 11,430.94 “

ARS: 0.00 0.00 _

FICA: 0.00 0.60 |
Medicara: 73.42 SF0.07

Weomp: 126.01 753.27

su 270 3346 r

HW: 1,037.13 12,368.04
Total ER Benefits: 2169.08 2556478
Totat ER Cost 757741 B2464.78

|

0 % |

92:464.T78 x
3Q-
2775944

®




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.6 Approval of the Auditor Services for NU-HCS for 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval
Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

David L. Moonie & Co is the auditing firm we have selected to use for our annual, independent audit. The
attached agreement sets forth the understanding of the terms.

Fiscal Implications:
$13,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




John R. Goff, cra D | l M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA Aaron S. Weiss, CPA

Michacl R. Cline, cPA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLP Matthew J. Hague, CPA

Certified Public Accountants

May 18, 2020

Board of Directors .

¢/o Shati Lovett, Director THIENT'S COPY
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 540D L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
2120 Campton Road, Suite H Ciiggﬁfmms

i i BUBLIC J
Eureka, California 95503 EUREKA, CALIF, 95501

T'o the Board of Directors:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Northern
United - Humboldt Charter School (the "School”) for the year ended June 30, 2020.

We will audit the financial statements of the School, which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows, and the related notes to the financial statements (the financial statements). Also,
the following supplementary information accompanying the financial statements will be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including compating and reconciling such information directly to the
undetlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements ot to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of Ametica, and we will provide an opinion
on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report combined with our auditot’s
repott on the financial statements:

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — Budget and Actual
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Charter Schools

Schedule of Financial Ttends and Analysis

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial
Statements

ANl o A

Also, the following information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected
to the auditing procedutes applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s
report will not provide an opinion or any assurance on that information:

1. Schedule of School Organization

900 G Strect, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 o 707.822.3337 (Bus.) © 707.442.5298 (Fax)
325 Sccond Street, Suite 301 = Eureka, CA 95501 o 707.442.1737 (Bus,) = 707.442. 5298 (Fax) ¢ dim@dln-cpa.com E-mail



Board of Directors

¢/ o Shari Lovett, Director

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 2

We will also prepare the School’s federal and state exempt organization tax returns for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial
statements are faitly presented, in all material tespects, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information
teferred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as
a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include
tests of your accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to
exptess such an opinion. We will issuc a written report upon completion of our audit of the
School’s financial statements. Out report will be addressed to the board of directors of the
School. We cannot provide assutance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed.
Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph. If our opinion on the financial statements is
othet than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with management in advance. If, for any
reason, we ate unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an
opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue repotts, or we may withdraw from this
engagement.

We will also provide a report (which does not include an opinion) on internal control related
to the financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial
statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the
repott is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
conttol on compliance and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Gorernment Auditing Standards in consideting the entity’s internal control and
compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.
If during our audit we become aware that the School is subject to an audit requirement that is
not encompassed in the tetms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and
those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Gozernment Auditing
Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatoty, ot contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of



Board of Directors

c¢/o Shari Lovett, Director

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 3

transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
staterents. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) etrors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the School ot to acts by management o
employees acting on behalf of the School. Because the determination of waste and abuse is
subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures
to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting waste ot abuse

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of
internal control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions,
an unavoidable risk exists that material misstaternents may exist and not be detected by us,
even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Aunditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws ot governmental regulations
that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Hlowevet, we will
inform the appropriate level of management of any materal errors, fraudulent financial
repotting, or misapproptiation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the
appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that
come to out attention, unless cleatly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to
our attention. Out responsibility as auditors is limited to the petiod covered by our audit and
does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions
recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation
of teceivables and certain assets and liabilities by cotrespondence with selected individuals,
funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We may also request written
representations from the School’s attorney as part of the engagement, and they may bill you
for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of out audit, we will require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities requited by generally accepted
auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the School and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
staterments and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of
controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider

relevant—to-preventingand detecting errors and fraud that are material 1o the financial




Board of Dircctors

¢/ o Shari Lovett, Director

Notthern United - Humboldt Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 4

statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other
noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Qur
tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessaty to rendet an opinion on
internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assutance on internal control ot to identify significant
deficiencies ot material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will exptess no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related matters that are requited to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the School’s compliance with the provisions
of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. Howevet, the objective of
our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such
an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will prepare the School’s federal and state information returns for the year ended June 30,
2020 based on information provided by you. We will also assist in preparing the financial
statements and related notes of the School in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit setvices do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted
n accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standatds, including
the Statements on Standards for Tax Services issued by the Ametican Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The other services are limited to the financial statement and tax services
previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to
petform any procedute ot take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities. We will advise management with regard to tax positions taken in the
preparation of the tax return, but management must make all decisions with regatd to those
matters.




Board of Directors

c/o Shari Lovett, Director

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 5

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining
effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that ate free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for
evaluating and monitoting ongoing activities to help ensute that apptroptiate goals and
objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; and (3) ensuring that management is
reliable and financial information is reliable and propetly reported. Management is also
tesponsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and
application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the
provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial recotds and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also
responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is
televant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including
identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, (2)
additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to petsons within the School from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

Your responsibiliies include adjusting the financial statements to cortect material
misstatements and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to
the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as 2 whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent
and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known ot suspected fraud affecting the School
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in intetnal control, and
(3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or
suspected fraud affecting the School teceived in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In additdon, you are responsible for identifying and
ensuring that the School complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and
grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud, noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts ot grant agreements, or abuse that we repott.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have

been engaged to réport on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.



Board of Directors

c/o Shari Lovett, Director

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
May 18, 2020 '
Page 6

You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also
agree to include the andited financial statements with any prescntation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to
us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP: (2) that you believe the supplementary
information, including its form and content, is faitly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3)
that the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the
prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have
disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status
of audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and
providing report copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance
audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of
this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other engagements or studies. The School is also
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned cotrective actions for the repott, and for the timing
and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the tax services, financial
statements, related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter the tax services provided and out
assistance with the preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have
evaluated the adequacy of our setvices and have reviewed and approved the results of the
services, the financial statements, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted
responsibility for them. Futther, you agree to assume all management responsibilites for the
tax services, financial statement preparation setvices, and any other nonattest services we
provide; you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably
from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy
and results of those setvices; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other
We undetstand that your employees will locate any documents selected by us for testing.
We will provide copies of our reports to the School, the State Controller’s Office, the

Humboldt County Office of Education, and the California Department of Education;
however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial




Board of Ditectors

¢/ o Shari Lovett, Director

Notthern United - Humboldt Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 7

statements. Unless testricted by law or tegulation, ot containing privileged and confidential
information, copies of our repotts are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of David L. Moonie & Co., LLP
and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations,
audit documentation and approptiate individuals will be made available upon request and in a
timely manner to the State Controller’s Office, the California Depattment of Education or
their designecs, a federal agency providing direct or indireci funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve aundit findings,
ot to catty out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of David L.
Moonie & Co., LLP personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected
audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to
disttibute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

It is our policy to keep audit documentation related to such engagements for seven years from
your fiscal yeat-end. Upon the expiration of the seven year period we shall be free to destroy
our audit documentation without further notice to your School, except if we are aware that a
fedetal ot state awarding agency ot auditee is contesting an audit finding. In that case we will
contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit
documentation.

Mark Wetzel is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authotizing another individual to sign them. We will notify you in a
separate letter regarding the timing of our audit field work. We expect to issue our reports no
later than December 15, 2020.

Qur fee for these audit setvices will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of—pocket costs
(such as repott reproduction, typing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we
agree that our gross fee, including expenses, will not exceed $13,000. " Our standard houtly
rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the
petsonnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered as work
progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may
be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until
yout account is paid in full If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notice of termination, even
if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination.
Billings become delinquent if not paid within 30 days of the invoice date. A finance charge at
twelve (12) percent will be assessed on any unpaid balance after deducton of current
payments, credits, and allowances made within 60 days of date of billing.




Board of Directors

¢/o Shari Lovett, Director

Northera United - Humboldt Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 8

The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption
that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant
additional time is necessaty, we will discuss it with you and artive at a new fee estimate before
we incur the additional costs.

We will also prepare the federal and state exempt organization tax returns for the School for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. Our fee for the tax return prepatation will be based on
the mumber of hours spent at our standard houtly rates plus any out of pocket expenses. Our
invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and ate payable upon
presentation.

We will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and
accounting matters of a routine nature.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service and believe this letter accurately summarizes
the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you
agtee with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign where indicated
below and return in the envelope provided. A copy is enclosed for your files.

Very truly yours,

Malls 2 GHED

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA O
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

SCHOOL’S RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Northern United - Humboldt Charter

School.

By: Date:
Director

By: Date:
Board President

SASCHOOLS\ 2020\ Engagement 1etters 2020\Northern United 1 Tumb. Engagement Letter 2020 No Single Auditdocx




Agenda Itemn 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subiject:
5.7 Approval of the Auditor Services for NU-SCS for 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
David L. Moonie & Co is the auditing firm we have selected to use for our annual, independent audit. The

attached agreement sets forth the understanding of the terms.

Fiscal Implications:
$13,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




John R. Goff, Gpa D ?I M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA
L}

Mark G. Wetzel, cra Aaron 5. Weiss, CPA

Michael R. Cline, CpA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLP Matthew J. Hague, CPA

Certified Public Accountants

May 18, 2020

Board of Directors [

¢ e T g LT A

¢/o Shari Low‘rett, Dif:ec_tor GLIENT'S C OPY |
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., L™ !
2120 Campton Road, Suite H GERTIFIED ]
Eureka, California 95503 PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EUREKA, CALIF. 95547 'E

e R et T P T L

To the Board of Directors:

We ate pleased to confirm our undetstanding of the services we ate to provide for Northern
United - Siskiyou Chartet School (the "School”) for the year ended June 30, 2020.

We will audit the financial statements of the School, which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of activites, functional
expenses, and cash flows, and the related notes to the financial statements (the financial
statements). Also, the following supplementaty information accompanying the financial
statements will be subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in our audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the undetlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements ot to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as 2
whole in a tepott combined with our auditor’s tepott on the financial statements:

1. Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — Budget and
Actual

Schedule of Avetage Daily Attendance

Schedule of Instructional Time

Schedule of Charter Schools

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial
Statements

A

Also, the following information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s
report will not provide an opinion or any assurance on that information:

1. Schedule of School Organization

900 G Strect, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 = 707.822.3337 (Bus.) o 707.442 5298 (Fax)
395 Second Street, Suite 301 = Fureka, CA 95501 = 707.442.1737 (Bus.) » 707.442.5298 (Fax) = dim@dim-cpa.com E-mail




Boatd of Ditectors

¢/o Shari Lovett, Director

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 2

We will also prepate the School’s federal and state exempt ofganization tax refurns for the
fiscal yeat ended June 30, 2020.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary
information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial
statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, and the standards for financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and will include tests of your accounting recotds and other procedures we consider
necessaty to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a written repott upon
‘completion of our audit of the School’s financial statements. Our teport will be addressed to
the board of directors of the School. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified
opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify
our opinion or add an emphasis-of-matter ot other-matter paragraph. If our opinion on the
financial statements is othet than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with management
in advance. If, for any reason, we ate unable to complete the audit or are unable to form ot
have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue repotts, of we
may withdtaw from this engagement.

We will also provide a repott (which does not include an opinion) on intetnal control related
to the financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on
the financial statements as tequited by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal
control and compliance and other mattets will include a paragraph that states (1) that the
putpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of intetnal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance and (2) that the report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that
the repott is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that
the School is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that
an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for
financial audits contained in Gogernment Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal,
regulatory, or contractual requirements.




Boatd of Directots

¢/o Shati Lovett, Director

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 3

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the
number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes
evaluating the approptiateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ate free of material
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3)
misapproprigtion of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the School or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
School. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing
Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in
financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting
waste or abuse.

Because of the inhetrent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of
internal control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions,
thete is an unavoidable risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us,
even though the audit is propetly planned and petformed in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards and Gozernment Aunditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violatons of laws or governmental
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errots,
frandulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We
will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or
governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless cleatly inconsequential, and of
any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to
the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are
not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions
recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct
confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected
individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We may also request
written representations from the School’s attorney as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain
written representations from you about the financial statements; compliance with laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally
accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the School and its environment,




Board of Directors

¢/o Shati Lovett, Director

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 4

including internal conttol, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures.
Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we
consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the
financial statements and to pteventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts
and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. Qur tests, if petformed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render
an opinion on intetnal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report
on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion.
However, duting the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the School’s compliance with the provisions
of applicable laws, tegulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of
our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express
such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Gowernment Auditing
Standards.

Other Services

We will prepare the School’s federal and state information returns for the year ended June
30, 2020 based on information provided by you. We will also assist in preparing the financial
statements and related notes of the School in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting ptinciples based on information provided by you. These nonaudit setvices do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be
conducted in accordance with Government Anditing Standards.

We will perform the setvices in accordance with applicable professional standards, including
the Statements on Standatrds for Tax Services issued by the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The other setvices are limited to the financial statement and tax services
pteviously defined. We, in out sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to
petform any procedure ot take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities. We will advise management with regard to tax positions taken in the
pteparation of the tax return, but management must make all decisions with regard to those
matters.




Boatd of Directors

c¢/o Shari Lovett, Ditector

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 5

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining
effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair ptesentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that apptoptiate goals and
objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; and (3) ensuring that management is
reliable and financial information is reliable and properly teported. Management is also
tesponsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agteements. You ate also tesponsible for the selection and
application of accounting principles; for the prepatation and fair ptesentation of the financial
statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and tegulations and the
ptovisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You ate also
tesponsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you ate aware that is
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including
identification of all related parties and all related-party telationships and transactons (2)
additional information that we may tequest for the putpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the School from whom we detetmine it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to cotrect matetial
misstatements and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining
to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as a2 whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent
and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the
School involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal
control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the School received in communications from
employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuting that the School complies with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agteements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to
temedy fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse that we repott.




Board of Directots

c¢/o Shati Lovett, Director

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 6

You are responsible for the prepatation of the supplementary information, which we have
been engaged to repott on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting ptinciples.
You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also
agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to
us in the wtitten representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) that you believe the
supplementary information, including its form and content, is faitly presented in accordance
with GAAP; (3) that the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the ptiot petiod (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and
(4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions ot interpretations undetlying the
measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status
of audit findings and recommendations. Management is also tesponsible for identifying and
providing report copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, petformance
audits, ot other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of
this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other engagements or studies. The School is also
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
tecommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the
timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the tax services, financial
statements, related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required
to acknowledge in the management representation letter the tax services provided and our
assistance with the preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you
have evaluated the adequacy of our services and have reviewed and approved the results of
the services, the financial statements, and related notes prior to their issuance and have
accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to assume all management
responsibilities for the tax services, financial statement preparation services, and any other
nonattest services we provide; you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
individual, preferably from seniot management, with suitable skill, knowledge, ot expetience;
evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other
We understand that your employees will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of out reports to the School, the State Controller’s Office, the




Board of Directots

c/o Shari Lovett, Ditector

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 7

however, management is tesponsible for disttibution of the reports and the financial
statements. Unless restricted by law ot tegulation, ot containing privileged and confidential
information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of David L. Moonie & Co.,
LLP and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and
regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon
request and in a timely manner to the State Controller’s Office, the California Department of
Education ot theit designees, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the
U.S. Government Accountability Office for putposes of a quality review of the audit, to
tesolve audit findings, ot to carty out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any
such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the
supervision of David L. Moonie & Co., LLP personnel. Furthermote, upon request, we may
ptovide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties
may intend, ot decide, to disttibute the copies ot information contained therein to others,
including other governmental agencies.

It is our policy to keep audit documentation related to such engagements for seven yeats
from your fiscal year-end. Upon the expiration of the seven year period we shall be free to
destroy our audit documentation without further notice to your School, except if we are
aware that a federal or state awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding. In
that case we will contact the patty(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to
destroying the audit documentation.

Mark Wetzel is the engagement pattnet and is tesponsible for supervising the engagement
and signing the reports or authotizing another individual to sign them. We will notify you in
a separate letter regarding the timing of our audit field wotk. We expect to issue out tepotts
no later than December 15, 2020.

Qur fee for these audit services will be at our standard houtly rates plus out-of—pocket costs
(such as report teproduction, typing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we
agtee that out gross fee, including expenses, will not exceed $13,000. Our standard hourtly
rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the
petsonnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered as work
ptogtesses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may
be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed
until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notice of termination,
even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all
time expended and to teimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of
termination. Billings become delinquent if not paid within 30 days of the invoice date. A
finance chatge at twelve (12) petcent will be assessed on any unpaid balance after deduction

——ofcuttent payments; ctedits, and-allowances- made-within 60-days-of-date-of billing:




Board of Directors

¢/o Shati Lovett, Director

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School
May 18, 2020

Page 8

‘The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption
that unexpected citcumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and artive at a new fee estimate
before we incur the additional costs.

We will also prepare the federal and state exempt organization tax returns for the School for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. Our fee for the tax return preparation will be based on
the number of houts spent at our standard houtly rates plus any out of pocket expenses.
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable
upon presentation.

We will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and
accounting matters of a routine nature.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service and believe this letter accurately summarizes
the significant terms of out engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If
you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign where
indicated below and return in the envelope provided. A copy is enclosed for your files.

Vety truly youts,

Masle 2. (385520

Martk G. Wetzel, CPA o
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

SCHOOL’S RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School.

By: ' Date:
Director

By: Date:
Boatrd President

SASCHOOLS\2020\Engagement Lutters 2020\Northem United Sisk. Engagement Letter 2020 No Single Audit.docx



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subiject:
5.8 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 210 Lindley Road, Petrolia 2020-2021

Action Requested;
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.
Each year the Board approves the facility leases.

Fiscal Implications:
$6000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




LEASE AGREEMENT
FOR

210 LINDLEY ROAD, PETROLIA, CA 95558

BASIC PROVISIONS

1.1  Parties. This Lease Agreement (“Lease”) is made and entered into as of
February |, 2017, which date is for reference purposes only, by and between the HADLEY
RANCH (“Lessor”), and Northern United CHARTER SCHOOLS, a California public charter
school (“Lessee”). Lessee and Lessor are hereinafter collectively referred to as the
“Parties” or individually as a “Party.”

1.2  Property and Lease of Premises. Lessor is the legal owner and title
holder of that certain property located at 210 Lindley Road, Petrolia, CA 95558 (the
‘Property”). Lessor leases that portion of the Property underneath and appurtenant to
Lessee’s Building that is used for educational purposes (the “Premises”).

1.3 Building. Lessee owns the building on the Premises (“Building”), which
may be altered, removed, replaced or relocated as determined by Lessee in Lessee'’s
sole discretion.

1.4 Term. This Lease shall be effective upon the date of its execution, but its
term shall be for the period of July 1, 2020 (“Commencement Date”) and ending on
June 30, 2021 (“Expiration Date”) subject to early occupancy, as set forth in Section 3
of this Lease.

1.5 Rent. Lessee agrees pay to Lessor on or before the first day of each month
the following amount in accordance with the terms of this Lease:

FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500).

1.5.1 Payment of Rent. All Rent shall be payable from any account
utilized by Lessee, and payments can be made by check or in the form of a wire
(electronic) transfer into Lessor’s bank account. A failure to pay any amount that
constitutes Rent shall not be considered an event of default under this Lease unless
Lessee fails to pay such Rent within fifteen (15) calendar days after the same is due,
owing, and payable.

1.56.2 Late Fee. Lessee acknowledges that the late payment of Rent may
cause Lessor to incur costs and expenses, the exact amount of which is difficult to
determine. These costs may include, but are not limited to, processing, enforcement and
accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Lessor. If any installment of Rent
due from Lessee is received by Lessor after the fifteenth (15%) day of the month, Lessee
shall pay to Lessor a late fee of five percent (§%) of the amount due, which shall be
deemed “Additional Rent” and shall be paid with the current instaliment of Rent. Lessor’s

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 1 of 12



right to collect a late fee shall not constitute a waiver as to any default by Lessee. Lessor’s
acceptance of late fee shall not be deemed an extension of the date Rent is due under
Sections 1.5 and 1.5.1, or prevent Lessor from exercising any other rights and remedies
under this Lease, as provided by law.

1.6 Use. The Property shall be used for administration of a public Charter
School and all related activities.

1.7 Hazardous Substances. The term “Hazardous Substances” as used in
this Lease shall mean any product, substance or waste whose presence, use,
manufacture, disposal, transportation, or release, either by itself or in combination with
other materials expected to be on the Premises, is either: (i) potentially injurious to the
public health, safety, or welfare, the environment or the Premises, (i) regulated or
monitored by any governmental authority, or (iii} a basis for potential liability of Lessor to
any governmental agency or third party under any applicable statute or common law
theory. Lessee shall not engage in any activity in or on the Premises which constitutes a
“Reportable Use of Hazardous Substances” without the express prior written consent of
Lessor and timely compliance with all applicable requirements. If Lessee knows, or has
reasonable cause to believe, that a Hazardous Substance has come to be located in, on,
under or about the Premises, other than as previously consented to by Lessor, Lessee
shall immediately give written notice of such fact to Lessor. However, Lessor shall remain
responsible for all Hazardous Substances which existed on the Premises prior to
Lessee’s occupancy, or which were brought onto the Premises by a party other than
Lessee or Leessee’s agents, invitees, volunteers or contractors.

PREMISES

2.1 Compliance with Law. Prior to the Commencement Date of the Lease
term and as a condition of the enforceability of this lease, the Lessee shall be responsible
for obtaining current valid Certificates of Occupancy showing that all buildings for use by
Lessee meet education occupancy standards and meet all zoning requirements.

2.2 Americans with Disabilities Act. Lessee represenis that, to the best of
Lessee’s knowledge, the Building is currently in compliance with the requirements of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (“ADA”), which compliance may have been met
in part through grandfathering based on the Building’s age. Lessee shall, at Lessee’s
expense, bring the Building into compliance with the requirements of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 after receipt of any legal determination of non-compliance arising
out of a condition existing before the Commencement Date. Any business interruption
impact suffered by Lessee will be borne by Lessee. Lessee is responsible for compliance
with applicable Federal, state or local laws, regulations and ordinances relating to removal
of barriers within the workplace, i.e., arrangement of interior furnishings and access within
the Premises, and any improvements installed by Lessee. If Lessor’s consent is required
for alterations fo bring the Premises into compliance, Lessor agrees not to unreasonably
withhold its consent.

OCCUPANCY

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 2 of 12



31 Early Occupancy. Lessor agrees that if the Premises are ready for
occupancy prior to the Commencement Date set forth in Section 1.4 of this Lease, Lessee
may elect to occupy the Premises on the earliest date practical after its receipt of notice.
Base rent shall not commence until the Commencement Date set forth in Section 1.4 of
this Lease. However, if Lessee occupies the Premises prior to the Commencement Date,
Lessee shall be responsible for the payment of all utilities serving the Premises during
the Early Occupancy Period.

3.2 [RESERVED]

3.3 Holding Over. Any holding over by Lessee after the expiration of the Lease
term or any extension thereof shall be deemed a month to month tenancy upon the same
terms and conditions as set forth in this Lease.

4, |[RESERVED]
5. TAXES

51 Taxes on the Premises. Lessee shall pay the Real Property Taxes
applicable to the Premises, if any, provided that Lessor and Lessee recognize that as long
as use of the Premises is for public school purposes, Lessor shall fully cooperate
(including the execution of documents and instruments) with Lessee in any application
made by Lessee for an exemption from property taxes under Revenue and Taxation Code
Section 202.2 and any and all reductions in property taxes received by Lessor as a result
of such application shall inure to the benefit of Lessee as a credit against the Rent next
due.

6. UTILITIES

6.1  Utility Services. Lessee has determined that sufficient utility services exist
within the Premises to supply heating, air conditioning, potable water,
telecommunications, Internet, electric power, natural gas and toilets necessary to meet
Lessee’s use requirements during the term of this Lease, and any extension thereof.
Lessee shall provide, or cause to be provided, all custodial services, including, but not
limited to, emptying all trashcans, cleaning all fixtures, walls, floors, windows, doors, and
other areas of the Property.

6.2 Lessor Responsibilities. Lessor shall, at Lessor’s sole cost and expense,
(a) furnish the Premises with untreated water and septic service as reasonably necessary
for Lessee’s use, (b) provide landscaping and yard services to maintain the greenery on
the Premises, and (c) maintain the vehicular access to and on the Premises.

6.3 Utilities Expense. Lessee shall pay all separately billed utilities and
services, including without limitation, telecommunications, Internet, gas, electricity, fire
panel fees, security alarm, and refuse collection used in connection with the Premises.

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 3 of 12



7. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

7.1 Lessee’s Repair and Maintenance Obligations. Lessee shall, at Lessee’s
sole expense and in accordance with the terms of this Lease, repair and maintain in
reasonably good order and condition the Building and all equipment and utility hook-ups
connected thereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee will have no responsibility to
repair the septic system or leach field (if any) on the Property or restore any condition of
the Property which is consistent with ordinary wear and tear.

8. [RESERVED]

9. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

9.1 Lessee Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor, and its officers, directors, partners,
members, agents consultants, and employees (“Lessor Parties”) from and against any
and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, suits, losses, liability, expenses,
penalties, obligations, errors, omissions and costs, including legal costs, attorney’s fees
and expert witness fees, whether or not suit is actually filed, and/or any judgment
rendered against the Lessor, arising in whole or in part out of the possession, use or
occupancy of the Premises or the business conducted in the Premises by Lessee,
including conduct of its board of directors, administrators, employees, agents,
representatives, volunteers, subcontractors, invitees, successors and/or assigns or from
any activity, work, or other things done, permitted or suffered by Lessee in or about the
Property, or any breach or default under this Lease by Lessee, that may be asserted or
claimed by any person, firm or entity for any injury, death or damage to any person or
property. Lessee’s obligation to defend Lessor and the other indemnitees identified herein
is not contingent upon there being an acknowledgement or determination of the merit of
any claims, demands, actions, causes of action, suits, losses, liability, expenses,
penalties, obligations, errors, omissions and/or costs. Lessee's obligation shall not extend
to any liability caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Lessor.

9.2 Lessor Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessor
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessee, and its officers, directors, partners,
members, agents consultants, and employees (“Lessee Parties”) from and against any
and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, suits, losses, liability, expenses,
penalties, obligations, errors, omissions and costs, including legal costs, attorney’s fees
and expert witness fees, whether or not suit is actually filed, and/or any judgment
rendered against the Lessee, arising in whole or in part out of the Lessor’s possession,
use or occupancy of the Premises or the business conducted in the Premises by Lessor,
including conduct of its administrators, employeses, agents, representatives, volunteers,
subcontractors, invitees, successors and/or assigns or from any activity, work, or other
things done, permitted or suffered by Lessor in or about the Property, or any breach or
default under this Lease by Lessor, that may be asserted or claimed by any person, firm
or entity for any injury, death or damage to any person or property. Lessor’s obligation to
defend Lessee and the other indemnitees identified herein is not contingent upon there
being an acknowledgement or determination of the merit of any claims, demands, actions,

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 4 of 12



causes of action, suits, losses, liability, expenses, penalties, obligations, errors, omissions
and/or costs. Lessor’s obligation shall not extend to any liability caused by the negligence
or willful misconduct of the Lessee.

9.3 [RESERVED]

9.4 Lessee Insurance. Without limiting or diminishing any indemnification
contained within this Lease, Lessee shall procure and maintain or cause to be maintained,
through a joint-powers agency or otherwise, at its sole cost and expense, the insurance
coverage as follows:

9.4.1 Workers’ Compensation. Worker's Compensation insurance with
limits of $1,000,000 or more with an insurance carrier satisfactory to the Lessor in
accordance with the Act of the Legislature of the State of California, known as the
“Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Safety Act” originally approved May 26, 1913,
and all Act amendments and supplements thereto. Said policy shall be endorsed with the
following specific language: “This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed
without first giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessor.”

9.4.2 Commercial General Liability. Commercial General Liability
insurance covering bodily injures and property damage utilizing an occurrence policy
form, in an amount not less than $2,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence.
Said insurance shall include, but not be limited to: Premises and operations liability,
independent contractors’ liability, and personal injury liability. Each said comprehensive
or commercial general liability insurance policy shall be endorsed with the following
specific language:

(a) Lessor, its officers and employees, is named as additional insured for
all liability arising out of the operations by or on behalf of the name insured in the
performance of this Lease.

(b) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the
rights of one insured against another insured, and the coverage afforded shall
apply as though separate policies had been issued to each insured, but the
inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to increase the limits of the
company's liability.

(c) The insurance provided herein is primary coverage to Lessor with
respect to any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained by Lessor and no
insurance held or owned by Lessor shall be called upon to contribute to a loss,
except for the sole negligence of Lessor.

(d) This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without first
giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessor.

9.4.3 Documentation. The following documentation shall be submitted to
Lessor:

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 5 of 12



{(a) Properly executed Certificates of Insurance clearly evidencing all
coverage, limits, and endorsements required above. Said certificates shall be
submitted within thirty (30) days of occupancy by Lessee.

(b) Signed copies of the specific endorsements for each policy. Said
endorsements shall be submitted within thirty (30) days of occupancy by Lessee.

(c) Upon Lessor’s written request, certified copies of insurance policies.
Said policy copies shall be submitted within thirty (30) days of Lessor’s request.

9.4.4 Policy Obligations. Lessor's indemnity and other obligations shall
not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements.

9.45 Material Breach. If Lessee, for any reason, fails to maintain
insurance coverage which is required pursuant to this Lease, the same shall be deemed
a material breach of Lease.

10. ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES

10.1 Obligation to Provide Estoppel Certificates. Lessee shali, upon not less
than thirty (30) business days prior written notice from Lessor, execute, acknowledge, and
deliver to Lessor a statement in writing certifying the following information: (a) that this
Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect (or, if modified, stating the nature of such
modification and certifying that this Lease, as modified, is in full force and effect); (b) the
dates to which the rental and other charges are paid in advance, if any; (c) the amount of
Lessee’s security deposit, if any; and (d) acknowledging that there are not, to Lessee’s
knowledge, any uncured defaults on the part of the Lessor hereunder, and no events or
conditions then in existence which, with the passage of time or notice or both, would
constitute a default on the part of Lessor hereunder, or specifying such defaults, events
or conditions, if any are claimed. It is expressly understood and agreed that any such
statement may be relied upon by any prospective purchaser or encumbrancer of all or
any portion of the Property.

i1. SUBORDINATION AND QUIET ENJOYMENT

11.1 Subordination. This Lease and the rights of Lessee hereunder are
expressly subordinate and subject to the lien of any mortgage, deed of trust, or other
voluntary hypothecation now or hereafter encumbering the premises or any land, building
or improvements included therein, or of which the premises are a part, or any portions
thereof. Lessee hereby covenants and agrees without the necessity of any further action
whatsoever to subordinate in writing all of its beneficial and legal right, title and interest in
and to this Lease to any deed of trust or mortgage encumbrance at any time now or in
the future in any way affecting the premises or any portion thereof. Lessee shall execute
and deliver to Lessor such documents and take such further action as Lessor in their sole
and absolute discretion deem necessary or advisable to effect or maintain such
subordination within ten (10) days after written request of Lessor or such beneficiary or
mortgagee to do so.

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 6 of 12



11.2 Covenant of Quiet Enjoyment. Lessee, subject to the terms of this Lease,
upon paying the Rent and Additional Rent and performing the other terms, covenants and
conditions of this L.ease, shall and may peacefully and quietly have, hold, occupy, possess
and enjoy the Premises during the term of this Lease.

12. NOTICES
12.1 Lessee’s Notification Address.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Lease, all notices
required or permitted to be given to Lessee under this Lease shall be addressed to Lessee
as follows:

Northern United Charter Schools
2120 Campton Rd, Suite 1
Eureka, CA. 95503

Telephone: (707) 445-2660

Fax: (707) 445-2430

12.2 Lessor’s Notification Address.

Hadley Ranch

Peter Chapman

543 Rigby Avenue

Rio Dell, CA 95562
Telephone: (707) 764-3830
Cell: (707) 499-1860

13. BREACH BY LESSOR

13.1 Lessor’s Default. Except as provided to the contrary in this Lease,
Lessor’s failure to perform any of its obligations under this Lease shall constitute a default
by Lessor under the Lease if the failure continues for thirty (30) days after written notice
of the failure from Lessee to Lessor. If the required performance cannot be completed
within thirty (30) days, Lessor’s failure to perform shall constitute a default under the
Lease unless Lessor undertakes to cure the failure within thirty (30) days and thereafter
diligently pursues such cure to completion.

13.2 Lessee’s Right to Cure Lessor’s Default and Deduct Cost. Except as
provided to the contrary in this Lease, if Lessee provides notice to Lessor of Lessor's
failure to perform any of its obligations under this Lease and Lessor fails to provide such
action as required by the terms of this Lease within the thirty (30) day period specified,
Lessee may take the required action if: (a) Lessee delivers to Lessor an additional written
notice advising Lessor that Lessee intends to take the required action if Lessor does not
begin the required action within ten (10) days after the written notice; and (b) Lessor fails
to begin the required action within this ten (10) day period. Lessor shall reimburse Lessee

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 7 of 12



for all reasonable costs incurred in performing the required action within ten (10) business
days after receipt of an invoice for same.

13.3 Rent Setoff. If, within thirty (30) days after receipt of Lessee’s written
demand for payment of Lessee’s costs incurred in taking such action on Lessor’s behalf,
Lessor has not paid the invoice or delivered to Lessee a detailed written objection to it,
Lessee may deduct from Rent payable by Lessee under this Lease the amount set forth
in the invoice.

14. BREACH BY LLESSEE

14.1 Lessee’s Default. The occurrence of an‘y one or more of the following
events shall constitute a material default and breach of this Lease by Lessee:

(@  The failure of Lessee to make any payment of rent or any other payment
required to be made by Lessee hereunder, as and when due, where such failure shall
continue for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days after written notice thereof from Lessor
to Lessee.

(b)  The failure by Lessee to observe or perform any of the covenants,
conditions or provisions of this Lease to be observed or performed by Lessee, other than
described in Paragraph (a) above, where such failure shall continue for a period of thirty
(30) days after written notice hereof from Lessor to Lessee; provided, however, that if the
nature of its cure, then Lessee shall not be deemed to be in default if Lessee commenced
such cure within said thirty (30) day period and thereafter diligently pursues such cure to
completion.

(c) (i) The making by Lessee of any general arrangements for the benefit of
creditors; (ii) the filing by or against Lessee of a petition to have Lessee adjudged a
bankrupt (file for bankruptcy protection) or a petition for reorganization or arrangement
under any law relfating to bankruptcy (unless, in the case of a petition filed against Lessee,
the same is dismissed within ninety (90) days); (iii) the appointment of a trustee or receiver
to take possession of substantially all of Lessee’s assets located at the premises or
Lessee’s interest in this Lease, where possession is not resorted Lessee within sixty (60)
days; or (iv) the attachment, execution or other judicial seizure of substantially all of
Lessee’s assets located at the Premises or of Lessee’s interest in this Lease where such
seizure is not discharged within sixty (60) days.

14.2 Remedies. In the event of any such default or breach by Lessee, Lessor
may at any time thereafter, with or without notice or demand:

(a) Terminate Lessee's right to possession of the Premises by any lawful means, in
which case this Lease shall terminate and Lessee shall immediately surrender possession to Lessor.
In such event Lessor shall be entitled to recover from Lessee:

(1) the unpaid Rent which had been earned at the time of termination;

(ii) the worth-at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid Rent which
LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 8 of 12



would have been earned after termination until the time of award exceeds the amount of
such rental loss that the Lessee proves could have been reasonably avoided;

(iii) the worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid Rent for the
balance of the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that the
Lessee proves could be reasonably avoided; and

(iv) any other amount necessary to compensate Lessor for all the detriment
proximately caused by the Lessee's failure to perform its obligations under this Lease or
which in the ordinary course of things would be likely to result therefrom, including but
not limited to the cost of recovering possession of the Premises, ¢xpenses of reletting,
including necessary renovation and alteration of the Premises, reasonable attorneys' fees,
and that portion of any leasing commission paid by Lessor in connection with this Lease
applicable to the unexpired term of this Lease.

The worth at the time of award of the amount referred to in provision (iii) of the
immediately preceding sentence shall be computed by discounting such amount at the discount
rate of the Federal Reserve Bank of the District within which the Premises are located at the time
of award plus one percent, Efforts by Lessor to mitigate damages caused by Lessee's Breach of
this Lease shall not waive Lessor's right to recover damages under this paragraph. If termination
of this Lease is obtained through the provisional remedy of unlawful detainer, Lessor shall have
the right to recover in such proceeding any unpaid Rent and damages as are recoverable therein,
or Lessor may reserve the right to recover all or any part thereof in a separate suit. If a notice and
grace period required under Section 14.1 was not previously given, a notice to pay rent or quit, or
to perform or quit given to Lessee under the unlawful detainer statute shall also constitute the
notice required by Section 14.1. In such case, the applicable grace period required by Section 14.1
and the unlawful detainer statute shall run concurrently, and the failure of Lessee to cure the
Default within the greater of the two such grace periods shall constitute both an unlawtul detainer
and a Breach of this Lease entitling Lessor to the remedies provided for in this Lease and/or by
said statute.

(b) Continue the Lease and Lessee's right to possession and recover the Rent as it
becomes due, in which event Lessee may sublet or assign, subject only to reasonable limitations.
Acts of maintenance, efforts to relet, and/or the appointment of a receiver to protect the Lessor'’s
interests, shall not constitute a termination of the Lessee's right to possession.

() Pursue any other remedy now or hereafter available under the laws or judicial
decisions of the state wherein the Premises are located. The expiration or termination of this Lease
and/or the termination of Lessee's right to possession shall not relieve Lessee from liability under
any indemnity provisions of this Lease as to matters occurring or accruing during the term hereof
or by reason of Lessee's occupancy of the Premises.

1S.  [RESERVED]

16. MISCELLANEQUS.

16.1 Non-Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Lease shall be implied by

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 9 of 12



any failure of either party to enforce any remedy for the violation of that provision, even if
that violation continues or is repeated. Any waiver by a party of any provision of this
L ease must be in writing. Such written waiver shall affect only the provision specified and
only for the time and in the manner stated in the writing.

16.2 Binding on Successors. The terms and conditions herein contained shall
apply to and bind the heirs, successors in interest, executors, administrators,
representatives and assigns of all the Parties hereto.

16.3 Severability. The invalidity of any provision in this Lease as determined by
a court of competent jurisdiction shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision
hereof.

16.4 Attorney’s Fees. Inthe event of any litigation or arbitration between Lessor
and Lessee to enforce any of the provisions of this Lease or any right of either party
hereto, the unsuccessful party to such litigation or arbitration agrees to pay to the
successful party all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred
therein by the successful party, all of which shall be included in and as a part of the
judgment rendered in such litigation or arbitration.

16.5 Entire Lease. This Lease is intended by the Parties as a final expression
of their understanding with respect to the subject matter hereof and as a complete and
exclusive statement of the terms and conditions thereof and supersedes any and all prior
and contemporaneous leases, agreements and understandings, oral or written, in
connection therewith. This Lease may be changed or modified only upon the written
consent of the Parties hereto.

16.6 Recording. Either Lessor or Lessee shall, upon request of the other,
execute, acknowledge, and deliver to the other a short form memorandum of this Lease
for recording purposes. The Party requesting recordation shall be responsible for
payment of any fees applicable thereto.

16.7 Consent. Whenever Lessor’s or Lessee’s consent is required under any
provision of this Lease, it shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

16.8 Title. Lessor covenants that Lessor has good title to the Property, and the
Lessor does warrant and will defend the title thereto, and will indemnify Lessee against
any damage and expense which Lessee may suffer by reason of any lien, encumbrance,
restriction, or defect in title or description herein of the Property.

16.9 Surrender. Lessee shall, after the last day of the term of any extension
thereof or upon any earlier termination of such term, surrender and yield up to Lessor the
Premises in good order, condition and state of repair, reasonable wear and tear excepted.
Lessee shall be required to: (a) remove the Building; (b) remove any trade fixtures
installed prior to or during the term of this Lease or any extension thereof; (c) remove
Lessee's personal property and equipment, other than that which is affixed to the
Premises so that it cannot be removed without material damage to the Premises, and (d)
implement repairs to the Premises caused by removal of same.

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 10 of 12



16.10 Notice. Except as expressly provided elsewhere in this Lease, all notices
and other communication required under this Lease shall be in writing and delivered by:
(a) Certified Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, in the United States mail; or
(b) to the Party hereto to whom the same is directed at the addresses set forth in Section
12 herein. A Party hereto may from time to time change its mailing address by written
notice to the other Party.

16.11 Authority of Lessor. Each individual executing this Lease on behalf of
Lessor represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver
this Lease on behalf of Lessor, in accordance with the applicable trust agreement, or as
an individual is authorized to execute this Lease and that this Lease is binding upon
Lessor.

16.12 Authority of Lessee. If Lessee is a corporation, unincorporated
association, government agency, general or limited partnership or individual owner, each
individual executing this Lease on behalf of said corporation, unincorporated association,
government agency, partnership or individual represents and warrants that he or she is
duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of said corporation, in
accordance with bylaws of said corporation, or as a partner or individual is authorized to
execute this Lease and that this Lease is binding upon said corporation and/or partnership
or individual.

16.13 Security Services. Lessee shall have the right fo install or upgrade any
security system serving the Premises including, without limitation, an alarm system or key
card system. Any system(s) installed or upgraded must not interfere with Lessor’s rights
of access to the Premises provided in the Lease. Lessee also has the right to restrict
entry to areas of the Premises where students are present during school hours to those
who have undergone and successfully cleared the legally required criminal background
check and screening.

16.14 Sub-Lease or Assignment. Lessee shall not voluntarily or involuntarily, by
operation of law or otherwise, assign or hypothecate this Lease or any interest therein, or
any portion thereof, nor shall Lessee sublet any portion of the Premises nor permit any
other person to occupy or use the Premises or any part thereof without Lessor’s written
permission. Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its consent or otherwise impair or
delay Lessee’s ability to assign or sub-lease the Premises.

16.15 Governing Law. This Lease shall be governed, construed and interpreted
by, through and under the laws of the State of California and in a court of competent
jurisdiction of Humboldt County.

16.16 Counterparts. This Lease may be executed in two or more counterparts,
which shall, in the aggregate, be signed by all parties and constitute an executed Lease
Agreement. Each counterpart shall be deemed an original instrument against any party
who has signed it.

16.17 Headings. The headings used in the Lease are for convenience of the
parties only and shall not be considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision of

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 11 of 12



this Lease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed the
day and year specified below their respective signature.

LESSEE HADLEY RANCH

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS

By:
By: Its:
Its:
Date: Date:
LESSOR

LEASE: 210 LINDLEY ROAD Page 12 of 12



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.9 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 2120 Campton Rd, Cutten 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases.

Fiscal Implications:
$63,456

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




4 CALIFORNIA CONMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

% ASSOCIATION (C.AR. Form CL, Revised 12/15)
? OF REALTORS®

Date (For reference only): June 4, 2020

. ) __C_.‘ampton Place ) {("Landlord") and
) _ Northern Unified Charter Schools ] {"Tenant") agree as follows:
4. PROPERTY: Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landiord, the real property and improvements described as: 2120 Campton Rd.
Suite A, B, D, G, H, & | Eureka, CA 95503 ("Premises"), which
comprise approximately % of the total square footage of rentable space in the entire properly. See exhibit ) for a further
description of the Premises.
2. TERM: The term begins on (date} August 1, 2020 ("Commencement Date"),
{Check A or B):
%] A. Lease:and shall terminate on (date) July 31, 2022 at 5 Mam ] PM. Any holding over after

the term of this agreement expires, with Landlord's consent, shall create a month-to-month tenancy that either party may terminate as
specified in paragraph 2B. Rent shall be at a rate equal to the rent for the immediately preceding month, payable in advance. All other
terms and conditions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

| | B. Month-to-month: and continues as a month-te-month tenancy. Either parly may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice to the
other at least 30 days prior to the intended termination date, subject to any applicable laws. Such notice may be given on any date.

[] € RENEWALOR EXTENSION TERMS: See attached addendum

3. BASERENT:
A. Tenant agrees to pay Base Rent at the rate of (CHECK ONE ONLY:)
b (1) $5,.288.00 ) ~per month, for the term of the agreement.
|1 @ $ . ] , - per monih, for the first 12 months of the agreement. Commencing with the 13th month, and upon expiration
" ofeach 12 months thereafter, rent shall be adjusted according to any increase in the U.S. Consumer Price Index of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the Department of Labor for Al Urban Censumers ("CPI") for I L R L
{the city nearest the location of the Premises), based on the following formula: Base Rent will be multiplied by the mast current GP!
preceding the first calendar month during which the adjustment is to take gffect, and divided by the most recent CPI preceding the
Commencement Date. In no event shall any adjusted Base Rent be less than the Base Rent for the month immediately preceding the
adjustment. If the CPl is no longer published, then the adjustment to Base Rent shall bs based on an alternate index that most closely

reflects the CPI.

D 3) % per month for the period commencing and ending and
per month for the period commencing and ending and
$ ~_permanth for the period commencing _ and ending
| | 4 Inaccordance with the attached rent schedule.
|| () Other. . ] )

B. Base Rent is payable in advance on the 1st {or| | ) day of each calendar month, and is delinquent on the next day.

C. Ifthe Commencement Date falls on any day other than the first day of the month, Base Rent for the first calendar month shall be prorated based
on a 30-day period. If Tenant has paid one full month's Base Rent in advance of Commencement Date, Base Rent for the second calendar month
shall be prorated based on a 30-day period.

4. RENT:
A. Definition: ("Rent") shall mean all monetary obligations of Tenant to Landlord under the terms of this agreement, except security deposit.
B. Payment: Rent shall be paid to (Name) ) ) Campton Plaza ) at (address)

2120 Campton Rd. Suite C Eureka, CA 95503 , or at any other
location specified by Landlord in writing to Tenant.
C. Timing: Base Rent shall be paid as specified in paragraph 3. All other Rent shall be paid within 30 days after Tenant is billed by Landiord.

§. EARLY POSSESSION: Tenant is entitled to possession of the Premises on ) ) L o o
If Tenant Is in possession prior to the Commencement Date, during this time (i) Tenant is not obligated to pay Base Rent, and (ii) Tenant| |is
| |is not obligated to pay Rent other than Base Rent. Whether or not Tenant is obligated to pay Rent prior to Commencement Date, Tenant is
obligated to comply with all other terms of this agreement.

6. SECURITY DEPOSIT:

A. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord $2,000.00 R as a security deposit. Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for its
retumn. {IF CHECKED:)| | If Base Rent increases during the term of this agreement, Tenant agrees to increase security deposit by the same
proportion as the increase in Base Rent.

B. All or any portion of the security deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: {i} cure Tenant's default in payment of Rent, late charges,
non-sufficient funds ("NSF") fees, or other sums duse; {ii) repair damage, excluding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant or by a guest or
licensee of Tenant: (iii) broom clean the Premises, If necessary, upon termination of tenancy; and {iv) cover any other unfulfilled obligation of
Tenant. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST MONTH'S RENT. If all or any portion of
the security deposit is used during tenancy, Tenant agrees to reinstate the total security deposit within & days after written notice is delivered to
Tanant. Within 30 days after Landlord receives possession of the Premises, Landlord shall; (i) furnish Tenant an itemized statement indicating the
amount of any security deposit received and the basis for its disposition, and (ii) return any rernaining portion of security deposit to Tenant.
However, if the Landlord's only claim upon the security deposit is for unpaid Rent, then the remaining portion of the security deposit, after
deduction of unpaid Rent, shall be returned within 14 days after the Landiord receives possession.

C. No interest will be paid pn security deposit, unless required by local ordinance.
Landlord's lnitials ~ ( ) W Tenant's lnitials  ( ) ( )
©2945,—GaIifarniaAssociationotREALTDBS@ Ing.
CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 1 OF 8) i
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 1 OF 6}

Coldwell Banker Cutten Realty 2120 Campton Rd Eurela, CA 95503 Phone; (707)443-8811 Fax: (T07)443-5813 Northern Unifi
Beverly Hart Produced with zipForm® by zipLegix 18070 Fifleen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026  www.zipLoqix.com




Premises: 2120 Campton Rd. Suite A, B, D, G, H, &1 Eureka, CA 95503 Date June 4, 2020

7.

mo o ®m P

10.

".

12.

13.

14,

PAYMENTS:
PAYMENT
TOTAL DUE RECEIVED BALANCE DUE DUE DATE
Rent: From 08/01/2020 _ To 08/31/2020 3 5,288.00 $ 3 5,288.00 08/01/2020
Date Date

Security DEposit .. ... e e $ 2,000.00 % 200000 §
Other: ) $ 8 $

Category
Other: . $ $ $

Category
Totall . .. e $ 7,288.00 $ 2,000.60 $ 5,288.00
PARKING: Tenant is entitled to unreserved and Six reserved vehicle parking spaces. The
right to parking I]is | ]is not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in the Base Rent, the parking rental fee
shall be an additional $ per month. Parking space(s) are to be used for parking operable motor vehicles, except for

trailers, boats, campers, buses or trucks {other than pick-up trucks). Tenant shall park in assigned space(s) only. Parking space(s) are to be kept
clean. Vehickes leaking oil, gas or other motor vehicle fluids shall not be parked in parking spaces or on the Premises. Mechanical work or storage
of inoperable vehicles is not allowed in parking space(s) or elsewhere on the Premises. No overnight parking is permitted.

ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Storage Is permitted as follows: ) L
The right to additional storage space| |is [x]is not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in Base Rent,
storage space shall be an additional § per month. Tenant shall store only personal property that Tenant owns, and shall not
store property that is claimed by another, or in which another has any right, title, or interest. Tenant shall not store any improperly packaged foad or
perishable goods, flammable materials, explosives, or other dangerous or hazardous material. Tenant shall pay for, and be responsible for, the
clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant's use of the storage area.

L ATE CHARGE; INTEREST; NSF CHECKS: Tenant acknowledges that either late payment of Rent or issuance of a NSF check may cause
Landlord to incur costs and expenses, the exact amount of which are extremely difficult and impractica! to determine. These costs may include, but
are not limited to, processing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landlord. If any installment of Rent due from
Tenant is not received by Landlord within 5 calendar days after date due, orif a check is returned NSF, Tenant shall pay to Landlord, respectively,
$50.00 as late charge, plus 10% interest per annum on the delinquent amount and $25.00 as a NSF fee, any of which shall be
deemed additional Rent. Landlord and Tenant agree that these charges represent a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs Landlord may incur
by reason of Tenant's late or NSF payment. Any late charge, delinguent inferest, or NSF fee due shall be paid with the current instaliment of Rent.
Landlord's acceptance of any late charge or NSF fee shall not constitute a waiver as to any default of Tenant. Landiord’s right to collect a Late
Charge or NSF fee shall not be deemed an extension of the date Rent is due under paragraph 4, or prevent Landlord from exercising any other
rights and remedies under this agreement, and as provided by law.

CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has examined the Premises and acknowledges that Premise is clean and in operative condition, with the

following exceptions: o ) .
[temns listed as exceptions shall be dealt with in the following manner:

ZONING AND LAND USE: Tenant accepts the Premises subject to all focal, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances ("Laws"). Landlord
makes no representation or warranty that Premises are now or in the future will be suitable for Tenant's use. Tenant has made its own investigation
regarding all applicable Laws.

TENANT OPERATING EXPENSES: Tenant agrees to pay for all utilities and services directly billed to Tenant.

PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES:

A. Tenant agrees fo pay its proportionate share of Landlord's estimated monthly property operating expenses, including but not limited to,
common area maintenance, consolidated utility and service bills, insurance, and real property taxes, based on the ratio of the square footage
of the Premises to the total square footage of the rentable space in the entire property.

ORB. [X|(if checked) Paragraph 14 does not apply.

15.

16.

17.

USE: The Premises are for the sole use as school resources, administration and classrooms .
No other use is pemmitted without Landlord's prior written consent. If any use by Tenant causes an increase in the premium on Landlord's existing
property insurance, Tenant shall pay for the Increased cost. Tenant will comply with all Laws affecting its use of the Premises.

RULES/REGULATIONS: Tenant agrees to comply with all rules and regulations of Landlord (and, if applicable, Owner's Association) that are at

any time posted on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Tenant shall not, and shall ensure that guests and licensees of Tenant do not, disturb,

annoy, endanger, or interfere with other tenants of the building or neighbors, or use the Premises for any unlawful purposes, including, hut not

limited to, using, manufacturing, selling, storing, or transporting illicit drugs or other contraband, or violate any law or ordinance, or committing a

waste or nuisance on or about the Prernises,

MAINTENANCE:

A. Tenant OR|X]{If checked, Landlord} shall professionally maintain the Premises including heating, air conditioning, electrical, plumbing and
water systems, if any, and keep glass, windows and doors in operable and safe condition. Unless Landlord is checked, if Tenant fails to maintain
the Premises, Landlord may contract for or perform such maintenance, and charge Tenant for Landlord's cost.

B. Landlord ORl:](If checked, Tenant) shall maintain the roof, foundation, exterior walls, common areas and

Landlord’s Initials  ( )W Tenant's Initials  ( y £ )

~—  CLREVISED 12/15(PAGE 2 OF 6)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT {CL. PAGE 2 OF 6)
Produced with zipForm® by zipLegix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.ziplLoglx.com Northern Unifi ey

OPPORTUNITY



Premises: 2120 Campton Rd. Suite A, B, D, G, H, &1 Eureka, CA 95503 Date June 4, 2020

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

ALTERATIONS: Tenant shal not make any alterations in or about the Premises, including installation of trade fixtures and signs, without Landlord’s
prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any alterations to the Premises shall be dene according to Law and with required
permits. Tenant shall give Landiord advance notice of the commencement date of any planned alteration, so that Landlord, at its option, may posta
Notice of Non-Responsibility to prevent potential liens against Landlord's interest in the Premises. Landlord may also require Tenant to pravide
Landlord with lien releases from any contractor performing work on the Premises.

 GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALTERATIONS: Any alterations required by Law as a result of Tenant's use shall be Tenant's responsibility. Landlord

shall be responsible for any other alterations required by Law.
ENTRY: Tenant shall make Premises available to Landlord or Landlord's agent for the purpose of entering to make inspections, necessary or
agreed repairs, alterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed services, or to show Prernises to prospective or actual purchasers,
tenants, mortgagees, lenders, appraisers, or contractors. Landlord and Tenant agree that 24 hours notice {oral or written} shall be reasonable and
sufficient notice. In an emergency, L.andlord or Landlord's representative may enter Premises at any time without prior notice.

SIGNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to place a FOR SALE sign on the Premises at any time, and a FOR LEASE sign on the Premises within the 90
tor| | i } day period preceding the termination of the agreement.

SUBLETTING/ASSIGNMENT: Tenant shall not sublet or encumber all or any part of Premises, or assign or transfer this agreement or any interest
in it, without the prior written consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Unless such consent is obtained, any subletfing,
assignment, transfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law, or otherwise, shall be
null and void, and, at the option of Landlord, terminate this agreement. Any proposed sublessee, assignee, or transferee shall submit to Landlord an
application and credit information for Landlord's approval, and, if approved, sign a separate written agreement with Landlord and Tenant. Landlord's
consent to any one sublease, assignment, or transfer, shall not be construed as consent to any subsequent sublease, assignment, or transfer, and
does not release Tenant of Tenant's obligation under this agreement.

POSSESSION: If Landlord is unable to deliver possession of Premises on Commencement Date, such date shall be extended to the date on which
possession is made available to Tenant. However, the expiration date shall remain the same as specified in paragraph 2. If Landlord is unable to
deliver possession within 60 {or| | ) calendar days after the agreed Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate this agreement by
giving written notice to Landlord, and shall be refunded ail Rent and security deposit paid.

TENANT'S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon termination of agreement, Tenant shall: (i) give Landlord all copies of all keys or
opening devices to Premises, including any common areas; (i) vacate Premises and surrender it to Landlord empty of all persons and personal
property; (iif) vacate all parking and storage spaces; {iv) deliver Premises to Landlord in the sams condition as referenced in paragraph 11; {v)
claan Premises; (vi} give written notice to Landiord of Tenant's forwarding address; and (vii)

All improvements installed by Tenant, with or without Landlord's consent, become the property of Landlord upon terrmination. Landlord may
nevertheless require Tenant to remove any such improvement that did not exist at the time possession was made available to Tenant.

BREACH OF CONTRACT/EARLY TERMINATION: In event Tenant, prior to expiration of this agreement, breaches any obligation in this agreement,
abandons the premises, or gives natice of tenant's intent to terminate this tenancy prior to its expiration, in addition to any obligations established by
paragraph 24, Tenant shall also be responsible for fost rent, rental commissions, advertising expenses, and painting costs necessary to ready Premises
for re-renta!. Landlord may also recover from Tenant: (i) the worth, at the time of award, of the unpaid Rent that had been earned at the time of
termination; (ii) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent that would have been earned after expiration until the time of
award exceeds the amount of such rental loss the Tenant proves could have been reasonably avoided; and (iii) the worth, at the time of award, of the
amount by which the unpaid Rent for the balance of the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that Tenant proves could
be reasonably avoided. Landlord may elect to continue the tenancy in effect for so long as Landlord does not terminate Tenant's right to possession, by
either written notice of termination of possession or by reletting the Premises to another who takes possession, and Landlord may enforce all Landlord’s
rights and remedies under this agreement, including the right to recover the Rent as it becomes due.

DAMAGE TO PREMISES: If, by no fault of Tenant, Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire, earthquake, accident or other
casualty, Landlord shall have the right to restore the Premises by repair or rebuilding. If Landlard elects to repair or rebuild, and is able to complete
such restoration within 80 days from the date of damage, subject to the terms of this paragraph, this agreement shall remain ini full force and effect.
If Landlord Is unable to restore the Premises within this time, or if Landlord elects not to restore, then either Landlord or Tenant may terminate this
agreement by giving the other written notice. Rent shall be abated as of the date of damage. The abated amount shall be the current monthly Base
Rent prorated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is not terminated, and the damage is not repaired, then Rent shall be reduced based on the
extent to which the damage interferes with Tenant's reasonable use of the Premises. If total or partial destruction or damage occurs as a result of an
act of Tenant or Tenant's guests, (i} only Landlord shall have the right, at Landlord's sole discretion, within 30 days after such total or partial destruction
or damage to treat the lease as terminated by Tenant, and {ii} Landlord shall have the right to recover damages from Tenant.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Tenant shall not use, store, generate, release or dispose of any hazardous material on the Premises or the property of
which the Premises are part. However, Tenant is permitied to make use of such materials that are required to be used in the normal course of
Tenant's business provided that Tenant complies with all applicable Laws related to the hazardous materials. Tenant is responsible for the cost of
removal and remediation, or any clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant.

CONDEMNATION: I all or part of the Premises is condemned for public use, either party may terminate this agreement as of the date possession
is given to the condemner. All condemnation proceeds, exclusive of those allocated by the condemner to Tenant's relocation costs and trade
fixtures, belong to Landiord.

INSURANGE: Tenant's personal property, fixtures, equipment, inventory and vehicles are not insured by Landlord against loss or damage due to
fire, thefi, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of others, or any other cause. Tenant is to carry Tenant's own property insurance to
protect Tenant from any such loss. In addition, Tenant shall carry {i} liability insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00 and {ii)
property insurance In an amount sufficient to cover the replacement cost of the property if Tenant is responsible for maintenance under paragraph
17B. Tenant's insurance shall name Landiord and Landlord’s agent as additional insured. Tenant, upoen Landlord's request, shall provide Landlord
with a certificate of insurance establishing Tenant's compliance. Landlord shall maintain liability insurance insuring Landlord, but not Tenant, in an
amount of at least $1,000,000.00 . plus property insurance in an amount sufficient to cover the replacement cost of the property unless Tenant
is responsible for maintenance pursuant to paragraph 17B. Tenant is advised to carry business interruption insurance in an amount at least
sufficlent to cover Tenant's complete rental obligation to Landlord. Landlord is advised to obtain a policy of rental loss insurance. Both Landlerd and
Tenant release each other, and widive their respective rights to subrogation against each other, for loss or damage covered by insurance.

Landlord's IAitials Y CHHALS) Tenant's Initials__( Y ()

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 3 OF 6)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 3 OF 6)

Produced with zipForm@ by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026  www.zipl.ogix.com Northern Unifi

EGUAL HOUSING
aPPO; A



Premises: 2120 Campton Rd. Suite A, B, D, G, H, & | Eureka, CA 95503 Date June 4, 2020

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

TENANCY STATEMENT (ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE): Tenant shall execute and return a tenancy statement {estoppel certificate), delivered to

Tenant by Landlord or Landlord's agent, within 3 days after its receipt. The tenancy statement shall acknowledge that this agreement is unmedified

and in full force, or in full force as modified, and state the modifications. Failure to comply with this requirement: (i} shall be deemed Tenant's

acknowledgment that the tenancy statement is true and correct, and may be relied upon by a prospective lender or purchaser; and (ii) may be
treated by Landlord as a material breach of this agreement. Tenant shall also prepare, execute, and deliver to Landlord any financial statement

{which will be held in confidence) reascnably requested by a prospective lender or buyer.

LANDLORD'S TRANSFER: Tenant agrees that the transferee of Landlord's interest shall be substituted as Landlord under this agreement.

Landlord will ba released of any further obligation to Tenant regarding the security deposit, only if the security deposit is returned to Tenant upon

such transfer, or if the security deposit is actually transferred to the transferee. For all other obligations under this agreement, Landlord is released

of any further liability to Tenant, upon Landlord’s transfer.

SUBORDINATION: This agreement shall he subordinate to all existing liens and, at Landlord's option, the lien of any first deed of trust or first

mortgage subsequently placed upon the real property of which the Premises are a part, and to any advances made on the security of the Premises,

and to all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements, and extensions. However, as to the lien of any deed of trust or mortgage entered
into after execution of this agreement, Tenant's right to quiet possession of the Premises shall not be disturbed if Tenant is not in default and so
long as Tenant pays the Rent and observes and performs all of the provisions of this agreement, unless this agreement is otherwise terminated

pursuant to its terms. If any mortgagee, trustee, or ground lessor elects to have this agreement placed in a security position prior to the lien of a

mortgage, deed of trust, or ground lease, and gives written notice to Tenant, this agreement shall be deemed prior to that mortgage, deed of trust,

or ground lease, or the date of recording.

TENANT REPRESENTATIONS; CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant's financial documents and rental application are accurate.

Tenant authorizes Landlord and Broker{s) to obtain Tenant's credit report at time of application and periodically during tenancy in connection with

approval, modification, or enfercement of this agreement. Landlord may cancel this agreement: (i} before occupancy begins, upon disapproval of

the credit report{s); or (ii) at any time, upon discovering that information in Tenant's application is false. A negative credit report reflecting on

Tenant's record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency, if Tenant fails to pay Rent or comply with any other obligation under this

agreement.

CONSTRUCTION-RELATED AGCESSIBILITY STANDARDS: Landlord states that the Premises[X]has, or[ |has not been inspected by a

Certified Access Specialist. If so, Landlord states that the Premises |X| has, or| |has not been determined to meet all applicable construction-

related accessibility standards pursuant to Civil Code Section 55.53.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION: ’

A. MEDIATION: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate any dispute or claim arising between them out of this agreement, or any resulting
transaction, hefore resorting to arbitration or court action, subject to paragraph 35B(2) below. Paragraphs 35B(2) and (3} apply whether or not
the arbitration provision is initialed. Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally among the parties involved. If for any dispute or claim to
which this paragraph applies, any party commences an action without first attempting to resclve the matter through mediation, or refuses to
mediate after a request has been made, then that party shall not be entitied to recover attorney fees, even If they would otherwise be
available to that party in any such action. THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION IS
INITIALED.

B. ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: (1) Tenant and Landlord agree that any dispute or claim in Law or equity arising between them cut of
this agreement or any resuiting transaction, which is not settled through mediation, shall be decided by neutral, binding arbitration,
including and subject to paragraphs 356B(2) and (3} below. The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or justice, or an attorney with at
least 5 years of real estate transacticnal law experience, unless the parties mutually agree to a different arbitrator, who shall render
an award in accordance with substantive California Law. In all other respects, the arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with
Part Ill, Title & of the California Code of Civil Procedure. Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator{s}) may be entered in any court
having jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to discovery in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05.

{2} EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following matters are excluded from Mediation and Arbitration hereunder: (i)
a judicial or non-judicial foreclosure or other action or proceeding to enforce a deed of trust, morigage, or installment land sale contract as
defined in Civil Code §2985; (i) an unlawful detainer action; (iii} the filing or enforcement of a mechanic's lien; (iv) any matter that is within the
jurisdiction of a probate, small claims, or bankruptey court; and {v) an action for bodily injury or wrongful death, or for latent or patent defacts to
which Code of Civil Procedure §337.1 or §337.15 applies. The filing of a court action to enable the recording of a notice of pending action, for
order of attachment, receivership, injunction, or other provisional remedies, shall not constitute a violation of the mediation and arbitration
provisions.
(3) BROKERS: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate and arbitrate disputes or claims involving either or both Brokers, provided either or both
Brokers shall have agreed to such mediation or arbitration, prior to, or within a reasonable time after the dispute or claim is presented to Brokers.
Any election by either or both Brokers to participate in mediation or arbitration shall not result in Brokers being deemed parties to the agreement.

YNOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE
ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION DECIDED BY
NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YCU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU
MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN THE
SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS
THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION. IF YOU
REFUSE TQ SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE
COMPELLED TOARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL
PROCEDURE. YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PRQVISION IS VOLUNTARY."

"WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING
OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION TO NEUTRAL

ARBITRATION."

LY
Landiord's Initials 1 SULH Tenant's mitials / |

Landlord's Initials  ( ) Wf/ i Tenant's Initials  ( ) ( )

CL REVISED 12115 (PAGE 4 OF 6)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL. PAGE 4 OF 6}
EQUAL HOUSING

Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fiftean Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www .zipLogix.com Northern Unifi CPPORTUNTY



Premises: 2120 Campton Rd. Suite A, B, D, G, H, & | Eureka, CA 95303 Date June 4, 2020

36.

JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there is more than one Tenant, each one shall be individually and completely responsible for the
performance of all obligations of Tenant under this agreement, Jointly with every other Tenant, and individuatly, whether or not in possession.

37. NOTICE: Notices may be served by mail, facsimile, or courler at the following address or location, ar at any other location subsequently designated:
Landlord: Campton Plaza Tenant: Northern Unified Charter Schools

John M Wahlund Shari Lovelt, Director

2120 Campton Rd. Suite C : 2120 Campflon Rd. Suite G

Eureka, CA 95503 Eureka, CA 95503

Notice is deemad effective upon the earliest of the following: {i) personal receipt by either party or their agent; (it} written acknowledgement of notice; or
{iii} & days after mailing notice to such location by first class mail, postage pre-paid.

38.
39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

WAIVER; The waiver of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of the same breach or a waiver of any suksequent breach.

INDEMNIEICATION: Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold Landlord harmless from all claims, disputes, litigation, judgments and attorney fees
arising out of Tenant's use of the Premises.

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SUPPLEMENTS: One of the principals of Campton Plaza, Landiord, is a licensed Real Estate Broker
in the state of California,

The following ATTACHED supplements/exhibits are incorporated in this agreement: | |Option Agreement {C.AR. Form OA)

ATTORNEY FEES: in any action or praceeding arising out of this agreement, the prevailing party between Landlord and Tenant shall be entitled to
reasonable attornay fees and costs from the non-prevailing Landlord er Tenant, except as provided in paragraph 35A.

ENTIRE CONTRACT: Time is of the essence. Ali prior agreements between Landlord and Tenant are incorporated in this agreement, which
constitutes the entire contract. 1t is intended as a final expression of the parties’ agreement, and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior
agreement or centermporaneous oral agreement. The parties further intend that this agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of
its terms, and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judiclal or other progeeding, if any, involving this agreement. Any
provision of this agreement that is held to be invalid shall not affect the validity er enforceability of any other provision in this agreement. This
agreement shali be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the heirs, assignees and successors to the parties.

BROKERAGE: Landlord and Tenant shall each pay to Broker(s) the fee agreed to, if any, in a separate written agreement. Neither Tenant nor
Landlord has utilized the services of, or for any other reason owes compensation to, a licensed real estate broker (individua! or corporate), agent,
finder, or other entity, other than as named in this agreement, in connection with any act relating to the Premises, including, put not limited to,
inguirles, introductions, consultations, and negotiations leading to this agreement. Tenant and Landlord each agree to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the other, and the Brokers specified herein, and their agents, from and against any costs, expenses, or liability for compensation claimed
Inconsistent with the warranty and representation in this paragraph 43.

AGENCY CONFIRMATION: The following agency relationships are hereby confirmed for this transaction:

Listing Agent: Coldwell Banker Cuiten Realty {Print Firm Name) is the agent of (check one}:
| |the Landlord exclusively; or|X|both the Tenant and Landlord.
Selling Agent: Coldwell Banker Cuften Really (Print Firm Name} {if not same as Listing Agent) is the agent of (check one):

| |the Tenant exclusively; or|X| the Landlord exclusively, or| |both the Tenant and Landlord.
Real Estate Brokers are not parties to the agreement between Tenant and Landlerd.

Landlord's Initials  ( )W Tenant's Initials  ( ) ( )

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 5 OF 6)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 5 OF 6) Loed

CRRORTUMTY

Producad with zipForm@ by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026  wwy.zipLogix.com Noriliern Unifi



Premises: 2120 Campton Rd. Suite A, B, D, G, H, &1 Eureka, CA 95503 _ Date June 4, 2020

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Brokers: (i) do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; (i} cannot
verify representations made by others; (iii) will not verify zoning and land use restrictions; {iv) cannot provide legal or tax
advice; (v} will not provide other advice or information that exceeds the knowledge, education or experience required to
obtain a real estate license. Furthermore, if Brokers are not also acting as Landlord in this agreement, Brokers: (vi) do not
decide what renta! rate a Tenant should pay or Landlord should accept; and (vii) do not decide upon the length or other
terms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agree that they will seek legal, tax, insurance, and other desired assistance from
appropriate professionals.

Tenant ) i ) ) - . - ~ Date

Shari Lovetf, Director
(Print name)
Address 27120 Campton Rd., Suite G o City Eureka ~ State CA Zip 95503

Tenant ) ) Date

(Print name) .
Address ] City ~ State Zip

| | GUARANTEE: In consideration of the execution of this Agreement by and between Landlord and Tenant and for valuable consideration, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned {*Guarantor”) does hereby: (i) guarantee unconditionally to Landlord and Landlord's agents,
successors and assigns, the prompt payment of Rent or other sums that become due pursuant to this Agreement, including any and all court costs and
attorney fees included in enforcing the Agreement; {ii) consent to any changes, modifications oF alterations of any term in this Agreement agreed to by
Landlord and Tenant; and {iii} waive any right to require Landlord and/or Landlord's agents to proceed against Tenant for any default occurring under
this Agreement before seeking to enforce this Guarantee.

Guarantor (Print Name)

Guarantor ' 7 o ' o - ) - Déte_
Address City State Zip
Telephone ) Fax E-mail

Landlord agrees to rent the Premises on the above terms and conditions.

Landlord ' Wﬁ)ﬂ%/é/bf’/g..nate & "5/‘47 &

{owner or agent with authority to enter into this agreement) Campton Plaza by C. Lundblade

Address 2120 Campton Rd. Suite C City Eureka State _ CA __ Zip 85503-8209
Landlord o . o o ) ) Date

(owner or agent with authority to enter into this agreement} Campton Plaza by John Wahlund
Address 2120 Campton Rd. Suite C City Eurecha State CA  Zip 95503

Agency relationships are confirmed as above. Real estate brokers who are not also Landlord in this agreement are not a party fo the agreement between
Landlord and Tenant.

Real Estate Broker (Leasing Firm) Coldwell Banker Gutten Realty - ) ~ DRELic. #
By (Agent) . (/(JWM _ DRE Lic. # o Date

Address ) B ) . City = . . State Zip

Telephone Fax ~E-mail

Real Estate Broker (Listing Firm} Coldwell Banker Cutiep Realty DRE Lic. # 01388859
By (Agent) A VQ M DRE Lic. # Date

Johin M. Wahiund
Address 2120 Campton Rd. Suite C City Eureha State CA Zip 95503
Telephene Fax ) E-mail

© 2015, California Association of REALTORS®, Inc. United States copyright law (Title 17 U.S. Code] forbids the unauthorized distribution, display and reproduction of this form, or
any perticn thereof, by photocopy machine or any other means, including facsimile or computerized formats.

THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (C.AR). NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR
ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION [N ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.

Published and Distributed by:

REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC.

a subsidiary of the California Association of REALTORS®
— 525 South-Virgil- Avenue, Los Angeles,_California 90020

L
E
B
5

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 6 OF 6)
COMMERGIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 6 OF 6) e

Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026  wyw. ziplogix.com Northern Unifi



4‘&\ CALIFORNIA COMMERCIAL LEASE CONSTRUCTION

Q7 ASSOCIATION ACCESSIBILITY ADDENDUM
'&' OF REALTORS {C.A.R. Form CLCA, 11/18)
This is an addendum to the Commercial Lease Agreement (lease) dated June 4, 2020 _
in which ~ Campton Plaza by C. Lundblade, Campton Plaza by John Wahlund is referred to as "Landlord"
and Shari Lovett, Director is referred to as "Tenant”.

Paragraph 34 of the lease is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following:

Paragraph 34. CONSTRUCTION-RELATED ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS:

A. Landlord states that the Premises [X| have, or| | have not been inspected by a Certified Access Specialist (CASp).

B. I[f the Premises have been inspected by a CASp,

(1) Landlord states that the Premises [X| have, or|_| have not been determined to meet all applicable construction-related
accessibility standards pursuant to Civil Code Section 55.53. Landlord shall provide Tenant a copy of the report
prepared by the CASp (and, if applicable a copy of the disability access inspection certificate) as specified below.

2) | [(i) Tenant has received a copy of the report at least 48 hours before executing this lease. Tenant has no right
to rescind the lease based upon information contained in the report.

OR \ i(ii) Tenant has received a copy of the report prior to, but no more than, 48 hours before, executing this lease.
Based upon information contained in the report, Tenant has 72 hours after execution of this lease to rescind it.

OR ﬂ(iii) Tenant has not received a copy of the report prepared by the CASp prior to execution of this lease.
Landlord shall provide a copy of the report prepared by the CASp (and, if applicable a copy of the disability access
inspection certificate) within 7 days after execution of this lease. Tenant shall have up to 3 days thereafter to
rescind the lease based upon information in the report.

C. Ifthe Premises have not been inspected by a CASp or a certificate was not issued by the CASp who conducted the

inspection,

‘A Certified Access Specialist (CASp) can inspect the subject premises and determine whether the subject premises

comply with all of the applicable construction-related accessibility standards under state law, Although state law does

not require a CASp inspection of the subject premises, the commercial property owner or lessor may not prohibit the

lessee or tenant from obtaining a CASp inspection of the subject premises for the occupancy or potential occupancy of

the lessee or tenant, if requested by the lessee or tenant. The parties shall mutually agree on the arrangements for the

time and manner of the CASp inspection, the payment of the fee for the CASp inspection, and the cost of making any
- repairs necessary to correct violations of construction-related accessibility standards within the premises.”

D. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in paragraph 17, 18, 19 or eisewhere in the lease, any repairs or

modifications necessary to correct violations of construction related accessibility standards to the Premises are the

responsibility of Tenant,| | Landlord, | | Other

Tenant (Signature) Date

Tenant (Print name) Shari Loveftt, Director ,
Tenant (Signature) o N - - Date
Tenant (Print name)
Landlord (Signature} o _ o Date
Landlord (Print name) Campton Plaza by C, Lundblade

Landiord (Signature) W_/j{ ) s Wye Date £ 520

Landlord (Print name) Campton Plaza by John Wahlund

© 2018-2018, California Assaciation of REALTORS®, Inc. United States copyright law (Title 17 U.S. Cade) forbids the unauthorized distribution, display and reproduction of
this form, or any portion thereof, by photecopy machine or any other means, including facsimile or computerized formats.

THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR
ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION, A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. This form is made available to real estate professionals
through an agreement with or purchase fram the California Asscciation of REALTORS®, It is not infended to identify the user as a REALTOR®. REALTOR® is a registered
collective membership mark which may be used only by members of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® who subscribe to its Gode of Ethics.

v Published and Distributed by:
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC.
<

a subsidiary of the CALIFORMA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®
525 South Virgil Avenue, Los Angeles, Galifornia 90020 Reviewed by

CLCA REVISED 11/16 (PAGE 1 OF 1)

EQLLAL Housma
OPPORTUNITY

COMMERCIAL LEASE CONSTRUCTION ACCESSIBILITY ADDENDUM (CLCA PAGE 1 OF 1)

Coldywell Bankee Cutten Realty 2120 Cnmpton Rd Eurelea, CA 95503 Phana; (707)445-8811 Fax: (707)443-5813 Northern Unifi
Beverly Hart Preduced with zpForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteer Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026  www zipLogix.com




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.10 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 2020 Campton Rd, Cutten 2020-2021

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.

Fiscal Implications:
$60,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




LEASE

(¢
This Lease ("Lease") is entered into as of .Tune?) , 2020 between Northern United —
Humboldt Charter School ("Tenant") and Cutten Community Church ("Landlord").

Recitals

A. Landlord is the owner of real property located at 2020 Campton Road, Eureka,
California, and the improvements located on the real property (collectively, "Property").

B. Tenant desires to lease from Landlord and Landlord desires to lease to Tenant a
portion of three buildings which includes classrooms, restrooms, gymnasium, offices,
fellowship hall with kitchen and playground area as shown on the site plan of the Property
attached as Exhibit A ("Leased Premises™).

Therefore, for good and valuable consideration the receipt and adequacy of which are
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Lease of Premises.

Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant leases from Landlord approximately 11,937
Square Feet (+/-), collectively the Tower classroom area (2,560 sf), Gymnasium (2, 560 sf),
Fellowship Hall (3,880 sf), the Annex 1* floor (1,162 sf) and the Annex 2™ floor (1,775 sf)
known as the Premises, on the terms and conditions set forth in this Lease.

Section 2. Use.

Tenant agrees to use the Leased Premises for the purpose of operating its charter
school and resource center and for no other use.

e The Leased Premises shall be used Monday through Thursday from 7:30AM
through 5PM and the classroom areas shall be used on Fridavs during
intermittent times for instructor planning, provided that the intermittent use on
Fridays do not infringe or interfere with the quiet enjoyment of the Church.

e Tenant and Landlord recognize that each party will be using the gymnasium,
playground area and Fellowship Hall (including the kitchen) cooperatively, but
on separate days and times. The Tenant shall have exclusive use of their
classrooms, office and storage rooms, but Landlord shall be permitted to use
downstairs classrooms in the Annex on Sundays.

Section 3. Term.

The term of this Lease shall be for a period of two (2) years, commencing on July 1, 2020 and
unless terminated sooner in accordance with this Lease, ending on June 30, 2022 (Term). The
Tenant and Landlord have an existing Facility Use Agreement which will expire on June 30,
2020. Both parties agree to complete the existing terms and conditions and will then begin
this Lease on July 1, 2020.

Lease Cancellation: At any time during the lease term, if the Tenant is notified by the
Humboldt County Office of Education (HCOE) that they will need to vacate the Premises for
one of the following conditions, the Tenant shall have the right to cancel this Lease with 60-
day written notice to the Landlord: 1) a use permit for the Premises is not obtainable by the
Humboldt County Planning Department; 2) the Premises does not meet the standards of an
‘E’ occupancy {educational) as determined by the Humboldt County Planning or Building
Departments ; or 3) the Premises is required to have ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act)
access and / or restrooms. The Tenant shall continue to pay its rent, utilities and adhere to the

lease-conditions-during the-60-daynotice-period-The Tenant- must-deliver-the-written-notice
File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cutten Community Church to Nerthern United - Humboldt Charter School v2 5-30-20Page - 1

Print Ref: May 30, 2020, 10:23 AM of/10 Pages
Tenant Initials: /C)I/i Landiord Initials:



from the HCOE to the Landlord in order to confirm the cancellation. Landlord shall have the
option to correct the condition(s) during the 60-day notice period in order to satisfy the HCOE
and continue the Lease. If Landlord cannot correct the condition(s), then this Lease shall be
cancelled at the end of the 60-day notice period.

Section 4. Rent.

(a) Tenant shall pay to Landlord during the Term of this Lease as monthly rental for
the Leased Premises as stated below, which shall be paid in advance on the first
day of each calendar month ("Monthly Rent"). Should the Term commence on a
date other than the first day of a calendar month, Tenant shall pay Monthly Rent
for the fractional month on a per diem basis (calculated on the basis of a thirty
(30) day month) until the first day of the month, and thereafter the Monthly Rent
shall be paid in equal monthly installments on the first day of each and every
month in advance.

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022 $5,000 per month

(b) All rental to be paid by Tenant to Landlord shall be paid without deduction or
offset, prior notice or demand at the address designated in Section 28. Tenant
agrees that if any payment of rent is not made within seven (7) days of its due
date, Tenant agrees to pay Landlord a five percent (5%) late charge.

Section 5. Personal Property Taxes.

During the Term, Tenant shall pay all taxes assessed against and levied upon fixtures,
furnishings, equipment, and all other personal property of Tenant contained in the Leased
Premises prior to delinquency. '

Section 6. Parking and Common Areas.

(a) Landlord covenants that the common areas and the parking areas of the Property
. shall be available for the nonexclusive use of Tenant during the full Term of this Lease or any
extension of the Term. Landlord reserves the right to change the entrances, exits, traffic
lanes, and the boundaries and locations of the parking area. ~ This agreement provides for
reciprocal casements and restrictions pertaining to the common and parking areas, and the
provisions of this agreement shall prevail.

(b) During cach parties respective use of the parking and common areas, both the
Landlord and Tenant shall keep the parking and common areas in a neat, clean, and ordetly
condition. Furthermore, both parties agree to keep the ADA parking spaces clear of any
equipment in order to have the ADA spaces available for patrons use. Landlord shall keep the
Premises’ exterior properly lighted and landscaped, and shall repair any damage to their
facilities, unless any of the damage is caused by Tenant.

(c) Tenant, in the use of the common and parking areas, agrees to comply with the
reasonable rules and regulations as Landlord may adopt from time to time for the orderly and
proper operation of the common and parking areas.

Section 7. Uses Prohibited.

Tenant shall not use, nor permit the Leased Premises, nor any part of the Leased
Premises, to be used for any purpose other than the purpose set forth in Section 2. No use
shall be made or permitted to be made of the Leased Premises, nor acts done, that will
increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Property (once this rate is established), or
cause a cancellation of any insurance policy covering the Property. No sub-tenancy shall be
commenced without the advance written consent of Landlord, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. Tenant agrees that Landlord may reasonably withhold its consent to a

File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cutten Community Church to Northern United - Humboldt Charter School v2 5-30-20Page - 2
Print Ref: May 30, 20620, 16:23 AM of 10 Pages

Tenant Initials: JJ ~ Landlord Tritials:



sub tenancy that involves a subtenant whose social or business activities are anathema to the
mission and purposes of Landlord.

Section 8. Alterations.

Tenant shall not make or suffer to be made, any alterations of the Leased Premises, or
any part of the Leased Premises, without the prior written consent of Landlord, and any
additions to, or alterations of, the Leased Premises, except movable furniture and trade
fixtures, shall become at once a part of the realty and belong to Landlord. Any alterations
shall be in conformance with the requirements of all municipal, state, and federal authorities.

Section 9. Construction-Related Accessibility Standards.

The Premises has not been inspected by a Certified Access Specialist (CASP). Any
repairs or modifications necessary to correct violations of constructed-related accessibility
standards delivered by a governmental entity are the responsibility of the Landlord. The
Landlord shall answer the government violation under its own authority and work directly
with the respective agency in order to provide a feasible plan, both financially and scheduling,
in order to complete the repairs or modifications.

Section 10. Maintenance, Repairs and Supplies.

(a) Tenant shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the Premises including
flooring, interior walls, interior paint, interior light fixtures, plumbing fixtures (toilets
and sinks), heating filters, doors and windows. Tenant shall be responsible for its own
janitorial supplies, including but not limited to, all necessary paper products, hand
soaps and sanitizers, trash bags, cleaning supplies and any other related supply items.

Tenant shall also at Tenant's sole cost be responsible for any alterations or
improvements to the Leased Premises necessitated as a result of the requirement of
any municipal, state, or federal authority, but only as to the Tenant’s ‘use’ of the
Premises. For instance, ADA improvements or earthquake retrofit standards are not
the Tenant’s responsibility. By entering into the Leased Premises, Tenant shall be
deemed to have accepted the Leased Premises as being in good and sanitary order,
condition, and repair, and Tenant agrees on the last day of the Term or on sooner
termination of this Lease to surrender the Leased Premises with appurtenances, in the
same condition as when received, reasonable use and wear excepted.

(b)  Landlord shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the roof and gutter
systems, exterior walls (including lights and lighting systems), building structure,
plumbing (unless Tenant is directly responsible for clogged plumbing lines), electrical
wiring that is above the interior ceiling, below the floor or within the interior walls,
heating system, parking lot and sidewalks as necessary to maintain the Premises in
good and sanitary order.

Section 11. Lease Guidelines for Tenant and Landlord

Tenant and Landlord agree to each of the following guideline items noted below:

a) In the storage area at the far end of the Fellowship Hall (with the double sliding
doors): do not stack tables or other items in front of the shelving containing toys.

b) The Landlord will be utilizing the Fellowship Hall for Sunday School activities and
will be putting up posters on the walls, please leave in place.

¢) Each party will be responsible for their own refreshment supplies: coffee, tea,
creamers, sweeteners, napkins and plastic utensils.

d) Wipe down the lunchroom tables in the Fellowship Hall after each activity.

File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cutten Community Church to Northern United - Humboldt Charter School v2 5-30-20Page - 3
Print Ref: May 36, 2020, 10:23 AM of 10 Pages

Tenant Initials: _J/& Landiord Iwitials:



¢) Clean the Fellowship Hall bathrooms: Tenant will clean on Thursdays and Landlord

will clean on Sundays.
f) Thoroughly clean the kitchen, put away all dishes in the drain rack, sanitize the
counters and mop: Tenant wiil clean on Thursdays and Landlord will clean on

Sundays.
g) The coat rack in the Fellowship Hall will be stored in an area acceptable to both

parties.

h) Sweep the floor of the Fellowship Hall following special projects or art activities.

i} Following assembly activities or meetings, both parties will return table and chair
configuration to the normal 10 tables with 6 chairs per table.

j) Pick up trash and personal items in the parking lot after cach use (i.e. recess ot outside
activities).

k) Empty exterior school trash containers on a weekly basis regardless if it is full or not.

1) Turn off lights when not in use. '

Section 12. Landlord's Insurance.

Landlord shall maintain fire and extended coverage, and at Landlord's option,
earthquake insurance, throughout the Term together with other insurance as may be required
by Landlord's lender or by any governmental agency. Tenant waives any right of recovery
from Landlord, Landlord's officers and employees, and Landlord waives any right of recovery
from Tenant, Tenant's officers or employees, for any loss or damage (including consequential
loss) resulting from any of the perils insured against in the standard form fire insurance policy
with extended coverage endorsement.

Section 13. Tenant's Insurance.

(2) During the entire Term of this Lease, Tenant shall, at Tenant's sole cost, but for the
mutual benefit of Landlord and Tenant, maintain general public liability insurance against
claims for personal injury, death, or property damage occurring in or about the Leased
Premises. The limitation of liability of this insurance shall be not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate and to
the limit of not less than Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) with respect to
property damage. All policies of insurance shall be issued in the name of Tenant, with
Landlord listed as an additional insured, and certificates of this insurance or copies of policies
shall be delivered to Landlord within ten (10) days of this date. All insurance policies shall
contain a provision, that a thirty (30) day prior written notice of any cancellation shall be
given to Landlord and Tenant before the effective date of cancellation. Tenant agrees to
provide plate glass insurance.

(b) Tenant, as a material part of the consideration to be rendered to Landlord under
this Lease, waives all claims against Landlord for damage to goods, and personal property, in,
upon, or about the Premises.

Section 14. Free From Liens.

Tenant shall keep the Leased Premises and the Property free from any liens arising out
of any work performed, material furnished, or obligation incurred by Tenant.

Section 15. Abandonment.

Tenant shall not vacate or abandon the Leased Premises at any time during the Term
except for holiday and summer breaks; and if Tenant shall abandon, vacate, or sutrender the
Leased Premises or be dispossessed by process of law, or otherwise, any personal property
belonging to Tenant and left on the Leased Premises shall, at the option of Landlord, be
deemed abandoned. Abandonment shall be defined as the Tenant leaving or discontinuing the
use of the Premises for a period of more than 30 days, except for holiday and summer breaks.

File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cutien Community Church to Northern United - Humboldt Charter Scheol v2 5-30-20Page - 4
Print Ref: May 30, 2020, 10:23 AM of 10 Pages

{ ) . s
Tenant Inmitials: /' Landlord Initials: Sﬁ%



In the event the Tenant leaves or discontinues the use of the Premises for more than 30 days,
except for holiday and summer breaks, Tenant shall notify the Landlord.

Section 16. Utilities.

Tenant shall pay its proportionate share of charges for water, sewer, natural gas,
electricity, trash, recycling and any other services of utilities used for the Leased Premises.
Throughout the lease term, Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for Tenant's cost of utilities from
August 1% through May 31% as follows:

e FElectric and Natural Gas: Tenant = 66.6% Landlord = 33.3%
» Water and Sewer: Tenant = 75% Landlord = 25%
s Trash and Recycling: Tenant = 75% Landlord = 25%

Throughout the lcase term, Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for Tenant’s cost of utilities from
June 1% through July 31* as follows:

e Electric and Natural Gas: Tenant = 10% Landlord = 90%
e Water and Sewer: Tenant = 10% Landlord = 90%
e Trash and Recycling: Tenant = 10% Landlord = 90%

Section 17. Entry.

Subject to 24-hour prior notice to Tenant, Tenant shall permit Landlord and Landlord's
agents to enter into and upon the Leased Premises at all reasonable times to inspect them or to
maintain the building in which the Leased Premises are situated, or for making repairs. Tenant
shall permit Landlord, at any time within sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of this Lease,
to place upon the Leased Premises any usual or ordinary "For Lease" signs, and during the
sixty (60} day period Landlord or Landlord's agents may, during normal business hours, enter
upon the Leascd Premises and exhibit them to prospective Tenants.

Section 18. Damage and Destruction.

(a) Landlord shall make necessary repairs upon the occurrence of either:

(i) partial destruction of the Leased Premises or the building containing the
Leased Premises during the Term, requiring repairs to either the Leased Premises
or the building, or

(ii) declaration of the Leased Premises or the building containing the Leased
Premises as unsafe or unfit for occupancy by any authorized public authority for
any reason other than Tenant's act, use, or occupation, which declaration requires
repairs either to the Leased Premises or the building.

No partial destruction, including any destruction necessary to make repairs required by
any declaration made by any public authority, shall in any way void this Lease except that
Tenant shall be entitled to a proportionate reduction of Monthly Rent while these repairs are
being made, this proportionate reduction to be based upon the extent to which the making of
these repairs shall interfere with the business carried on by Tenant in the Leased Premises.

File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cutten Community Church te Northern United - Humboldt Charter Scheol v2 5-30-20Page - 5
Print Ref: May 30, 2020, 10:23 AM of 10 Pages

Tenant Initials: 4% Landlord Initials: Iga{



Tenant is requesting the same termination rights under ‘Damage and Destruction’ with
the same 25% terms below.

(b) However, if the building in which the Leased Premises is located is damaged as a
result of fire or any other insured casualty to an extent in excess of twenty-five percent (25%)
of its then replacement cost (including foundations), Landlord may within thirty (30) days
following the date the damage occurs elect not to repair the damage and terminate this Lease
by written notice to Tenant.

If Landlord elects to make the repairs, and provided Landlord uses due diligence in
making the repairs, this Lease shall continue in full force, and the Monthly Rent shall be
proportionately reduced as provided in this Lease. If Landlord elects to terminate this Lease,
all rentals shall be prorated between Landlord and Tenant as of the date of destruction.

Additionally, if the Leased Premises is damaged as a result of fire or any other insured
casualty to an extent in excess of twenty-five percent (25%) of its then replacement cost
(including foundations), Tenant may within thirty (30) days following the date of the damage
occurs elect to terminate this Lease by written notice to Landlord.

(c) Tenant waives any statutory right to cancel this Lease due to partial or total
destruction, unless the partial destruction is under twenty-five percent (25%) of its then
replacement cost {(including foundations),that Landlord is obligated to repair or may ¢lect to
repair under this Section 19.

Section 19. Assignment and Subletting.

Tenant shall not assign this Lease, or any interest in this Lease, and shall not sublet the
Leased Premises or any part of them, or any right or privilege appurtenant to them, or permit
any other person other than the agents and servants of Tenant to occupy or use the Leased
Premises without the prior written consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Section 20. Default.

(2) Each of the following shall constitute an event of default ("Event of Default")
under this Lease:

(i) if Tenant fails to make any payment required by the provisions of this
Lease, when due;

(ii) if Tenant fails within thirty (30) days after written notice to correct any
breach or default of the other covenants, terms, or conditions of this Lease;

(iti) if Landlord fails within thirty (30) days after written notice to correct any
breach or default of the other covenants, terms, or conditions of this Lease;

(iv) if Tenant abandons the Leased Premises before the end of the Term; or

(v) if all or substantially all of Tenant's assets shall be placed in the hands of a
receiver or trustee and if this receivership or trusteeship continues for a period of
thirty (30) days, or should Tenant make an assignment for the benefit of creditors,
or be adjudicated bankrupt, or should Tenant institute any proceedings under any
state or federal bankruptcy act in which Tenant seeks to be adjudicated bankrupt,
or seeks to be discharged of debts, or should any voluntary proceeding be filed
against this Tenant under the bankruptcy laws and Tenant consents to it and
acquiesces by pleading or default.

File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cutien Community Church to Northern United - Homboldt Charter School v2 5-30-20Page - 6
Print Ref: May 30, 2020, 10:23 AM of 10 Pages

Tenant Initials: /J 7 Landlord Tnitials: l %



(b)Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, Landlord and Tenant shall have the right at
any time afterwards to elect to terminate the Lease. Upon Tenant default and termination,
Landlord shall have the right to recover against Tenant:

(i) The worth at the time of award of the unpaid rent that had been earned at
the time of termination;

-(if) The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for
the balance of the Term; and

(c) Efforts by each Landlord and Tenant may make to mitigate the damages caused by
Tenant's or Landlord’s breach of this Lease shall not constitute a waiver of Landlord's or
Tenant’s right to recover damages against Tenant or Landlord, nor shall anything contained in
this Lease affect Landlord's or Tenant's right to indemnification against Tenant or Landlord
for any liability arising prior to the termination of this Lease for personal injuries or property
damage, and each party agrees to indemnify and hold one another harmless from any injuries
and damages, including all reasonable attorney fees and costs incurred by either party in
defending any action brought against one another for any recovery, and in enforcing the terms
and provisions of this indemnification against each party.

(d) However, the breach of this Lease by Tenant or Landlord, or an abandonment of
the Leased Premises by Tenant, shall not constitute a termination of this Lease, nor of
Tenant's right of possession under this Lease, unless and until Landlord or Tenant elects to do
so, and if applicable, until that time Landlord shall have the right to recover rent and all other
payments to be made by Tenant under this Lease as they become due; provided, that until
Landlord or Tenant elects to terminate this Lease, Tenant shall have the right to sublet the
Leased Premises or to assign interests in this Lease, or both, subject only to the written
consent of Landlord, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 21. Attorney Fees.

If either Landlord or Tenant shafl commence any legal proceedings against the other
with respect to any of the terms and conditions of this Lease the nonprevailing party shall pay
to the other all expenses of the litigation, including reasonable attorney fees as may be fixed
by the court having jurisdiction over the matter. The parties agree that Humboldt County,
State of California is the proper jurisdiction for litigation of any matters relating to this Lease,
and service sent by certified mail to the address of the parties set forth in this Lease shall be
adequate service for this litigation.

Section 22. Holding Over.

Any holding over after the expiration of the Term, with the consent of Landlord, shall
be construed to be a tenancy from month-to-month, cancellable upon thirty (30) days' written
notice, and a rental and upon terms and conditions as existing during the last year of the Term.

Section 23. Nofices.

Wherever in this Lease it shall be required or permitted that notice and demand be
given or served by either party to the other, this notice or demand shall be given or served and
shall not be deemed to have been given or served unless in writing and forwarded by certified
mail, addressed as follows:

Ifto Landlord:  Cutten Community Church
2020 Campton Road
Eureka, CA 95503

File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cuéten Community Chureh to Nerthern United - Humboldt Charter School v2 5-30-20Page - 7
Print Ref: May 30, 2020, 10:23 AM f 10 Pages

Tenant Initials: Landlord Initials:



If to Tenant: Northern United — Humboldt Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite [
Eureka, CA 95503

Section 24. Force Majeure.

If either party shall be delayed or prevented from the performance of any act required
under this Lease by reason of acts of God, strikes, lockouts, labor troubles, inability to procure
materials, restrictive governmental laws or regulations, or other cause without fault and
beyond the control of the party obligated, performance of this act shall be excused for the
period of the deal and the period for the performance of any act shall be extended for a period
equivalent to the period of the delay; provided, however, nothing in this Section shall excuse
Tenant from the prompt payment of any rental or other charge required of Tenant except as
may be provided elsewhere in this Lease.

Section 25. Condemnation.

If a condemnation or a transfer in lieu thereof occurs on all or any portion of the Leased
Premises, Landlord or Tenant may, upon written notice given within thirty (30) days after the
taking or transfer in lieu thereof, terminate this Lease. Tenant shall not be entitled to share in
any portion of the award, and Tenant expressly waives any right or claim to any part of the
award. Tenant shall, however, have the right to claim and recover, , any amounts necessary to
reimburse Tenant for the cost of removing stock and fixtures, and relocation expenses.

Section 26. Governing Law

This lease shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of California.

Signature page to follow

File Ref: Lease Agreement - Cutten Community Church to Northern United - Humbeldt Charter School v2 5-30-20Page - 8
Print Ref: May 30, 2020, 10:23 AM of 1 Pages

Tenant Initials: J /4 Landlord Oritials: b\zjg



LANDLORD TENANT
Cutten Community Chqféh Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Shari Lovett, School Director

(o300 e

Date

\QMOJ/\ @M

Rebekah Davis, Regional Director

Krid Hutchinson, Advisory Board

Bookkeeper
(ﬂ/%’/zo'ac COB'&C)Q; )
Date Date

Dawn Van Osdel, Advisory Board Secretary

Ok -02. 2020
Date

File Ref: Lease Agreemaent - Cutten Commuaity Church to Northern United - Humbold¢ Charter Schosl v2 5-30-20Page - 9
Print Ref: May 30, 2020, 10:23 AM of 10 Pages

Tenant Inifials: Landiord Initials:



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.11 Approval of the Lease Agreement for 1124 Pine Grove Drive, Mt Shasta 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.

Fiscal Implications:
$31,800

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




California Commercial Lease Agreement

This Commercial Lease Agreement ("Lease") is made and effective July 01, 2020, by and

Between WENDY JAMES (‘Landlord") and NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS, DBA
NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL ("Tenant").

Landlord is the owner of land and improvements commonly known and numbered as

1124 PINE GRQVE DRIVE, MT SHASTA, CA 96067 and legally described as follows (the "Building"):
MAIN BUILDING INCLUDING OFFICES, SCHOOLHOUSE, SHED AND ACREAGE.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein, contained and other good and
valuable consideration, it is agreed:

1. Term.

A. Landlord hereby leases HALF OF THE MAIN BUILDING, SCHOOLHOUSE, OUTDOOR SPACE
(SEE ORIGINAL PROPERTY MAP) AND SHARED BATHROOM AND KITCHEN as the Leased
Premises fo Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases the same from Landlord, for an "Initial Term"
beginning JULY 01, 2020 and ending JUNE 30, 2021. Landlord shall use its best efforts to give
Tenant possession as nearly as possible at the beginning of the Lease term. If Landlord is
unable to timely provide the Leased Premises, rent shall abate for the period of delay. Tenant
shalt make no other claim against Landlord for any such delay.

2. Rental.

A. Tenant shall pay to Landiord during the Initial Term rental of $2,650.00 per month, Each
payment shall be due in advance of the FIFTH (51") day of each calendar month during the lease
term to Landlord at PO BOX 714 MT SHASTA, CA 96067 or at such other place designated by
written notice from Landlord or Tenant. Landlord shall offer a two (2) day grace period
for late payments. Any payments received after the SEVENTH (7'} day of the
month shail be charged a late fee of $100. The rental payment amount for any partial
calendar months included in the lease term shall be prorated on a daily basis.

3. Use

Notwithstanding the forgoing, Tenant shall not use the Leased Premises for the purposes of
storing, manufacturing or selling any explosives, flammables or other inherently dangerous
substance, chemical, thing or device.

4. Sublease and Assignment.

Tenant shall have the right without Landlord's consent, to assign this Lease to a corporation with
which Tenant may merge or consolidate, to any subsidiary of Tenant, to any corporation under
common control with Tenant, or to a purchaser of substantially all of Tenant's assets. Except as
set forih above, Tenant shall not sublease all or any part of the Leased Premises, or assign this
Lease in whole or in part without Landlord's consent, such consent not to be unreasonably
withheld or delayed.

5. Repairs.

During the Lease term, Tenant shall make, at Tenant's expense, ALL necessary repairs to the
Leased Premises. Repairs shall include such items as routine repairs of floors, walls, ceilings,

——and other parts-of the Leased Premises damaged-or worn through normal occupancy, except for
major mechanical systems or the roof, subject to the obligations of the parties otherwise set forth
in this Lease. At time of signing of lease, none of the leased property, aside from the kitchen and



bathrooms, is to be shared by both parties. The theatre space may be used on occasion with prior
notice given to landlord. Repairs of shared appliances in the kitchen and bathrooms will be the
financial responsibility of both parties and such expenses will be shared 50/50 with between
landlord and tenant. Landlord agrees to pay for and install a door/gate to separate the classroom
area from the theaire space. Tenant agrees to take responsibility for the lack of carpetin the
classrooms after walls have been removed per tenant’s request.

6. Alterations and Improvements.

Tenant, at Tenant's expense, shall have the right following Landlord's consent to remodel,
redecorate, and make additions, improvements and replacements of and to all or any part of the
Leased Premises from time to time as Tenant may deem desirable, provided the same are made
in a workmanlike manner and utilizing good quality materials. See attached properiy map for tenants
leased property area. Tenant shall have the right to place and install personal property, trade
fixtures, equipment and other temporary installations in and upon the Leased Premises, and fasten
the same to the premises. All personal property, equipment, machinery, trade fixtures and
temporary installations, whether acquired by Tenant at the commencement of the Lease term or
placed or installed on the Leased Premises by Tenant thereafter, shall remain Tenant's property
free and clear of any claim by Landlord. Tenant shall have the right to remove the same at any
time during the term of this Lease provided that all damage to the Leased Premises caused by
such removal shall be repaired by Tenant at Tenant's expense.

Landlord agrees to repair holes at the base of the schoolhouse to ensure that wildlife does not nest
there. Landlord also agress to address any issues brought forth by tenant in a timely manner if at all
possible.

7. Property Taxes

Landlord shall pay, prior to delinquency, all general real estate taxes and installments of special
assessments coming due during the Lease term on the Leased Premises, and all personal
property taxes with respect to Landlord's personal property, if any, on the Leased Premises.
Tenant shall be responsible for paying all personal property taxes with respect to Tenant's
personal property at the Leased Premises.

8. Insurance .

A. If the Leased Premises or any other part of the Building is damaged by fire or other casualty
resulting from any act or negligence of Tenant or any of Tenant's agents, employees or invitees,
rent shall not be diminished or abated while such damages are under repair, and Tenant shall be
responsible for the costs of repair not covered by insurance.

B. Landlord shall maintain fire and extended coverage insurance on the Building and the
Leased Premises in such amounts as Landiord shall deem appropriate. Tenant shall be
responsible, at its expense, for fire and extended coverage insurance on all of its personat
property, including removable trade fixtures, located in the Leased Premises.

C. Tenant and Landlord shall, each at its own expense, maintain a policy or policies of
comprehensive general liability insurance with respect to the respective activities of each in the
Building with the premiums thereon fully paid on or before due date, issued by and binding upon
some insurance company approved by Landlord, such insurance to afford minimum protection of
not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit coverage of bodily injury, property damage or
combination thereof. Landlord shall be listed as an additional insured on Tenant's policy or

policies of comprehensive general liability insurance, and Tenant shall provide Landlord with
current Certificates of insurance making evident Tenant's compliance with this Paragraph.
Tenant shall abtain the agreement of Tenant's insurers to notify Landlord that a policy is due to
expire at least (10) days prior to such expiration. Landtord shall not be required to maintain

insurance against thefts within the Leased Premises or the Building.



9. Utilities.

Landlord shall pay for garbage (one shared can), Pacific Power and Propane for the main
building. Tenant shall be responsible for heating the schoolhouse and paying for fuel for the
monitor heater within. Both parties shall revisit this portion of the lease if and when utility bills
show an increase of charges under normal conditions. Tenant agrees to use the utilities only
when needed. Landlord may ask for reimbursement for excess use, outside ihe normal use
noted from previous seasons.

Tenant acknowledges that the Leased Premises are designed to provide standard office use
electrical facilities and standard office lighting. Tenant shall not use any equipment or devices
that utilizes excessive electrical energy or which may, in Landlord's reasonable opinion,
overload the wiring or interfere with electrical services to other tenants.

10. Signs.

Following Landlord's consent, Tenant shall have the right to place on the Leased Premises, at
locations selected by Tenant, any signs which are permitted by applicable zoning ordinances
and private restrictions. Landlord may refuse consent to any proposed signage that is in
Landlord's opinion too large, deceptive, unattractive or otherwise inconsistent with or
inappropriate to the Leased Premises or use of any other tenant. Landlord shall assist and
cooperate with Tenant in obtaining any necessary permission from governmental authorities or
adjoining owners and occupanis for Tenant to place or construct the foregoing signs. Tenant
shall repair all damage to the Leased Premises resulting from the removal of signs installed by
Tenant.

11. Entry.

Landlord shall have the right to enter upon the Leased Premises at reasonable hours to
inspect the same, provided Landlord shall not thereby unreasonably interfere with Tenant's
business on the Leased Premises.

12. Parking.

During the term of this Lease, Tenant shall have the non-exclusive use in common with
Landlord, other tenants of the Building, their guests and invitees, of the non-reserved common
automobile parking areas, driveways, and footways, subject to rules and regulations for the
use thereof as prescribed from time to time by Landlord. Landlord reserves the right to
designate parking areas within the Building or In reasonable proximity thereto, for Tenant and
Tenant's agents and employees.

13. Building Rules.

Tenant will comply with the rules of the Building adopted and altered by Landlord from time to
time, and will cause all of its agents, employees, invitees and visitors to do so; all changes to
such rules will be sent by Landlord to Tenant in writing. The initial rules for the Building are
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein for all purposes.

14. Damage and Destruction.

Subject to Section 8 A. above, if the Leased Premises or any part thereof or any appurtenance
thereto is so damaged by fire, casualty or siruciural defects that the same cannot be used for
Tenant's purposes, then Tenant shall have the right within ninety (90) days following damage
to elect by notice to Landlord to terminate this Lease as of the date of such damage. In the
event of minor damage to any part of the Leased Premises, and if such damage does not
render the Leased Premises unusable for Tenant's purposes, Landlord shall promptly repair
such damage at the cost of the Landlord. In making the repairs called for in this paragraph,
Landlord shall not be liable for any delays resulting from strikes, governmental restrictions,

inability-to-obtain-necessary-materials-or-labor or other- matters-which-are-beyond-the
reasonable control of Landlord. Tenant shall be relieved from paying rent and other charges
during any portion of the Lease term that the Leased Premises are inoperable or unfit for



occupancy, or use, in whole or in part, for Tenant’s purposes. Rentais and other charges paid
in advance for any such periods shall be credited on the next ensuing payments, if any, but if
no further payments are to be made, any such advance payments shall be refunded to Tenant.
The provisions of this paragraph extend not only to the maiters aforesaid, but also to any
occurrence which is beyond Tenant's reasonable control and which renders the Leased
Premises, or any appurtenance thereto, inoperable or unfit for occupancy or use, in whole or in
part, for Tenant's purposes.

15. Defaull.

If default shall at any time be made by Tenant in the payment of rent when due to Landiord as
herein provided, and if said default shall continue for fifteen (15) days after written notice
thereof shall have been given to Tenant by Landlord, or if default shail be made in any of the
other covenants or conditions to be kept, observed and performed by Tenant, and such default
shall continue for thirty (30) days after notice thereof in writing to Tenant by Landlord without
correction thereof then having been commenced and thereafier difigently prosecuted, Landlord
may declare the term of this Lease ended and terminated by giving Tenant written notice of
such intention, and if possession of the Leased Premises is not surrendered, Landlord may
reenter said premises. Landlord shall have, in addition to the remedy above provided, any
other right or remedy available to Landlord on account of any Tenant default, either in law or
equity. Landlord shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate its damages.

16. Quiet Possession.

Landlord covenants and warrants that upon performance by Tenant of its obligations
hereunder, Landiord will keep and maintain Tenant in exclusive, guiet, peaceable and
undisturbed and uninterrupted possession of the Leased Premises during the term of this
Lease.

17. Condemnation.

If any legally, constituted authority condemns the Building or such part thereof which shall
make the Leased Premises unsuitable for leasing, this Lease shall cease when the public
authority takes possession, and Landlord and Tenant shall account for rental as of that date.
Such termination shall be without prejudice to the rights of either party to recover
compensation from the condemning authority for any loss or damage caused by the
condemnation. Neither party shall have any rights in or to any award made to the other by the
condemning authority.

18. Subordination.

Tenant accepts this Lease subject and subordinate to any mortgage, deed of trust or other lien
presently existing or hereafter arising upon the Leased Premises, or upon the Building and to
any renewals, refinancing and extensions thereof, but Tenant agrees that any such mortgagee
shall have the right at any time to subordinate such mortgage, deed of trust or other lien to this
Lease on such terms and subject to such conditions as such mortgagee may deem
appropriate in its discretion. Landiord is hereby irrevocably vested with full power and authority
to subordinate this Lease to any mortgage, deed of trust or other lien now existing or hereafter
placed upon the Leased Premises of the Building, and Tenant agrees upon demand to
execute such further instruments subordinating this Lease or atiorning to the holder of any
such liens as Landlord may request. In the event that Tenant should fail to execute any
instrument of subordination herein require d to be executed by Tenani promptly as requested,
Tenant hereby irrevocably constitutes Landlord as its attorney -in -fact 1o execute such
instrument in Tenant's name, place and stead, it being agreed that such power is one coupled
with an interest. Tenant agrees that it will from time to time upon request by Landlord execute
and deliver to such persons as Landlord shall request a statement in recordabla form certifying
that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there have been modifications,
that the same is in full force and effect as so modified), stating the dates to which rent and
other charges payable under this Lease have been paid, stating that Landiord is not in default

hereunder—(or—if—‘lfenantfalIegesfafdefaultstating,the,natur,e,of,such,alleggd default) and further

stating such other matters as Landiord shalll reasonably require.



19. Security Deposit.

A Security Deposit of $2400.00 shall be held by Landlord without liability for interest and as
security for the performance by Tenant of Tenant's covenants and obligations under this
Lease, it being expressly understood that the Security Deposit shall not be considered an
advance payment of rental or a measure of Landlord's damages in case of default by Tenant.
Unless otherwise provided by mandatory non-waivable law or regulation, Landlord may
commingle the Security Deposit with Landlord's other funds. Landtord may, from time to time,
without prejudice to any other remedy, use the Security Deposit to the extent necessary 10
make good any arrearages of rent or to satisfy any other covenant or obligation of Tenant
hereunder. Following any such application of the Security Deposit, Tenant shall pay to
Landiord on demand the amount so applied in order to restore the Security Deposit to its
original amount. If Tenant is not in default at the termination of this Lease, the balance of the
Security Deposit remaining after any such application shail be returned by Landlord to Tenant.
If Landlord transfers its interest in the Premises during the term of this Lease, Landlord may
assign the Security Deposit to the transferee and thereafter shall have no further liability for
the return of such Security Deposit. Tenant agrees to notify the landlord thirty (30) days prior
the end of this lease if they wish to renew or cancel for the next year.

20. Notice .

Any notice required or permitted under this Lease shall be deemed sufficiently given or served
if sent by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed as follows:

if fo Landlord to: WENDY JAMES

PO BOX 714, MT SHASTA CA 96067

If to Tenant to:

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

2120 Campton Rd., Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503

Landlord and Tenant shall each have the right from time to time to change the place notice is
to be given under this paragraph by written notice thereof to the other party.

21. Brokers

Tenant represents that Tenant was not shown the Premises by any real estate broker or agent
and that Tenant has not otherwise engaged in, any activity which could form the basis for a
claim for rea! estate commission, brokerage fee, finder's fee or other similar charge, in
connection with this Lease.

22. Waiver.

No waiver of any default of Landlord or Tenant hereunder shall be implied from any omission
to take any action on account of such defauli if such default persisis or is repeated, and no
express waiver shall affect any default other than the default specified in the express waiver
and that only for the time and to the extent therein stated. One or more waivers by Landlord or
Tenant shall not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same covenant, term

or-condition:



23. Memorandum of Lease .

The parties hereto contemplate that this Lease should not and shall not be filed for record, but
in lieu thereof, at the request of either party, Landlord and Tenant shall execute a
Memorandum of Lease to be recorded for the purpose of giving record notice of the
appropriate provisions of this Lease.

24. Headings.

The headings usead in this Lease are for convenience of the parties only and shall not be
considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision of this Lease.

25. Successors.

The provisions of this Lease shall extend to and be binding upen Landlord and Tenant and
their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns.

26. Consent.

Landlord shall not unreasonably withhold or delay its consent with respect to any matter for
which Landlord's consent is required or desirable under this Lease.

27. Performance.

If there is a default with respect to any of Landlord's covenants, warranties or representations
under this Lease, and if the default continues mere than fifteen (15) days after notice in writing
from Tenant to Landlord specifying the default, Tenant may, at its option and without affecting
any other remedy hereunder, cure such default and deduct the cost thereof from the next
accruing installment or installments of rent payable hereunder until Tenant shall have been
fully reimbursed for such expenditures, together with interest thereon at a rate equal to the
lessor of twelve pereent (12%) per annum or the then highest lawful rate. If this Lease
terminates prior to Tenant's receiving full reimbursement, Landlord shall pay the unreimbursed
balance plus accrued interest to Tenant on demand.

28. Compliance with Law .

Tenant shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or
hereafter pertaining to Tenant's use of the Leased Premises. Landlord shall comply with all
laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or hereafter affecting the Leased
Premises.

29, Agreed Terms Regarding Cleaning & Care of Outdoor Spaces

Tenant shall be responsible for cleaning bathrooms and kitchen areas after use. Landlord
agrees to take responsibility for such cleaning afier landlord’s use. Landlord will split the cost
of bathroom cleaning Tenant agrees to take responsibility for the outside areas that Mattole
will be using. This responsibility includes deadheading weeds, mowing, watering and upkeep
of leased area. Map defying those areas will be provided. Landlord agrees to be responsible
for snow removal of main parking lot while tenant cares for walkways and school areas.

30. Final Agreement.
This Agreement terminates and supersedes alf prior understandings or agreements on the

subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be medified only by a further writing that is duly
executed by both parties.

31. Governing lLaw.

This Agreement shall be governed, construed and interpreted by, through and under the Laws



of the State of California.

32.Covid-19 Mutual Understanding.

It is understood and agreed o by both parties that IF Covid-19 creates a budget cut for the
Tenant, that the Landlord and Tenant will come together at that time to discuss the possibility
of rent reduction and/or trade. This discussion will NOT alier the lease terms. However, this
contract will be open to negotiation by both parties if such budget cuts oceur,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease as of the day and year first
above written.

May 21, 2020

e -

Wendy James - Landlord

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School - Tenant




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.12 Approval of Lease Agreement for 427 Alder St., Mt. Shasta 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previoys Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.

Fiscal Implications:
$30,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




Date {For referenca only): May 22, 2019

CALIFORNIA —COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT -~ - — — - — — -—

OF REALTORS?™*

c Hﬁm%m_ i e S

Pmul Engstrom Produced with zlpForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifieen Milo Road, Fraser, Michgan 46028 wiww.ziglopix.eom

._____Shasta Summit Properties . {"Landlord"} and
Northern United/Siskiyou Charter School ‘ (‘Tenant”) agree as follows:

4. PRDPERTY: Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the real property and improvements described as: 427 Alder Stregt (AP
057192070} {"Premises”), which
comprise approximately 700.000 % of the tolal square foctage of rentabte space in the entire property. Sea exhibit for a furthar
description of the Premises. .

2. TERM: The temm hagins on (date) June 1, 2019 {"Commencement Date"),

Check A or B): i ’

A. Lease: and shall terminate on {date) June 30, 2020 at. 11:53 ["laM {3 PM. Any holding over after
the term of this agresment expires, with Landlord's consent, shall creale a month-to-month tenancy thet either party may terminate as
specified in paragraph 2B. Rent shall be at a rate equal to 1he rent for the Immediately preceding month, payable In advance, All other
terms and conditions of this agrasment shall remain in full force and effect. .

(7 B Month-to-month: and continues as a month-to-manth tenancy, Either parly may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice to the

other at least 30 days prior {o the intended termination date, subject to any applicable laws, Sush notice may be given an any date,

i] ©. RENEWAL OR EXTENSION TERMS: Sea attached addendum

3. BASERENT:

A. ‘Tenant agrees to pay Base Rent at the rate of (CHECK ONE ONLY')

(1) $2500.00 per manth, for the term of the agresment.

(2 & per month, for tha first 12 months of the agreement. Commencling with the 13th month, and upon expiration
of each 12 months thereafer, rent shall be adjusted sccording to any incrsass in the U.S. Consumer Prica Index of the Bureau of Labor
Siatistios of the Deparimant of Labor for All Usban Consumers ("CPI%) for —

{the city nearest the |ocation of the Premises), based on the following formule: Base Rent will be multiplied by the most eurrent GPI
preceding the first calendar month durlng which the adjustment is to take effect, and divided by the most recent CPI preceding the
Commencement Date. In no event shall any adjusted 8ase Rent ba less than the Base Rent far the month immediately preceding the
adjustmant. tf the GPI is no longer published, then the adjustment to Base Rent shall be based on an alternate index that most closely
reflects the CPL

] ® s per month far the peried commencing, . and ending and

§ per month for the period commencing i and ending. and

_ $ . per month for the period commencing and ending .

i ; (4) Inaceordance with the atiached rent schedule.

i+ (5) Other: A e

B. Base RentIs payable in advance on the 1st {or[ ]| ) day of each calendar month, ard is delinguent on the next day.

€. Ifthe Commencement Date falls an any day other than the first day of the month, Base Rent for the first calendar month shall be prorated based
on a 30-day period, ¥ Tenant has pald one full menth's Base Rent in advance of Commencement Date, Base Rent for the second calendar month
shall be prorated based on a 30-day perigd.

4. RENT:

A, Definition: "Rent”) shall mean all monetary obligations of Tenant to Lanadlord under the terms of this agreement, except security deposit.

B. Paymenl: Rent shall be paid to (Nams) . Shasta Summit Froperties at {address)
320 Chestnut Streef Mount Shasta, CA 96067 i _» or at any other
locatlon epecified by Landlond in Wwriting to Tenant. '

C. Timing: Base Rent shall be pald as specified In paragraph 3. All other Rent shall be paid within 30 days after Tenant [s billed by Liandlord.

5. EARLY POSSESSION: Tenant is enttled to posssssion of the Premises on dune 4, 2019 .
if Tenart is in passession prior to the Commencemnent Date, during this time (i} Tenant is net obligated to pay Base Renl, and (ii) Tenant:| |is
i_iis not obligated to pay Rent cther than Base Rent, Whsther or not Tenant [s chligated to pay Rent prior ta Commencement Date, Tenant is
ohligated to comply with all other terms of this agreement:

6. SECURITY DEPOSIT: . »

A. Tenant agrees to pay Landlond $5,600.00 as a security deposit. Tenant agrees not to hold Breker rasponsible for its
retum. (IF CHEGKED:) [ ] If Base RentIntreases gurng the tarm of this agreement, Tenant agreéa to Increase securily depasit by the same
proportion as the increase in Base Rant. ‘

8. All or any portion of the security deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: {i) cure Tenant's dafault In payment of Rent, fate charges,
non-sufficlent funds (“NSF") fees, or other sums due; (ii) repair damage, ex<luding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant or by a guest or
licenses of Tenant; {jii) broom clean the Fremises, if necessary, upon termination of tanancy; and {iv} cover any gther unfulfilled cbligation of
Tenant SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST MONTH'S RENT. If all ar any portion of
the securty deposit is used during tenancy, Tenant agress to relnstate the total sscurity deposit within & days after written notice is deliversd to
Tenant. Within 30 days after Landiord recoives possession of the Premisos, Landlord shall: {1} furnish Tenant &n itemized statament Indicafing the
amount of any security deposit received and the basis for its disposifion, and (ii) return any remaining portion of security deposit to Tenank.
However, if the Landiord's only cfaim upon the security deposit is for unpald Rent, then the remaining portion of the securily deposit, afier
daduction of unpaid Rent, shall be returned within 14 days after the Landlord receives pessession.

€. No interest will be psid on security deposit, unless required by local ordinance.

Landlord's Infials (2= ) ( ) ><Tenant's Infisls / £y 4 b3

@ 2015, Calfamia Assoctaian of REALTORSS, Inc. e -

CL REVISED 1215 (PAGE 1 OF §) o o ) ) o ey

. COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT {CL PAGE 1 OF 6) . e
—T¥oris Mo Really, 201 W- Eake Sizeet Mount Shasto CA 96067 Phone: 530-925- 1001 — Fax: e5301926-5816  JJI7AMerSL_}



j

Premises:

427 Alder Street (APY 057-192-070) Date May 22 2078

BN ——————— = o e e e e S e

PAYMENT
TOTAL DUE RECENMED BALANCE DUE. DUE DATE
A, Renk From 95/01/2019 Toﬂﬁfagﬂms ] 2,500.00 $_ $ 250000
Dale ) ate
B: SecurlyDeposit.......c..eveeriiocariiee 8 5,000.00 $, $ 5,000.60
C. OQther: $ $. . . % . .
Category
o Offer: $_ L Y ¥
Catagory
TOAL L i vdervcianim e v venncessiin. B 7,500.00 $_ ] 7,800.00
8. PARKING: Tenant is entitled fo Parking Lot unreserved and reserved vahicle parking spaces, The
right to parking { |15 {1is not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in the Base Rent, the parking rental fce
shall be an additional $ - per month. Parking spaca(s) are 1o be used for parking aperable motor vehicles, except for

trallors, boats, compers, buses or frucks (other than pick-up trucks). Tenant shall park in assigned apace(s) only. Parking space(s) are to he kept
elaan. Vehicles leaking cil, gas or oiher mater vehicle fiulds shall not be parked in parking spaces or on the Premises. Mechanical work or storage
of Inoperable vehicles Is not allowad In parking space(s) or elsewhere on the Premises, No overnight parking is permiited.

5. ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Storage Is permiltted as follows: jhsiife shoiamisés oni) R
The right to additional storage space [ is []is not includgd in-the Base Renl:charged pursuant to"paragraph 3. IF ot included in Base Rent,
storage space ghall be an additional $ per month: Tenant ehall stare only personal property thet Terant owns, and shall not
store property that is claimed by another, or in which another has any right, fitle, or interest. Tenant shall not store any Improparly packaged food or
perishable goods, flammable matesials, explosives, or oiher dangerous or hazardous matertal. Tenant shall pay for, and be responsible for, the
clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant's uss of the storage area.

10. LATE CHARGE; INTEREST; NSF GHECKS: Tenant acknowledges that elther late payment of Rent or issuancs of a NSF check may cause
Landlord to fncur costs and expenses, the exact amount of which are extrormnely difficult and impractical to deternine. These costs may include, but
are not lmited to, procassing, enforcamant and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landiord. if any instaliment of Rent due from
Tensnt is net received by Landlerd within 5 calendar days after date dus, or if 3 check s retumed NSF, Tenant shall pay o Landlord, respectively,
$160.00 as late charge, plus 10% interest par annum on the delinquant amount and $26.00 as a NSF e, any of which shall be
desmed addilional Rent, Landlord and Tepant agree that these charges ropresent a falr and ressonable estimste of the costs Landlord may ingur
by reazon of Tenant's [ate or NSF payment. Any [ate charge, delinguent interest, or NSF foe due shall be paid with the current installment of Rent.
Landiord's acceptance of any Iate charge or NSF fee shall not constitute a waiver as to any default of Tenant. Landlord’s right to collect a Late
Charge or NSF fee shall not be desmed an extension of the date Rent is dus under paragraph 4, or prevent Landlord from exercising any other
rights and remedies undar this agreament, and as provided by law.

11. CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has examined the Pramises and acknowledges that Premise is clean and in operative condition, with the
followingexceptions. .
Items listed as excoptions shail be déalt with in the following manner: Tenants and Properiy manager shall examine the property prior to
occupancy and determine the condition of subject properdy in writing. i ,

42. ZONING AND LAND USE: Tenant accapts the Premises subject to all local, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances ("Laws"). Landlord
makes no representation or warranty that Prernlses are now or In the future will be suitable for Tenant's use. Tenant has made its own investigation
ragarding all applicable Laws.,

13, TENANT OPERATING EXPENSES: Tanant agrees to pay for all uilities and services direcily billed to Tenant. _

14. PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES:
A. Tenant agrees to pay its proportionate share of Landlord’s aestimated monthly property operating sxpenses, including but not limited to,
common area maintenance, consolidated utility and service bills, insurance, and real proparty taxes, based on the ratio of the square footage

of the Premises to the total square foctage of the rentable space in the entire properly. Tenant Shall Maintaln the grounds. _

ORB. [X(If checked) Paragraph 14 does no! apply.

45. USE: The Premises are for the sole use 85 Charter school, - - - .
No other use is permitted without Landlerd's prior written consent, if any use by Tenant causes an Increase in the premium on Landlord's existing
property insurance, Tenant shall pay for the increased cost. Tenant will comply with all Laws affacting Its use of the Premises.

16. RULESIREGULATIONS: Tenant agress to comply with all rudes and regulations of Landiard (and, i applicable, Owner's Association) that are at
any time postad on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Terant shall not, and shall ensure that guests and licenszas of Tenant do net, disturb,
annoy, endanger, or interfare with other tenants of the bullding or neighbors, or use the Premises for any uniawfu] purposes, inghuding, but not
limited to, ughng; manufacturing, sling, storing, or ransporing (st damas:-or other contraband, er viclate any law or ordinance, or committing a
waste or nuisancs.on o aboi) The Fremiges: i W 4&

17. MAINTENANGE: — ?. .

A. ‘Teriant OR {¥] {if sheaka CLandlord)shall piofessienally. fialntain tha Parmisss inpluiny:healing, dir denditioning, sleckidal, lumbing.ant
* watar systems, if any, and kSep giaes, windows and dears in operable and safe condition. Unless Landlord Is checked, If Tenant fails to maintain
{re Rimilses, Landlord may contract for or perform such maintenance, and charge Tenant for Landlord's cost..

B. ¢Landlord OB 1¢ shall matatain the roof. foundation, exterior walls, common areas and #.-1]

5P ¥ slumibing fxYinesdnd Hieatiis ano air conditioning uNisaEEAERIS;

3 & 5y Tenant's Initials {__

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 2 OF 6)

C{. REVISED 1211% (PAGE 2 OF 8) . I '

J

. _ .
—f&WJ "—'&UT/fpruﬁum with ZipForm® by 2ipLogix-18070 Fitean-Mile Road; Fraser, Michigan 48038 — wwiwziplogincem 227 Alder 81 o



: _.Date May 22, 2079 N
o A B ALTERATIONS: Tonant shall not make.any.alterationssinar-aboutthe-Rrem|ses Jding-Installatiop-ofteade-fixiures-and-signs-withontandlords———-
pilor written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, Any alterations o the Premises shall be done according to Law and with required
perilts. Tenant shall give Landlord advance notice of the commencement date of any planned alteration, so that Landlord, at its option, may post a
Nolice of Non-Responsibility to prevent potential liens agalnst Landlord's interest in the Pramises. Landlord may also require Tenant to provide
Latdford with lien releases from any contractor performing work on the Premises.

19. GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALTERATIONS: Any aiterations required by Law as a result of Tenant's use shall be Tenant's responsibility. Landlord
ghall ke respanetbla for any other alterations required by Law.

20. ENTRY: Tenant shall make Premisas available to Landlort or Landlord's agent for the purpose of entering to make irspections, nacessary or
agreed repalis, alterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed sesvices, or to show Premises to prospective or actual purchasers,
tenants, mertgagees, [enders. appraisers, or contraciars. Landiord and Tenant agrae that 24 hours notica (oral or written) shall be reasonahle and

T T "suticient nolige, In an emergency, Landlerd or Landlord's representative may enter Premisas at any time without prior notice.

21. SIGNS:Tenurbautharizes Landlord o filses 8 FOR SALE sign on the Premiges et any time, and a FOR LEASE sign on the Pramises within the 80
(orﬂ__ . ) day peried graceding the termination of the agreement.

22. SUBLETTINGIASSIGNMENT: Tenant shall not sublet or encumber all ar any pait of Premises, or assign o transfer this agreement or any interast
In &, without the prior written consent of Landlard, which shall not be unreasonably withheld; Unless such consent is ablained, any subletting,
assigneent, transfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law, or otherwise, shall be
null and vald, and, at the option of Landlord, tesminate this agreement. Any proposed sublesses, assignee, or transferee shall submit to Landiord an
application and credit information for Landlord's approval, and, if approved, sign a separate writien agreement with Landlord and Tenant. Landlord's
consent to any one subleasa, assignment, or ransfer, shall not be construed as consent to any subsequent sublease, assignment, or transfer, and
does not release Tenant of Tenant's abligation under this agreement.

23. POSSESSION: If Landlord is unable to deliver possession of Premises on Commencement Date, such date shall be extended to the date en which
possession Is made available to Tenan!, However, the expiration date shall remaln the same as specified in paragraph 2. if Landlord is unable te
deliver possession within 60 {or [ ) calendar days after the agreed Commencament Date, Tanant may terminate this agreement by
giving writien nofice to Landlord, and shall be refunded alt Rent and security deposit paid.

24. TENANT'S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon termination of agreement, Tenant shail: (i give Landlord all copigs of afl keys or
opening devices o Premless, including any common areas; (ii} vacate Premises and surrender it to Landlord empty of all persons and pargonal
property; ({ii} vacals all parking and storage spaces; {iv) deiiver Premises to Landiord In the same condition as referenced in paragraph 11; (v}

clean Premises; (vi) give written notice to Landlord of Tenant's forwarding address; and (vil) Aff fuel tanks shail be filfed to level upon .

ocoupancy. — — }
All Tmprovements installed by Tenant, with or without Landlord's consent, become the property of Landlord upon temmination. Landlord may

neverthefess raquire Tenant to remove any such imprevement that <id not exist at the ime possession was made available to Tanant,

25. BREACH OF CONTRACT/EARLY TERMINATION: In event Tenant, prior to expiration of this agreement, breaches any obligation in this agreement,
abendans the premises, or gives notice of tanant's intent to terminate this tenancy prior to its expiration, in addition te any obligations estabiished by
paragraph 24, Tenant shall also be responsible for logt rent, rental commissions, advertising expenses, and painting costs ngcessary to ready Premises
for re-rentzl, Landlord may also recover from Tenant: (f) the worth, at the time of award, of the unpaid Rent that had boen earmed at the time of
termination; (i) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent that wonld have been eamed after explration untll the time of
award excesds the amount of such rental [oss tha Tenant praves could have been reascnably avoided; and (ifi) the warth, at the time of award, of the
amount by which the unpald Rent for the balance of the term after the ime of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that Tenant proves could
be reasonably svolded. Landlord may elect to continuz the fenancy In effect for so long as Landlord does not terminate Tenants right to possession, by
efthar written notice of termination of possession or by relstting the Pramisas to ancther who takes pessession, and Landlord may enforce ail Landlord's
rights and remedies under this agreement, including the right to recover the Rent as it becomes due.

26. DAMAGE TO PREMISES: If, by no faull of Tenant, Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire, earthquake, accident or other
casually, Landlord shall have the right to restore the Premises by repair or rebuilding, If Landierd alects to repair or rebuild, and I3 able to complete
stech rastoration within 90 days from the date of damage, subject to the terms of this paragraph, this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.
If Landiord is unable to restore the Premices within this time, or if Landlord elects net to restore, then either Landlord or Tenant may terminate this
agreement by giving the other wrften notice. Rent shall be abated as of the date of damage, The abated amount ghelf ba the current monthly Base
Rent prorated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is nof terminated, and the damage Is not repaired, then Rent shall be reduced based on the
extent to which the damage interferes with Tenant's reasonabla use of the Premises. [ftotal or partial destruction or damage occurs a8 & result of an
act of Tenant or Tenant's guests, {i) anly Lardlord shali have tha right, at Landlond's sole discretion, within 30 days after such tetal or partial destruclion
or damage o real the lease as terminated by Tenant, and {if) Landlord shall have the right to recover damages from Tenant.

27. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Tenant shall not use, store, generate, release or dispose of any hezardous material on the Premises or the properiy of
whilch the Premises are part. Howsver, Tenant is permitied to male use of such materials that are required to be used in the nomal course of
Tenant's business provided that Tenant complies with all applicable Laws related to the hazardous matesials. Tenant Is responsible for the cost of
remaoval and remediation, or any clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant.

28. CONDEMNATION: If all or part of the Premises Is condernned for public use, either party may tgrminate this agreement as of the date possession
is glven fo the condemner. All condemnation proceeds, exclusive of those allocated by the condemner o Tenant's relocation costs and trade
fixtures, balong to Landlord, . .

29, INSURANCE: Tenant's personal property, fixtures, equipment, inventory and vehicles are not insured by Landlord against loss ar damage due to
fire, theft, vandalism, raln, water, criminal er negligent acts of othera, or any other cause. Tenant is to ¢arry Tenant's own properly insurance o
pretect Tenant from any such loss. In additien, Tenant shall carry (i) liability insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,6000.60 . and (i)
property insurancs tn an amount sufficient to cover the replacernent cost of the property If Tanant is responsible for rmainfenance under paragraph
17B. Tenant's insurance shall name Landlord and Landlord’s agent as additional insured: Tenant, upon Landiord's request, shali provide Landlord
with a cerlificate of incurance establishing Tenank's compliance. Landlord shall maintain fiabllity Insurance insuring Landlord, but not Tenant, in an
armount of at least $7,000,000.00 » Plus property Insuranca in an amaunt 2ufficlent to cover the replacement cost of the property unless Tenant
i3 responsible for maintenance pursuant to paragraph 17B. Tenant is advisad to carry business interruption Insurance i an amount at teast
sufficlent to cover Tenant's complete rental obligation to Landlerd. Landlord is advised to obtain 2 policy of rental loss insurance, Both Landlord and
Tenant release each other,And waive lheir respeciive rights to subrogation dgatiistéagh atheg, for lpss-or damage covergd by insurance.

Landlord's Initials FA_V { gngnfs Initials  ( ) ¢ )
CL REVISED 1215 (PAGE 3 OF'G)

Premises: 427 Alder Streat (AP# 057-182-070)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE.3 OP

Produted wilh zipFamn® by 2(pl.ogix 18070 Fileen Mils Road, Fraser, Michigen 48026 www zlp)ogis.com 427 Alder S1 Betana



Premises: 427 Alder Street {AP# B57-132-070} ] Dale May 22, 2019

T T 30.-TENANGY STATEMENT (ESTORPEL CERTIEICATEp-Tenantshallexeryle aad-telur.a enancy-slatement (esloppol cortificate). dallvered to- -

Tenant by Landlord or Landiord's agent, within 3 days after its receipt, The tenancy statement shall acknowladge that this agreement is unmodified

and In full forcs, or in full force as modified, and stale the modifications.. Failure to comply with this requiremant: (i) shall be desmed Tenant's

acknowladgment that the tenancy statement |s true end correct, and may be relied upon by a prospective lender or purchaser; and {il) may be
treatad by Landlord as @ materia) breach of this agreement. Tenant shall also prepara, executs, and deliver to Landlord any financlal statement

(which will be held in confidence) reasonably requested by a prospective lender or buyer,

31. LANDLORD'S TRANSFER: Tenant agrees that the transferee of Landlord's interest shall ba substituted as Landlerd under this agreement.
Landiord will be released of any further abligation to Tenant regarding the securily deposit, only if the security deposit is retumned to Tenant upon
such transfer, or if the security deposit is actually transferred to the transferes, For all other obligations under this agreement, Landlord is released
of any further ligbility to Tenant, upon Lendlord's transfer.

32, SUBURDINATION: THis agreement shall be subordinaie 1o ell exicting liens and, al Landiord’s oplion, the llen of any first deed of trust or fast
mortgage subsequently placed upon the reatl propery of which the Preamises are a parl, and to any advances made on the securily of the Premises,
and to all reniewals, modifications, éonsolidations, replacements, and extensions, Howsver, as o the lien of any deed of krust or mortgage antered
into aftar exaecution of this agreement, Tenant's right to quiet possession of the Premises shall not be disturbed i Tenant is not in default and so
long as Tenant pays the Rent and observas and performs all of the provisions of this agreement, unless this agreement is otherwise terminated

purguant to ts terms. If any mortgagee, trustea, or ground lessor elects to have this agreement placed In a security position prior to the lien of a

morlgage, deed of trust, or ground lease, and gives written nofice to Tenant, this agreement shall be deemed prior to that mortgage, deed of trust,

or ground leass, or the date of recording..

33. TENANT REPRESENTATIONS; CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant's financlal documents and rental application are accurate.
Tenant autherizes Landlord and Broker(s) to oblaln Tenant's credit report at ime of applicatien and perlodicaliy during tenancy in connsction with
approval, madification, or enforcament of this agreement. Landlord may cance) this agreement: {i) before occupancy begins, upon disapproval of
the credlt report{s); or (H) at any time, upon discovering that tnformation in Tenant's application is false. A negalive credit report reflecting on
Tenant's record may be submitted to a credit reporiing agency, if Tenant fails to pay Rent or comply with any other cbligation under this
agreement. :

34. CONSTRUCTION-RELATED ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS: Landlord states that the Premises [ |has, or [X]has not heen inspected by a
Costified Aczess Speciallst. If so, Landiord states that the Premises: [ | has, or {has not been determined to meet all applizable canstruction-
related accessibility standards pursuant to Civil Code Section 55.53.

35. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:

A. MEBIATION: Tenant and Landiord agree to mediate any dispute or claim arising between them out of this agreement, or any: resulting
{ransaction, before resoriing fo arbifration or court aclion, subjact to paragraph 35B(2) below. Paragraphs 35B(2) and (3) spply whelher or not
the arbitration provision is initialed. Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally among the paries involved. If for any dispute or claim to
which this paragraph applies, any party commences an action without first attempiing to resclve the matter through mediation, or refuses to
mediate after a request has been made, then that pardy shall not ba snbilled to recover attorney fees, even If they would olherwise be
available to {hat party in any such action. THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISICN IS
INSTIALED,

B. ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: {1} Tenant and Landlord agree that any dispute or claim in Law or eguily arising between them out of
this agreement or any resuliing transaction, which Is not seftted through mediation, shall be decided by neutral, binding arbitration,
including and subject to paragraphs 358(2) and {3} below. The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or Justice, or an attorney with at
least 5 years of real estate transactional law experience, unless the parties mutually agree to a different arbitrator, who shall rander
an award in accordance with substantive California Law. In all other respects, the arbltration shall be conducted In accordance with
Part i, Title @ of the Californfa Code of Civil Procedure. Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator{s) may be entered in any court
having jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to discovery in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05.

{2} EXCLUSIONS FRONM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following malters are excluded from Mediation and Arbitration hereunder: (i)
a judiclal or non-judicial foraclosurs or ofher action or proceeding to enforce a deed of trust, mortgage, or installment land sale contract as
defined In Clvll Code §2985; (ii} an unlawful detainer action; (ifi) the filing or enforcement of a machanic’s fien; (vl any matier that (s within the
jurisdiction of & probate, small claims, or bankrupfcy court; and {v} an action for bodily injury or wrongful desth, or for latent or patent defects to
which Code of Civil Procedurs §337.1 or §337.16 appiles. The filing of a court action to enable the recording of & notice of pending action, for
order of attachment, recelvership, ijunclion, or other provisioral remedias, shall not constitute a violation of the mediation and arbitestion
provisions, .
(3} BROKERS: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate and arbitrate disputes or claims involving either or both Brakers, provided either or both
Brokers shall have agreed to such medfafion or arbitration, prior to, or within a reasonabls ime after the dispute or claim is presented to Brokers.
Any eledlion by either or both Brokers to parieipate in mediation or arbitration shall not resuit in Brokers being dsemed partias to the agreement.

"NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE
ARISING QUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION DECIDED BY
NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU
MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN THE
SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL RIGHTS TG DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS
THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION. IF YOU
REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE
COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIiL
PROCEDURE, YOUR AGREENENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY."

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGQING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING

OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE 'ARBITRAON OF DISPUTES' PROVIE;ON TO NEUTRAL
iy A -~ | L -

ARBITRATION." _ o
w Landlord's [nitials ! Tenant's [riillidls/\ j .
 ntats f s . . ts nitials  §; ¥l :
Landlord's ntials { ) K Jonent's nitls d/ £y )

CL REVISED 1215 (PAGE 4 OF 6) Y
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT {CL PAGE 4 OF 8) ] d

Produced wilh 2ipFem® by zipLagix 18070 Fifeen Mile Read, Fraser, Michigan 48028 www zinlodix.com 427 Alder 51 T



Premises; 427 Alder Streat_ {lﬂ’# Q§7-182-670) N [_)_iie_‘nﬁa_g 22, _2019_

. ————BG-OINFAND-NBIVIBUAL BBLIGATIONS-I-hefe-isio riant-cweleons-shalkbe-individually:ard-camplately-raspensible forthe—————
performance of aff obligations of Tenant under this agreament, jointly with every other Tenant, and individually, whether or nat in possessian,
37. NOTIGE: Nolices may be served by mail, facsimite, or courier at the following address or location, or at any other location subsequently designated:

Lendlord: Shasta Summit Propérties Tenant: Northern United
423 S. Broadyay
Yreks

—Noﬂce-isdeemed.affev:l‘nre.upomhseadiesmf_the.follnwlng;.{i}.pmonaueceipry.eitheLpamLor_lhsir_agsntm).wdttemacknowladgamenwtnoiice'ror_—
(1il} 5 days afier mailing notice to such location by first class mall, postage pre-paid.

3B. WAWER: The walver of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of the same breach or a waiver of any subsequent breach.
39. INDEMNIFICATION: Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold Landlord hammless from all claims, disputes, Jitigation, judgments and atiorney fees
arlsing out of Tenant's use of the Premises. ;

40. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONSISUPPLEMENTS: No students shall be allowed In basement area and agents and owners shall be hefd
harmless if any accidents oceur. .

The following ATTACHED supplemants/exhibits are incorporated in this agreement: | ] Opton Agreement (C.A.R. Farm OA)

41, .A‘I'TORNEY FEES: In any action or prooéeding arising out of this agreem;nt. the prevalling party betwaen Landiord and Tenant shall ha enlitted to
reasonable attorney fees and costs from the non-prevailing Landlord or Tenant, except as provided in paragraph 35A.

42. ENTIRE CONTRAGT: Time is of the essence. All prior agreements belween Landierd and Tenant are incorporated in this agreement, which
conatitutes the entire contract. It is intended as a final expression of the parties' agreement, and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior
agreement or contemporaneous aral agreemsant, The parties further intend that this agreemant constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of
its tarms, and that no extringic evidence whatsosver may be introduced in any judiclal or other proceeding, if any, involving this agreament, Any
provision of this agreement that is held to be Invalld shall not affect the valldity or enfarceability of any other provision in this agreement. This
agreemant shall be binding upons, and inure to the benefit of, the heirs, assignees and successors to the parties,

43. BROKERAGE: Landlord and Tenant shall each pay to Broker(s) the fee agreed to, If any, in a separate written agneement. Neither Tenant nar
Landlord has utiized the services of, or for any other reason owes compensation o, a licensed real estate broker (individual or corporate), agent,
finder, of other entity, other than as named In this agreement, in connection with any act relating to the Premises, including, but not limitad to,
Inqulrtes, introductions, consultations, and negotiations leading to this agreement. Tenant and Landlord each agree to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the other, and the Brokers specified herein, and thelr agents, from and agalnst any costs, expenses, or fiabilily for compensation claimed
|nconststent with the warranty and representation in this paragraph 43.

44. AGENCY GONFIRMATION: The following agency relationships are hereby confirmed for this transaction:

Listing Agent: {Print Firm Name) is the agent of (check ona):
7 the Landlord exclusively; or!_! bath the Tenant and Landlord,
Selling Agent: . Shasta Siimmjit Profisiles. {Print Firm Nam#) (if not same as Listing Agent) is the agent of {check one):

T jthe Tenant exclisively; orl {the Landlufﬂ.e&étﬁéiuély;:.ii{._: Holfi the Tenant and Lendiard.
Real Estate Brakers are not parties to the sgreement batween Tenant and Landlord,

Lendlord's Initials ;,g' Y L ).

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE & OF §)

Y JenEnt's Initals 4 Z ¥ )

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 5 OF 6) L=

TR
TN VA
Produced with zipFon® by ziplogix 18970 Fifleen Mile Road, Frasar, Michigan 48026  wwiw.ziologlx.com 427 AldEr S) e



Premises: 427 Alder Street (AP# 057-192-070) — _

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Brokers: (i} do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; (if) cannot
verify representations made by cthers; (iii) will not verify zoning and land use restrictions; (iv) cannot provide legal or tax
advice; {v) will not provide other advice or information that exceeds the knowledge, education or experience required to
obtain a real estate license. Furthermore, if Brokers are not also acting as Landlord in this agreement, Brokers: (vi) do not
decide what rental rate a Tenant should pay or Landlord should accept; and (vii} do not decide upon the length or other
terms of tenancy, Landlord and Tenant agree that they will seek legal, tax, insurance, and other desired assistance from

appropriate‘professlogals. :
i 77
‘ 2 .( , / 2z / =
Tenant [ A -l 7 NDafe LI AR AL 4
Nerthfern Unlted/Siskiyou Charter School
(Print name)
Address 423 8. Broadway . . City Yreha .. : _ State .Zp
Tenant _ Date
(Frint name) -
Address e . City State Zip.

{] GUARANTEE: In consideration of the exacution of this Agreement by and between Landlord and Tenant and for valuable eansideration, recelpt of
which is hereby acknowisdged, the undersigned {("Guarantor”) does hereby: (I) guarantee uncenditionally to Landlord and Landlord's agents,
successon and assigns, the prompt payment of Rent or olher sums that become due pursuant to this Agreament, including sny and &l court costs and
attiomey fes included In enfarcing the Agresment; (ii) consent o any chargas, modifications or aiterations of eny term in this Agreement agreed to by
Landiord and Tenant; and ¢H) waive any fght to require Landlord and/or Landlord's agents to proceed against Terant for any default occurring under

this Agreement befora seeking to enforce this Guarantee.

Guarantor (Print Name) .
Guarantor .___Date -
Addrass __ : City State Zip
Telephona _Fax . E-mail
Landlord agress to rent the Premises on the abova tarms and conditions.
Landlord e ‘ R Date
(owner or agent with autherity to enter into this agreement)
Addrass_ - City _ State Zip
Landlord Date
" {owner or agent with authorily to enter inte this agreemeant)
Address . City State Zip.

Agerncy relationships are confirned as above. Real estste brekers who are nat also Landiond in this agreement are not a parly to the agreement between
Landlord and Tenant.
DRE Lic. # 60932251

. DRE Lio, # 00932251 Dt L-B01 G

Pau) Engstrom !
Address 320 Chestnut Stroet Cily M. Shasta Slate Ca :Zip“QBBG?
Telephone [$30)926-1038 .Fax (830)926-2256 _ E-mall rentals@shastasummiiproperties.com
Real Estate Broker (Listing Firm) — — DRE Lic. #
By {(Agent) _ ORE Lic. #. Date
Address i City Slate Zip
Telephone Fax__. E-maf

@ 2615, Gallfornla Associalion of REALTORSS, Inc. Unlted States copyright lew (Title 17 U.S. Codej forbids Gie unsutherized distibullen, display and veproduction of this farm, or

any parlion theseof, by photocopy machine or any ofher mesns, including facsiraile or computerized farmats.
THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (C.AR). NO REPRESENTATION 1S MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR
ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSAGTION, A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PEREON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE

TRANSACTIONS, IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVIGE, CONSULT AN APFROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL.
w— Publighed and Distibuled by:

" REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
N a subsidizry 0f the Califomia Assoclation of REALTORSD

< 3N 525 Squth Virgll Avenue, Los Angeles, Callfornia 80020

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 6 OF 6)
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE & OF E)

o
ORI

Produced wih zipFom® by 2iptogix 16070 Fiteen Mila Road, Fraser, Michigan 480026 vy ziol ogixcom 27 Alder Bt



CALIFORNIA

by

£
“ % ASSOCTIATION EXTENSION OF LEASE
" OF REALTORSH® {C.A.R. Form EL, Revised 12/19)

The following terms and conditions are hereby incorporated in and made a part of the Residential Lease

' jother o _ (“Lease”),
dated May 22, 2019 _, on property known as _r | 427 Alder St

| Mount Shasta, CA_96067-2306 ("Premises”),
in which Northern United/Siskiyou Charter School is referred to as (“Tenant”)
and Shasta Summit Properties is referred to as (“Landlord™).

Note to Landlord: If the Premises are subject to any rent increase cap under any state or local law, Landlord is
strongly advised to seek counsel from a qualified California real estate lawyer, who is familiar with the law where
the property is located, prior to using this form to modify any of the existing terms of the Lease.

The terms of the tenancy are changed as follows. Unless otherwise provided, the change shall take effect on the date
the Lease was scheduled to terminate.

1. EXTENSION OF TERM: The scheduled termination date is extended to ___June 38, 2021 (Date).
2. Rentshall be $ per month. ‘

3. Security deposit shall be increased by $ .

4. | | Rent Cap and Just Cause Addendum (C.A.R. Form RCJC) is attached and mcorporated into the Lease.
5. ADDITIONAL TERMS:

'By signing below, Tenant and Landlord acknowledge that each has read, understands, and received a copy of
and agrees to the terms of this Extension of Lease.

Tenant . . Date
Northern United/Siskiyou Charter School )

Landlord o Date  6°1- 20
Shasta Summit Properties ' ’

Landlord _ Date

© 2019, Califonia Association of REALTORS®, Inc. United States copyright law (Tille 17 U.S, Code) forbids the unautherized distribution, display and reproduction of this form, or
any portion thereof, by photocopy machine or any other maans, including facsimile aor computerized formats,

THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOGCIATION OF REALTORS®. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR
ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION [N ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTIONS, [F YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL,

This form is made available to real estale professionals through an agreement with or purchase from the California Association of REALTORS®. It is not intended to idenlify the
user as a REALTOR®, REALTOR® is a registered collective membership mark which may be used only by mambers of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® who
subscribe to its Code of Ethics,

" Published and Distributed by: .

.| REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, LLC, . Q
a subsidiary of the CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® Reviewed by Date

*i. 525 South Virgil Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90020 e

EL REVISED 12/19 (PAGE 1 OF 1)
EXTENSION OF LEASE (EL PAGE 1 OF 1)

Daris Moss Realty. 201 W, Lake Siceet Mount Shasin CA 96667 Phone 530-925-1001 Fax (530)926-5816 427 Alder St
Paul Engstrom . Prodeced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Read, Fraser. Mmhlgan 43026  www.zipl.ogix.com




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.13 Approval of Lease Agreement for 423 S. Broadway, Yreka for 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.

Fiscal Implications:
$34,200

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

Sliverhart Bullding
423 S. Broadway
Yreka, CA 96097

Date: 1 J}.une 2020

Bob Stone (‘Landlord") and Northemn United Siskiyou Charter School (“Tenant”) agree as follows:

1. PROPERTY: Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the real property and improvements described as:
423 8. Broadway, Yieka, GA 98087 (“Premises”), which comprise approximately 85% of the total square footage of rentable space in
the entire property. See exhibit A for a further description of the Premises.

2. TERM: The term shall be for one (1) year and -0- manths, beginning on 1 .July 2090 (“Commencement Date”). (Check A or B)

A. Lease: and shall terminate on 30 June 2021 at 5,00 CJAM PM
Any holding over after the ferm of this agreement expires, with Landlord’s consent, shall create a month-to-month tenancy that either
parly may terminate as specified in paragraph 2B. Rent shall be at a rate equal to the rent for the immediately preceding month,
payable in advance. All other terms and conditions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

0O B. Month-te-month: and continues as a month-to-month tenancy. Either parly may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice to
the other at least 30 days prior to the intended termination date, subject to any applicable local laws. Such notice may be given on
any date,

B C. RENEWAL OR EXTENSION TERMS: Provided Tenant is not in default nor has never been in default hereunder and the lease has
not theretofore heen terminated, there is hereby granted to the Tenant an Option to Renew this lease for an additional term of one (1)
year with terms and conditions the same as terms and conditions in this lease, with CPI adjustments as shown in paragraph 3A(2).
Tenant shall nofify Landlord 80 days prior to expiration of lease of Tenant's intent to renew.

3. BASE RENT: ,
A. Tenant agrees to pay Base Rent at the rate of (CHECK ONE ONLY:)

(1) $2.850.00 per month, for the term of the agreement.

Oo@s per month, for the first 12 months of the agreement. Commencing on the 13% month, and upon expiration of each
12 months thereadter, rent shall be adjusted according to any increase in the U.S. Consumer Price Index of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the Department of Labor for All Urban Consumers (“CPI") for U.S. City Average. (the city nearest the location of the
Premises), based on the following formula: Base Rent will be multiplied by the most current CPI preceding the first calendar
month during which the adjustment is to take effect, and divided by the most recent CPI preceding the Commencement Date. In
no event shall any adjusted Base Rent be less than the Base Rent for the month immediately preceding the adjustment. If the
CPl is no longer published, then the adjustment to Base Rent shall be based on an alternate index that most closely reflects the

CPi.
a3 % per month for the period commencing and ending and
5 per month for the period cormencing and ending and
$ per month for the period commencing and ending .
O (4) In accordance with the aliached rent schedule.
[ (5) Other:

. Base Rent is payable in advance on or before the 1st day of each calendar month, and is delinguent on the 10th day.
C. [ Commencement Date falls on any day other than the first day of the month, Base Rent for the first calendar month shall be prorated
based on a 30-day period. if Tenant has paid one full month’s Base Rent in advance of Commencement Date, Base Rent for the
second catendar month shall be prorated based on a 30-day period.

4. RENT:
A. Deiinition: ("Rent”) shall mean all monetary obligations of Tenant to Landlord under the terms of this agreement, excepl security
deposit.
B. Payment: Rent shall be paid to Bob Stone at P.0.BOX 601, Yreka, Ca 88097, or at any other location specified by Landiord in writing
to Tenant.
C. Timing: Base Rent shall be paid as specified in paragraph 3. All other Rent shali be paid within 30 days after Tenant is billed by
Landiord.

5. EARLY POSSESION: Tenant is entitled io possession of the Premises upon signing of lease & paying 1 months rent and deposit.

If Tenant is in possession prior to the Commencement Date, during this time (i) Tenant is not obligated to pay Base Rent, and (ii) Tenant

O is B is not obligated to pay Rent other than Base Rent. Whether or not Tenant is ohligated to pay Rent prior to Commencement Date,

Tenant is obligated to comply with all oiher terms of this agreement.

6. SECURITY DEPOSIT:

A. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord -0-as a security deposit. Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for its return.

(IF CHECKED:) O If Base rent increases during the term of this agreement, Tenant agrees 1o increase security deposit by the same
proportion as the increase in Base Rent.

B. All or any portion of the security deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (i) cure Tenant's default in payment of Rent, late
charges, non-sufficient funds (“NSF”) fees, or other sums due; {ii) repair damage, excluding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant
or by a guest or licensee of Tenant; {iii) broom clean the Premises, if necessary, upon termination of tenancy; and (iv) cover any other
unfuliilled obligation of Tenant. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST
MONTH'S RENT.

If all or any portion of the security deposit is used during tenancy, Tenant agrees to reinstate the total security deposit within 5 days after
written notice is defivered to Tenant. Within 30 days after Landford receives possession of the Premises, Landlord shall (i) furnish Tenant
an itemized statement indicating the amount of any security deposit received and the basis for its dispesition, and (ii) return any remaining



Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 June 2020

portion of security deposit to Tenant. However, if the Landlord’s oniy claim upon the security deposit is for unpaid Rent, then the remaining
portion of the security deposit, after deduction of unpaid Rent, shall be returned within 21_days after the Landlord received possession.
C. Nointerest will be paid on security deposit, unless required by local ordinance.

7. PAYMENTS:
TOTAL DUE

A. Rent: From 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020 $2.850.00
Date 1 July 2020  Date 30 June 2021

B. Security Deposilt ...cccceeeervevinierniiiann. $-0-

C. Other; 8

D. Other _ 7 $.

E. Total ..cooeoriiicieciee e $34.200.00

______________ ( the kingtol: The right to parking & is [J is not included in the

Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If notincluded in Base Rent, the parking rental fee shall be an additional $ per month.

Parking space(s) are to be used for parking operable motor vehicles, except for trailers, boats, campers, buses or trucks (other than pick-

up trucks). Tenant shail park in assigned space(s) only. Parking spacs(s) are to be kept clean. Vehicles leaking oil, gas or other motor

vehicle ifuids shall not be parked in parking spaces or on the Premises. Mechanical work or storage of inoperable vehicles is not allowed
in parking space(s) or elsewhere on the Premises. No overné?ht parking is permitted. Tenant is responsible for snow removal.

9. ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Storage is permitted as follows:_Hag - leading to Sulles A-& C may not biz used for pemianentslorans. The
right io additional storage space & is [1 is not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in Basé Rent,
storage space shall be an additional § per month. Tenant shall store only personal property that Tenant owns, and shall not store
property that is elaimed by another, or'in which ariother hés any right, title, or interest. Tenant shall not store any improperly packaged
foad or perishable goods, flammable materials, explosives, or other'dangerous or hazaidous material. Tenant shall pay for, and be
responsible for, the clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant's use of the storage area. .

10. LATE CHARGE; INTEREST; NSF CHECKS: Tenant acknowledges that éither late payment of Rent orissuance of a NSF check may
cause Landlord to incur costs and expenses, the exact amounts of which dre @xiremely difficult and impractical to deteimiié. These cosis
may include, but are not limited to, processing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landlord. If any
installment of Rent due from Tenant is not received by Landlord within 5§ calendar days after date due, or if a check is returned NSF,
Tenant shall pay to Landlord, respectively, $_ 150.00 _ as late charge, plus 10% interest per annum on the delinquent amount and
$25.00 as a NSF fee, any of which shall be deemed additional Rent. Landlord and Tenant agree that these charges represent a fair and
reasonable estimate of the costs Landiord may incur by reason of Tenant's late or NSF payment. Any late charge, delinquent interest, or
NSF fee dus shall be paid with the current installment of Rent. Landlord's acceptance of any late charge or NSF fee shall not constitute a
waiver as to any defauit of Tenant. Landlord ‘s right to collect a Late Charge or NSF fee shall not be deemed an extension of the date
Rent is due under paragraph 4, or prevent Landlord from exercising any other rights and remedies under this agreement, and as provided
by law.

11. CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has examined the Premises and acknowledges that Premises is clean and in operative condition,
with the following exceptions:
ltems listed as exceptions shall be dealt with in the following manner:

12. ZONING AND LAND USE: Tenant accepts the Premises subject to all local, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances ("Laws”).
Landlord makes no representations or warranty that Premises are now or in the future will be suilable for Tenant's use. Terant has made
its own investigation regarding alt applicable laws.

13. TENANT OPERATING EXPENSES: Tenant agrees to pay for all utilities and services directly billed to Tenant including:

14. PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES:

A. Tenant agrees to pay its proportionate share of Landlord’s estimated monthly property operating expenses, including but not limited to,
common area maintenance, consolidated utility and service bills, insurance, and real estate taxes, based on the ratio of the square
footage of the Premises to the total square footage of the rentable space in the entire property.

ORB. OO (if checked) Paragraph 14 does not apply.-

15. USE: The Premises are for the sole use as ___learning center .

No other use is permitted without L andlord’s prior written consent. If any use by Tenant causes an increase in the premium on Landlord's

existing propersly insurance, Tenant shall pay for the increased cost. Tenant will comply with all Laws affecting its use of the Premises.

16. RULES/REGULATIONS: Tenant agrees to comply with all rules and regulations of Landlord (and, if applicable, Owner's Association) that
are at any time posted on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Tenant shall not; and shall ensure that guests and licensees of Tenant do
not disturb, annoy, endanger, or interfere with other tenants of the building or neighbors, or use the Premises for any uniawful purposes,
including, but not limited to, using, manufacturing, selling, storing, or transporting illicit drugs or other contraband, or violate any law or
ordinance, or committing a waste or nuisance on or about the Premises.

17. MAINTENANCE:

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 2 -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge recaipt of a copy of this page -
Landlord's initials (___ ) (

_Tenant's Initials { _ 3L )




Premises: 423 § Broadway 1 June 2020

A. ltandlord shall professionally maintain the heating and air conditioning, Tenant shall professionally maintain electrical, plumbing,
windows and doors in operable and safe condition. If Tenant fails to maintain the Premises, Landlord may contract for or perform
such maintenance, and charge Tenant for Landlord's cost.

B. landlord shall maintain the roof, foundstion, exterior walls, and common areas.

18. ALTERATIONS: Tenant shall not make any alterafions in or about the Premises, including installation of {rade fixtures and signs, without
Landlord's prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any alterations to the Premises shall be done according to Law
and with required permits. Tenant shall give Landlord advance notice of the commencement date of any planned alteration, so that
Landlord, at its option, may post a Notice of Non-Responsibility to prevent potential liens against Landlord's interest in the Premises.
Landlord may alse require Tenant to provide Landlord with lien releases from any contractor performing work on the Premises.

19. GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALTERATIONS: Any alterations required by Law as a result of Tenant's use shall be Tenant's responsibility.
Landlord shall be responsible for any other alterations required by Law. )

20. ENTRY: Tenant shall make Premises available to Landlord or Landlord's agent for the purpose of entering to make inspections, necessary
or agreed fepairs, alterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed services, or io show Premises to prospective or actual
purchasers, tenanis, mortgagees, lenders, appraisers, or contractors. Landlord and Tenant agree that 24 hours notice (oral or written)
shall be reasonable and sufiicient notice. In an emergency, Landlord or Landlord's representative may enter Premises at any time without

prior notice.
21. SIGNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to place a FOR SALE sign on the Premises at any time, and a FOR | EASE sign on the Premises
within the 90 (or 1 ) day period preceding the fermination of the agreement.

22. SUBLETTING/ASSIGNMENT: Tenant shall not sublet or encumber all or any part of the Premises, or assign or transfer this agreement or
any interest in it, without the prior written consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Unless such consent is obtained,
any subletting, assignment, transfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law,
or otherwise, shall be null and void, and, at the option of Landlord, terminate this agresment. Any proposed sublesses, assignee, or
transferee shall submit to Landlord an application and credit information for Landlord’s approval, and, if approved, sign a separate written
agreement with Landlord and Tenant. Landlord’s consent to any one sublease, assignment, or transfer, shall not be construed as consent
to any subsequent sublease, assignment, or transfer, and does not rélease Tenant of Tenant’s obligation under this agreement.

23. POSSESSION: If Landlord is unable o deliver possession of Premises on Commencement Date, such date shall be extended to the date
on which possession is made available to Tenant. However, the expiration date shail remain the same as specified in paragraph 2. If
Landlord is unable to deliver possession within 60 {or O ) calendar days after agreed Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate
this agreement by giving written notice to Landlord, and shall be refund all Rent and security deposit paid.

24. TENANT’S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon termination of agreement, Tenant shall: {i) give Landlord all copies of
all keys or opening devicas to Premises, including any common areas, (ii) vacate Premises and surrender it to Landlord empty of all
persons and personal property; (iii) vacate all parking and storage spaces; (iv) deliver Premises to Landlord in the same condition as
referenced in paragraph 11; {v) clean Premises; (vi) give written notice to Landlord of Tenant's forwarding address, and {vii)

All improvements installed by Tenant, with or without Landlord’s consent, become the property of Landlord upon termination. Landlord
may nevertheless require Tenant to remove any such improvement that did not exist at the time possession was made available to Tenant.

25. BREACH OF CONTRACT/EARLY TERMINATION: In event Tenant prior to expiration of this agreement, breaches any obligation in this
agreement, abandons the premises, or gives nofice of tenant's intent to terminate this tenancy prior to its expiration, in addition to any
obligations established by paragraph 24, Tenant shall also be responsible for lost rent, rental commissions, advertising expenses, and
painting costs necessary to ready Premises for re-rental. Landiord may also recaver from Tenant: (i} the worth, at the time of award, of the
unpaid Rent that had been earned at the time of termination; (i) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent
that would have been eamed after expiration until the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss the Tenant proves could have
been reasonably avoided, and {iii) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent for the balance of the term after
the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that the Tenant proves could be reasonably avoided. Landlord may elect to
continue the tenancy in effect for so long as Landlord does not terminate Tenant's right to possession, by either written notice of
termination of possession or by reletting the Premises to another who takes possession, and Landlord may enforce all Landlord’s rights
and remedies under this agreement, including the right to recover the Rent as it becomes due.

26. DAMAGE 70 PREMISES: If, by no fault of Tenant, Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire, earthquake, accident or
other casually, Landlord shall have the right to restore the Premises by repair or rebuilding. If Landlord elects to repair or rebuiid, and is
able to complete such restoration within 90 days from the date of damage, subject to terms of this paragraph, this agreement shall remain
in full force and effect, If Landlord is unable to restore the Premises wuﬁ'nm this t|me orif Landlord elects not to restore then elther
abated amount shall be the current monthly Base Rent prorated on a So-day basis, If this- agreement is not terminated; and the damage is
not repaired, then Rent shall be reduced based on the extent to which the damage interferes with Tenant's reasonable use of Premises. If
damage occurs as a resuit of an act of Tenant or Tenant's guests, only Landlord shall have the right of termination, and no reduction in
Rent shall be made,

27. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Tenent shall not use, store, generate, release or dispose of any hazardous material on the Pramises or the
praperty of which the Premises are parl. However, Tenant is permitted to make use of such materials that are required to be used in the
normal course of Tenant's business provided that Tenant compties with all applicable laws related to the hazardous materials. Tenant is
responsible for the cost of removal and remediation, or any cleanup of any contamination caused by Tenant.

Com. Lease Rev. 4/126/07 - Page 3~ -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page
Landlord’s Initials ¥ (

)

Tenant's Initials {____ 3 { I I



Premises: 423 5 Broadway 1 June 2020

28. CONDEMNATION: If all or part of the Premises is condemned for public use, either party may terminate this agreement as of the date

29,

30.

3.

32,

possession is given fo the condemner. All condemnation proceeds, exclusive of those allocated by the condemner to Tenant's refocation
costs and trads fixtures, belong to Landlord.

INSURANCE: Tenant's personal property, fixtures, equipment, inventory and vehicles are not insured by Landlord against loss or damage
due to fire, theft, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of others, or any other cause. Tenant is to carry Tenant's own property
insurance fo protect Tenant from any such loss. In addition, Tenant shall carry liabilily insurance in the amount of not less than
$_1.000.000.00 . Tenant's liability insurance shall name Landiord and Landlord’s agent as additional insured. Tenant, upon Landlord's
request, shall provide Landlord with a cerlificate of insurance establishing Tenant's compliance. Tenant is advised to carry business
interruption insurance in an amount of at least sufficient to cover Tenant's complete rental obligation to Landlord. Landlord is advised to
ohtain a palicy of rental loss insurance. Both Landlord and Tenant release each other, and waive their respective righis to subrogation
against each other, for loss or damage covered by insurance.

TENANCY STATEMENT (ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE): Tenant shall execute and return a tenancy statement {estoppel certificate),
delivered to Tenant by Landlord or Landlord’s agent, within 3 days after its receipt. The {enancy statement shall acknowledge that this

agreement is unmodified and in full force, or in full force as modified, and state the modifications. Failure to comply with this requirement: (i)

shall be deemed Tenant's acknowledgement that the tenancy statement is frue and correct, and may be relied upcn by a prospective
lender or purchaser; and (i) may be treated by L andlord as a material breach of this agreement. Tenant shall also prepare, execute, and
deliver to Landlord any financial statement (which will be held in confidence) reasonably requested by a prospective lender or buyer.

LANDLORD’S TRANSFER: Tenant agrees that the transferee of Landlord’s interest shall be substituted as Landlord under this agreement.

Landlord will be released of any further obligation to Tenant regarding the security deposit, only if the security deposit is returned to Tenant
upon such transfer, or if the security deposit is actually transferred to the transferee. For all other obligations under this agreement,
Landlord is released of any further liability to Tenant, upon Landlord's transfer.

SUBORDINATION: This agreement shail be subordinate fo all existing liens and, at Landlord's option, the lien of any first deed of trust or
first mortgage subsequently placed upon the real property of which the Premises are a part, and to any advances made on the securily of
the Premises, and to all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements, and extensions, However, as io the lien of any deed of
trust or mortgage entered into after execution of this agreement, Tenant's right to quiet possession of the Premises shall not be dislurbed if
Tenant is not in default and so long as Tenant pays the Rent and observes and performs all of the provisions of this agreement, unless this
agreement is otherwise terminated pursuart to its terms. If any morigagee, trustee, or ground lassor elects to have this agreement placed
in a securily position prior to the lien of a mortgage, deed of irust, or ground lease, and gives written notice to Tenant, this agreement shall
be deemed prior to that mortgage, deed of frust, or ground lease, or the date of recording.

33. TENANT REPRESENTATIONS; CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant's financial documenis and rental application are

34,

accurate. Tenant authorizes Landlord and Broker(s) to obtain Tenant's credit report at time of application and periodically during tenancy
in connection with approval, modification, or enforcement of this agreement Landlord may cancel this agreement: (i) before occupancy
bagins, upon disapproval of the credit repori(s): or (ii) at any time, upon discovering that information in Tenant's application is false. A
negative credit report reflecting on Tenant's record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency, if Tenant fails to pay Rent or comply with
any other obligation under this agreement.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION:
A. MEDIATION: Tenant and |_andlord agree to mediate any dispute or claim arising between them out of this agreement, ar any resulting

transaction, before resorting to arbitration or court action, subject to paragraph 34B(2) below. Paragraphs 34B(2) and (3) apply
whether or not the arbitration provision is initialed. Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally among the parties involved. If for
any dispute or claim to which this paragraph applies, any party commences an action without first attempting to resolve the matter

through mediation, or refuses to mediate after a request has been made, then that party shall not be entitled to recover attorney fees,
even if they would otherwise be available to that party in any such action. THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR
NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION IS INITIALED.

ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: (1) Tenant and Landlord agree that any dispute or claim in Law or equity arising between them
out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, which is not settled through mediation, shall be decided by neutral,
binding arbitration, including and subject to paragraphs 34B(2) and (3) below. The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or
justice, or an attorney with at least 5 years of real estate transactional law experience, unless the parties mutually agree to a
different arbitrator, who shall render an award in accordance with substantive California Law. In all other respects, the
arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with Part lll, Title 9 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. Judgment upon
tho award of the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to discovery in
accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05.

{2) EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following matters are excluded from Mediation and Arbitration
hereunder: (i) a judicial or non-judicial foreclosure or other action or proceeding to enforce a deed of frust, morigage, or instailment
land sale contract as defined in Civil Code §2985; (ii} an unlawful detainer acfion; (jii) the filing or enforcement of a mechanic's lien; (iv)
any matier that is within the jurisdiction of a probate, small claims, or bankruptcy court; and (v) an action

for bodily injury or wrongful death, or for latent or patent defects to which Code of Civil Procedure §337.1 or §337.15 applies. The
filing of a court action to enable the recording of a notice of pending action, for order of attachment, receivership, injunclion, or other
provisional remedies, shall not constitute a violation of the mediation and arbitration provisions.

{3) BROKERS:; Tenant and Landiord agree to mediate and arbitrate disputes or claims involving either or both Brokers, provided either
or both Brokers shail have agreed to such mediation or arbitration, prior to, or within a reasonable time after the dispute or claim is

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 4 -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page

Landlord's Inifials ( 34 )
Tenant's Initials i { )




Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 June 2020

presented to Brokers. Any election by either or both Brokers to participate in mediation or arbitration shall not result in Brokers being

desmed parties to the agreement.

“NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING QUT OF
THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS
PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE
LTIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL
RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF
DISPUTES’ PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY
BE COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR
AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION 1S VOLUNTARY.”

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF THE
MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION.”

Landlord's Initials / Tenant’s Initials !

a5. JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there is more than one Tenant, each one shall be individually and completely responsible for
the performance of all obligations of Tenant under this agreement, jointly with every other Tenant, and individually, whether or notin

possession.

_36, 36, NOTICE: Notices may be served by ‘mail, facsirile, or courier at-the: foilawlng address or location subsequently designated:
| Landlord:_____ Tenant:.. ..
Robert Stone T Norihern Unfled Siskiyou Charter School T
P.O Box 601
Yreka, CA_ 98097, , .| 2120 Comgpton:Rogd, Ste. |
' | _Eureka, CA 95503

Notice is deemed effective upon the earliest of the following: (i) personal receipt by either party or their agent; (if) written acknowledgement
of notice; or {iii) 5 days after mailing notice to such location by first class mail, postage pre-paid.
37. WAIVER: The waiver of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of the same breach or a waiver of any subsequent

breach.
38. INDEMNIFICATION: Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold Landlord harmless from all claims, disputes, litigation, judgments and

aftorney fees arising out of Tenant’s use of the Premises.
39. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SUPPLEMENTS:
Landlord shall continue {6 pay water and sewer charges. However, if they increase substantially, tenant shall pay a prorated share of water

and sewer charges.

The following ATTACHED supplements/exhibits are incorporated in this agreement:

40. ATTORNEY FEES: In any action or proceeding arising out of this agreement, the prevailing party between Landlord and Tenant shall be
entitled to reasonable altomey fees and costs from the non-prevailing Landlord or Tenant, except as provided in paragraph 34A,

41. ENTIRE CONTRACT: Time is of the essenca. All prior agreements between Landlord and Tenant are incorporated in this agreement,
which constitufes the entire contract. Ifis intended as a final expression of the parties’ agreement, and may not be contradicted by
evidence of any prior agreement or contemporaneous cral agreement. The parties further intend that this agreement constitutes the
complete and exclusive statement of its terms, and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial or other
‘proceeding, if any, involving this agreement. Any provision of this agreement that is held to be invalid shall not affect the validity or .
enforceability of any other provision in this agreement. This agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the heirs,
assignees and successors to the parties.

42. BROKERAGE: Landlord and Tenant shall each pay to Broker(s) the fee agreed to, if any, in a separate written agreement. Neither Tenant
nor Landiord has utilized the services of, or for any other reason owes compensation to, a licensed real estate broker {individual or
corporate), agent, finder, or other entity, other than as named in this agreement, in connection with any act relating to the Premises,
including, but not limited to, inquiries, introductions, consultations, and negotiations leading to this agreement. Tenant and Landlord each
agree to indemnify, defend and hold hammless the other, and the Brokers specified herein, and their agents, from and against any costs,
expenses, or liability for compensation claimed inconsistent with the warranty and representation in this paragraph 42.

43. AGENCY CONFIRMATION: The following agency relationships are hereby confirmed for this transaction:

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 5 -Landlord and Tanant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page
Landlord's Initials { Y€

Tenant's Inifials { 3 { ¥




Premises: 423 € Broadway 1 Juns 2020

Listing Agent {Print Firm Name} is the agency of (check one):
(I the Landlord exclusively; or 0 both the Tenant and Landlord.

Selling Agent; (Print Firm Name) {if not same as Listing Agent) is the agent one (check one):
O the Tenant exclusively; or [ the Landlord exclusively; or (0 both the Tenant and Landlord.
Real Estate Brokers are not pariies to the agreement between Tenant and Landlord.

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agreo that Bickers: (i} do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; (ii) cannot verify
represantations made by others; (fii) will not verify zoning and land use restrictions; {iv) cannot provide legal or tax advice; (v} will
not pravide other advice or information that exceeds the knowledge, education or experience required to obtain a real estate license.
Furthermore, if Brokers are not also acting as Landlord in this agreament, Brokers: (vi) do not decide what rental rate a Tenant
should pay or Landlord should accept; and {vii) do not decide upon the length or other terms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agree
that thiey will seek legal, tax, msnranca, and other desired assistance form appropriate: prafe&smuats,

Tenant . s e e e . .Date

Print name

Address City . State Zip t%

Tenant . . Date o e

Print namie

Address ‘ City . ... State Zip

7 Date_<S A - L020
(Owner or agent mthauthnﬂ!y to enter into this agreement)
Address / a £, City //M State £#* _ Zip FEOF7

Agency re!ationshlps are confirmed as above. Real estate brokers who are not also Landlord in this agreement are not a party to the
agreement between Landlord and Tenant.

Landlord

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 6 ~Landlerd and Tenant acknowladge raceipt of a copy of this page
Landlerd’s Initials ¢ 3
Tenant's Initials { Yl . )




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.14 Approval of Lease Agreement for 505 S. Broadway, Yreka 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Stafi/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with

teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.

Fiscal Implications:
$36,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




P et et LT e W s S SR A
Sk ¥ ? .

LEASE
L Y TN b o J g.f_‘;za-gﬁi by and between
THIS LEASE is enterediinto-as of this 725 dayel JmE 2o2d . .OY Vv etnst
. ;‘:-g roEd Loy ies 4meﬂ£{ o CRLI For b LotV
Gofoley M ” and Northecn Upited - Siskv horeinafter

mmpﬂggsappmmatcbr@ square fest (“thePfﬁmxf#)Lf&Bga ¢ gﬁm?‘m ool ;;;fdl”?d’;g’; . s ’G;rs p ‘_[.-u

LESSEE to LESSOR, the parties to this Lease AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

lia -éfﬁag' ﬁ’;&ﬂ‘ﬂfihérsiﬁgﬁer (*LESSORY) and U
("LESSEE"). _

RECITALS
owner of the Premises located in the City of Yreks, County of

paclity Toelcs, Cafiforuia, which

A, ' LESSOR s the located
Sikiyou, State of Californie, commonly kagwn 85 S5 5 Bippa Lotl,
f Ld 2

= . ‘ P X
B. LESSEE desires to lease the Premises from LESSOR and LESSOR desires to lease-

the Premises to LESSEE npon the tems, conditions and covenants as hereinafter set forth.
 WITNESSETH

«  In consideration of the leasing of the Premises to LESSEE and the rents to be paid by

1 WERW, - Thsinitaltecnofthis Leases sffbeforapedodof / 42, and o

months. The iuitial temm shall éommmerice on., Fredy /55 2020 (¢ the Commentement
Pate™). The lease will automatically terminate on” Fes e Zott zop /s _“the Termination
Date™).

2. RENT

21 BaseRent
 Commuycing, Jpree 12/ 2029 400 contiming o i s ofth Jesss e,
rent shall bie #hree ‘MWV . __ Dotlars & 302 ;"" Jper month: Rent shall be -
due on the last day of thefmonith preceding the month for whikh-zaat Is-due, Rent for, JuLe /.
2020 . is duepon signing of this Lease in addition fo e security depositidentified in Sedfion 2.2
herein. . "

22 LateCharge s

LESSEE acknowledges that late payraent of rent may cause LESSOR to incur costs and
expenses, the exactamoint of such costsbeing extremely difficnit andimpractical to fix, Such casts
may include, but are not Yinited to, processing md accounting expeuses, late charges that may be
imposed an LESSOR by terms of any loan secured by the property, costs for additianal atlempts to
callect rent, and preparation of notices. Therefore, if any installiment of rent due from LESSEE is
notzeceived by LESSOR within five (5) calendar days after dete dug, LESSEE shall payto LESSOR
an additionsl sum of Fifty znd 007100 Dollars ($50.00) as a late charge and cojlection fee, which
shall be deemed additional rent. The partics agree that this late charge represents a fair and

1




L o aemeties

e iny iy T ) P e D 1 ASTRIE T S
R

L

i s e,

reasonable estimate of the costs that LESSOR may incur by reason of LESSEE's late payments.
Acceptance of any late charge shall not constitute a waiver of LESSEE's default with respect to the

past due amount, or prevent LESSOR from exercising any other rights and remedies under this
-agresnent, and as provided by law,

23 Securiey Deposit

Upon exgcution of this lense aad prior to this, Lﬁasa becoming effective, LESSEE shall pay
to LESSOR a: secur:tydepusxtm theamountof $ &7 inaddition t¢ the prepaymient of rent
identified in Section 2.1 herein. The dcposrt shall be held by LESSOR as secunity for the faithfil
performance by LESSEE of all provisions of the Lease, IFLESSKE fails to pay rent or other sums
due under this Lease or defaults with respect to any provision of this Lease, LESSOR nay use, apply
or retain all or any portion of the deposit for the payment of rent or other sums I default, for the

payment of any suras to which LESSOR may become obligated because of LESSEE’S default, or

to compensate LESSOR for any loss or dernage that LESSOR may suffer because of the LESSER’S
actions. LESSOR shall not be obligated to keep the deposit separate form LESSOR’s general
acconnfs nor shall LESSEE be entified to any interest on the deposit while n LESSOR s possession,

custody or contral,
r 2.4 ALEN

Acceptinee by LESSOR of any moneys paid to LESSOR by LESSEE as rental for the
premises, a3 shown by ary menthly or yestly statement firnished by LESSEE, shall not be an
admisskon of the acguricy of said yemdy statement or if the amownl of said renigl paymment.

3.USE ‘
3.1 Useof Promises
LESSER will uss the preinises for 4‘%&: e S j and related activiies and forno

other purpesc without the prier weitten consent of the LESSOR. .~ Should LESSER discontimue its
bustoess vpon fhie premises, nothing herein shali relieve LESSEE of his obligations under this Lease,

F*

LESSER sholl, ot LESSERY expense, comply promptly with all applicable siatutes,
ordinances, rales, fegalaiigss, order and requirements enacted or adopted by governmental
anthorities whichiseghlatethe useof the premises by LESSEE. LESSEE shall not use or permit the
use of the Premiges in any sanner that wall yend to create waste or a nuisance.

LESSER sliall progsrly useand operaieall ledsed property and fixtures and leep them us
cleanand sanitaryasibeir conditiorpdrintts, Breludingordinary wear and tear, L. ESSLBsha?lwhf}r
TESSOR. and pay for all tmpaivs or veplacemonts vaised by LESSEE(S) or LE SSERY ipvikes"

negligence or misuse. EESSORY potsonal properly is not insured by LESSEE

e WEREEAIT L Lt




B

o i T e et
fhis T ESETIEY SRR g e L TR 4y PR e

TO IMPROVEMENTS

5. ALTERATIONS AND TIFLE

LESSEE shall have the right to make nlterations, additions, and improvements to the
Premises ONLY AFTER RECEIVING PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM LESSOR. All
alterations, additions or improvements which may be made on the Premises ghali become part of the
Premises and remain tipon and be surrendered with the Premises at the expiration of this Leage.
Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 5, LESSEE's Trade Equipment (as defined belovw in
Section 6) shall remain the property of LESSEE and may be remaoved by LESSEE at the expiration

_ of this Lease, . :

. All improvements st be completed in compliance with all buildiag codes, osdinances,
statutes and regulations in a good and wodoman Yike menner. Any work noel done personally by
LESSEE shall be performed by a California Heensed contyactor. Theeentractor must have liability
insuranwe for nay injuries which might oceur as atosnlt ofhis work and preof ol said insurance shall )
be provided to LESSOR prior to cofmencement of said work. Proof of workers compenstion
insurance shall be provided by LBSSEE to LESSCR for all persons who provide Jabor at ihe
Premises except for LESSEE and any independent contractors with proper liability insurance.

6‘ i
 LBSSOR. hﬁiﬁhy_ﬁmlmgwlﬂdées that LESSHE may install cestain ilems of machinery,

" equipment and other trade Fixtures ("Trade Equipment”) in the Premises, sore of all of which will

be firanced by an iasttutionsl Jender (6.g. bank, msurance compay, pension fund, ete.) or owned
v as ouipmen reate! company and ronted to LESSEE. LESSOR shall recognize the rights of any
suehizsitational lender or equipment lessor in, such Trade Bquipment thatis ditaghed or sffixed to
{le Prenvises. LESSOR expressly waives any olaim arising by reason of'any LESSOR's lien or
otherwise with respeet to any Trade Bquipazent, and agrees thet any of sach Trade Bquipment. may
be remeved and dispesed of without reforence to apd free aud clew of any claim or other densand
of LHSSOR other than the responsibilities to repair any physical daraageresulting from the removal.

7. UTILITIES

LESSER shall pay for all utilities supplied fo the Premises including, but not limited to,
power, sewer, water and garbage service. .

8.1  Linbility Tnsuyance

LESSEE shall obtain aud kesp in force dwing the term of this Lease o policy of
comprehensive public liability insnmocsinsuring LESSOR and LESSEE againist any liability arising
ont of the gwaership, use, occopaney or mainienance of the Premises -and all arens apparenant
fhereto. Theinisuranve must cover the type of business LESSEE intends fo operate. Suchinsurance
shall be m ap amownt of not less than $500,000 for injury to or death of one person in any one
accident or occurrence and in an amount of not less than $1,000,000 for injury to or death of more
than one persoi in any one accident oroccarrence. Such insurance shall further insure LESSOR and
LESSEE against Kability for properiy damage of at Ieast $500,060. The fosurane shal) name the
LESSOR s o additiopal insured. If LESSEE shall 23] to procure and meintain such insuyance,

i
H



Wy ATy

- . R P ik Eh Lt o
St~ o Rt b p S LRI S IECE
A e T L

R isn e A SN PSS

LESSOR 1uay, but shall not be required to, procure &nd mainiain the same, but at the expense of
LESSEE.

8.2  Property Insufanes

1LESSER shall abtain.end keep in force during the lerm of ihis Lease s policy or policies of
insurance coveriig loss or damage {0 the premises and farniture, fixiures and equipraend, i the
gmount of the Al replisement value, providing pretection agrinst all perils included within the
slassiffcition of fire, extender covarage, vandalism, malicious nyischief and special extended perils
(at] rigk). Such msprance shall pravide Tor payment for loss thereundar o LESSOR.

83

LBSSEE shall Giryidh LBSSOR with certificates evidencing the cma.tence and anownts of
such insiwance at the.commencemen ofthe Iease and vpon eacl renewal of the msurance policies.
Mesuch policies shaﬂ hecanvelablebrsuhject to reduction of eo verage exc ept aRer thirty (36) days -

prioryrlitennolicé to LESSOR. LESSEE may satisfy its obligations o insure by use of 2 "blimket”
dr"umbrella” poficy or policies ofinsurance; provided, hewever, that the interests of LESSOR shall
be as fully protected as if [ESSHEE had oblained individual polivics of insuragee periaining only to
the Premises.

8.4 Insurince Lapxe.

7 any imswrance required herem lapees or coverage conse to exist for any resison, LBSSREE
shall immediately cease all nse of the Premises wntil insurance overageis m‘.torecl and sahsfactmy
proof has actually been'received by LESSOR.

DESTRUCTION

In the evest the improvements on the leased Premises are daniaged ot destroyed partially or
rotally, ﬁcﬁmuycaﬂsewhaﬁosvmhyLBSSEﬁ or LESSEE’S invitews, LESSER shell repair, restore,
and rebuild the Pienisesto aopndition equivalent in fonetion and value to that existing hnmediately
prior to ‘such ddmage of dostuctien-and this Lease shall continue in foll lorce xnd effect. Such
{e[yaiT, rostorafinn: and rebulidiog 4l of which: ace heyeiu oulied the “repair™) shall be commenced
within a reasonsble time afier such dsmage or destruction and shall be diligently prosecuted fo
vempleiion. Theprocesds of suy fnsvrarce maimtamed under Section 8.2 shall be made available

o LESSER for pdyment of the cost and expenge of the repairs.
10.  PRENISES AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES

LESSEE shall pay all personal property ixes applicable to the premises during the term of
this Lenase. All such paymexits shall be made priox to the delinquency date of snch payment,
LESSEE shall promptly furnish LESSOR with satisfactory evidence that such taxes have been paid.
If any such taxes paid by LESSEE shall cover any period of the time prior to or after the expiration
of the-teim himeof; LESSER's share o such faxes shall be equitably prorated to cover only the period
of time within the tax fiscal year duriog which this Leasc shafl be 7 effect, and LESSOR shall
reimburse LESSEE to the extent required. LESSOR shall pay all Premises taxes.

9.




* ofthe fie oz agseverances damages; provided, however, that LES

hartimr ety T ST 5y AT e e T RIEE
5 ipmrmaems sl SN o G e -

T R o e e
PRI Akl A A e

103 Definition of "Premises’ Taxes

As used hereing the teon "Premises tax" shall include any farm of assessment, license fee,
tax, levy or penalty jmposed by azy authozily having the direct of indirect power fo: tax, inetuding
any ¢ity, couity, siale pr federal govermnent, o anyscheol, agﬂculmfal,iighihs& drafhage, o other
improvement distiet thereof Nothing héreir shall requireor be corstrited o require LESSEE topay
any inheritance, estate; saccession, trapsfer, gift, finchise, income, rentil or profit tax that ave ar
may tie imposed Ypen LESSOR, or LESSOR'S heirs, successors or Assigps.

11,  CONDEMNATION

¥f the Premises or any poriion thereof are taken under the power of eminent domain, or sold
by LESSOR under theeat of the exéroiss of said power (all of which is hereln Teferred 1o &8
'-’cgnﬁ_a::‘rmaﬁnn?}gﬂnis Lense shall temmineteasto the partso token asof fhe dute of the condemning
anthorfty takes e or possession, whichever ocours fiist, TFmore thau fifty percant (50%) of the,
foor axen of sy huildings on the Premises, or more than ity percent (50%) of thaldnd area ofthe
Premises not covered with buildings, Or any of the driveways, erlryways or appraaches to 1he

“Promisss, is taken by coﬁd;f,mnaﬁt}'n,,‘]’;-,EESEB may { 5 this Lease as of the date of the

condeniing mattiority takes possession by noti o in writing of such clection within twenty {20) days

after L 2SSOR shall have nofified LESSEE of the taking or, in the absence of sach natice, ten
within bwenty (20) days after the condemning anthority shall have taken possession.

FN

If this Lease ia.nol terminated by LESSEE then it ghall remmm £ force and effect a5t

the portion of the Promises remaining, pmv;dﬁd&ewntﬂlshail b rediced i proration to the floor

ares of thebuildings taken withizthe Prexaises 48 bears to the totel Acoraresol all buildings located

on the Premises, fotheevent this Leaseis not o crminated then LESSOR agrees, ot LESSOR'S sole

cost, to 9 g00R 48 regsbqably;fpb%ihlc, restore the Premises to 2 coraplete vnit of like quality and

characteras existed priorto the-condéinnation. All awards foz the talcing part of the Prepises or any

payment siiade under the threat of the exercise of power of condempatian shall be the property of

LESSOR, whether made 85 eompensation for Jimminution of value of fie {easchold or for fhe taldng
2 shalt be entitled to any aweard

ForToss of or damage to LESREE's trade fixtures and removablé peisonal property.

TING,

12 ASSEGNWIR
121 Prohibiion

1 ESSBE shall ot assign, sublet, mostgage, or otlisrwise encucitier ali oc any portion of its
interest jn this Lease of iri the Presmises without obteining rior writien consent of LESSOR, which
<hiall niost be wrmeasonably witlheld, eitcept that LESSOR may, in.its discretion. exerciseany ofthiz
options set fort n Section 13.4 in. eenain dreumstances; Ay such attempted assignment,
sublefting morigige or other encumbrance withott such cotisent shall be null and void #ad of o
effect

T AND SUB

122 Ho Walvey

Mo permitted essignment, subletting, mortgage or other cncnmbrance of LESSEE's interest
in this Leace shall relicve LESSEE of its obligation to pay et and to perform.atl of the ofber

N



bt g
o E e e 7 S A aE L o iy = R 3 T A T e

B

(i oyt IR T semp 1=y : ey

obhgatrons to be performed by LESSBE hereunder. LESSOR's aceapiance of rent from any ofer
person shall not be deemed to be d waiver by LESSOR of any provision of this Lease o be a congerit
to any subletiing, assigmment, mortgage or other sncombrance. LESSOR's consent to any sublaass,
assignment, morigage or other encumbrance shall riot be desmed 10 constifule consent fo any other
aticmpted subletting, assignment, morigege or other sienmbrance.

e

123 Reguired Informatio

If LIZSSEE dedires 10 assign this Lease or to sublet the: Premises or any portion thereof, it
shall first nofifyt LESSOR of its desireto do 50 and shall submit in writing o LESSOR not less than
thirty (30) days prior to such assigoment or subletting (1) The name of the proposed SUBLESSEE
or Assigaes, (%) ‘The nature of the proposcs SUBLESSER's or Assignee’s business to be carnied on
i the Pramizes, (3) The terms and provisions of the proposed sublease or assigoment {6xin, and
) Such financial infomngiion as IBSSOR muay reasonably request ‘concerning the proposed
SUBLESSEE or Assignes. '

124 Lessor's

At any tmae withia thirtjr (39} days a&er Lﬁt’éfb D‘l‘s receipt of the information specified in

(3) To sublease the premises or to take an assignment of LESSEE's Jeasehold estate
herennder upon the sante ternzs as those offored to the proposed SUBLESSEE or Assignee, zs the

case may be;

(b) During the st hreéyears of the 10 year le#se period, LESSER shall not have
the right to sublet or assign this lease without prior widtten consent by LESSOR.

(¢) To consent:to such assignment or subletting ejther without conditions or upon the
condition. that agy rent or other considéimtion recelved by LESSEE in excess of the rent provided

hevein by paid to LESSOR:

(@) Subject to the requirement of reasonableness, to refuse to grant consent to such
assignment or subletting..

125 ASSUMPTION

As a condiiion to LESSOR's writhen consent as provided for in this section, LESSEE shall
deliver to LESSOR an exécntéd gopy of any agsigminent or agresment relating to the Premises. Any
Assignee sholl assume, & full; LESSER's obligetious wndér this Lease. LESSOR's collection ar
acceptawce of tent or other. payment froie any pérson other than LESSEE shall not be deemed a
waiver of aoy provivion of thik sedtion, acceptance of any Assignee or Subtenant as the LESSEE
hizevinder, or 3 telense of EBSSEER from any obligation under this Lease.

13.  EESSOR'SA MISES

ESSOR-ghall have reusonsblesights of access to the Promises for the purposeof ingpenting

CORESTOP:

the condition thereof from time to-Heme throuphout the tern ¢ this Lesse and any renewals thereol.




¢ -, = b aaias Tt e, Tt DS T e omm, e e

14, SUBBSNDER OF PREMISES

LESSEE shall, after the last day of the Lease {erm or wpon any earlier termination of such
term, surrender and yield the Premises to LESSOR, broam clean, in good order, condition, and state

of repair, reasonable wear and tear excepted.
15,  DEFAULTS RENEDIES

15.1 Defaults

The oocurrence of any one o more of the following events shall constitute a defauit and
tweach of his Lease by LESSEE: ’

(+) The failore by LESSEE to make asy payment of zeat of any other payment
vequired to be miade by LESSED lisreimider, as and when duc, where such Fatliiie shall continue for

a period of thixty (30) days afler writien notice thereof from TESSOR to LESSEE.

{b) The flure by LESSEE to observe or perform any of the covenants, conditions
or proivisions of this Lease to be obgerved ur performed by LESSEL, other then described in
Paragraph (2) above, where such faiture shell continne for aperiod of thirty {30) days after writien
viotice thercof fom LESSOR to 1 BESEE; provided hiywener, (bt if the petnre of LESSER' defoult
15 such that more than thivy (30) days are reasenably reeiived for ite cue, thes 1E5SEHE shatl not

bo desmed to be in defiult if EESSERE commenees such ciare within gaid thitty (30) day pexiod and
thereafter diligently prosecutes such cure to completion. . ‘ T

. (¢) () Themaking by LESSEE of uity peneral assignment, or general axyangement
for the benefit of creditors; () the filing by or against LESSEE of a petition to have LESSEE
adjudged a limkrupt or a petition for reorganization of arangénent wnder any law selating to
baleruptey (arndess, inthe chscofapetition filed npainst LESSERE, thesameds dismissed withinsixty
¢60) days); (). the apjointmenl of a tristee of receiver to take possession of substentially all of
1ESSEE's assets located 4t the Premises o of LESSEE's interest in this Laese, whers possession is
ot restored to LESSEE within thirty (36) days; or (iv) fheatiachiment; gxecution or ofher judicial
seizare of siibstantielly sl of LESSER's assets locatedat fhe Prentiises o of LES SEE's inferest in this
Lease, where suth seizure s not dischirged wikhin,thirty (30) days. ‘

152 RENEDIES FORDEFAULYT BY LESCRE

Upon default, LESSOR may exercise one or Tore of the following remedies in addition to
any other remedies available under applicable law:

(a) LESSOR may terminate the Lease by notice to LESSEE. Termination shafl be
without prejudice to LESSOR's right to recover damages for the defanlt. '

(b) LESSOR mayterminate LESSEE's right o possession of the Premises and retake
possegsion if necessary, and relet the Premises upon any reasonable terms. -

(t) Whethor or not the Lease is tem inated or possession is retaken, LESSOR may

recover all damages cavged by the ¢ defmils. LESSCR may, irone action; Tecoveractmed damages



P S adhiad

- ey i i s e T PPN SN IS

phus dumages aitributablé to he remalning torm of the Lease equal Lo fie present viiue of the
dilTeignee berween thezent under this Lease and 4 reasonabile vental value of the Presnises:

16. NOTICES

Whenever under this Leasa provision is made for sy desmand, notics or declavation of any
kind, or where it is deemed desirable ar necessary by either party o give or sexve any such nofice,
demand or declaration to the other party, it shall be in wniting and gerved either personally or sent
by United States mail, Certified/R etam Receipt Requested with postage prepaid, addressed at the
addresses set forth herein below:

o Spoiha Tl Whgpls o ff
T A T L e
ofedeve / b CH Fl02T
ToLBSSER AT_Kirk fatlec (570) 5V Y366 cetl
cmnimar oLl o Geot] (5w 8HAse £t oFlien
17. GENERAL PROVISION [ 530) a1-1965  Ce

17.4  Suceessprs and Assizns.

The tesms, conditions and covenants of this Lease shall be binding upen and inure to the
benefit of each of the parties hereto, their beirs, personal yepresentatives, SUCCESSOrs or assigns, fud

shall ron with the land.
172 Boverability

The invalidity of any provision of this Lense, as detomined by a court of competent
jurisdiction, sl in no way affect the validity of any other provision hereof.

17.3

Section and paragraph caption are included only for the convenience of the parties and shall
0t have the effict of defining, diminisking or entacging the rights of the parties or affecting the
construction or interpretation of any provision of this Lease.

174  Ingerporation of Prier Agredsients: Amendiments

This ] ease contains all agreements of the parties with respect to anyattermentioned herein.
No prior agreement or wnderstanding pertaining to any such matter shall be effective. This Lease
moay be modified in writing only, signed by the parties in interesf at the time of the modification.

175 Reeoxdiny This Lease shall not be recorded. Upon LESSEE's request
[ ESSOR shall execute and acimowledge 2 memorandum of this Lease in a forn suitable for
recording, and LESSER may record the Memorandunl,




il o
A 4
_ oy
oyt =it I .
B :
; =
e
L 5
-
| *
Poeied
s
g
b W
Yy
g
; s
' . 2 foers B T T T A
B Y ey, A S W

176 Attrney's Feoy If either party brings an action o enforce the terms hereof
Oric Lecugrs 22 righis herewider the prevailing party in any such action, on trial or appeil, sholl b
Euitier 1 Nk reasonshle atiorney's fees to be paid by the losing party a5 Fxed i cov

PETIC

S -

@!Jm Aevsro Invesfwonds 145

%35522§§2¥f Trustee ———

Ferz W Wnipple, - o Byr
~Tidle ! Mg@iéeﬂ '

2120 Complow R, Suide H
Burckea , (A 95507

By: '

u;ﬁ'ﬂf%ﬁﬁi’ﬁﬂmff’d"}5_.*‘?‘5!!}9% Eharfer Thool

Tslf — ; |
-Tu"‘ l-e.‘ s,ecrg&,ﬁ.! /7;&“»

“ 5le?ﬁﬂf ﬂ’izf‘;’ t;'faf / m/&, ?re;.‘}:a-éw#—

1 ek, gl pereg

B O Ty

T mer )



o V=) ~ Request for Taxpayer 2:3 Formtothe
Rav. D her 2014) ; .

S ety Identification Number and Certification ot e IS,
Intermal Reverua Servide

8 A rragd LoviveStipienlys

& Namo (as shiown on your income tax retumn). Name Is rﬁf?f;ed Gﬁ_rms Tige: 'da not legva this line _l;!_an[s;-

24

Z Bbslneﬁa'ﬂ'amwdlsregard;sd antity name, if diffarant from above

E Individual/sole proprietar or [:] C Corporatlon

glngle-member LLC

tha tax olassification of the single-mamber ewnat
[ Other fsba lniriiclions)

8 Check approprlaie box for federal tax classification; check only one of the followlng seven boxes:
[ s corporation [] Partnership

D Limited liabllity company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnarshig) »
. Mote: For a single-membar LLC that Is disragarded, do not check LLG; chack the appropriate box In tha fine abova for

4-Exempllons:(codés npply enly to
certaln grtities, ot Individuals; see
[nstruetions or page 3):

Exempt payes code (I any)
Exemption from FATCA reporting
cade (If any)

#optiaa to acoounts malntainad outsida the tLS}

D Trust/estate

& Addrata (IR, street, and apt, or skite N6y

Requester's ‘name and dddrass-(np{[onbﬁ)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

cdount numibarts) hare (eptianal)

—Taxpayer Identification Number (TTN)

TiN on page 3.

Note. If the account Is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on pags 4 for

guidsiines on whose number to enter,

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avold

backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, fora T
rasldent afien, sole proprietor, or disragarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other | .- -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN), If you do not have a number, see How fo get a

Sogisl seeurity mumber

or
_Emplnyer-_ Identification number

Certification

5l3] el kol s

Under penalties of perjury, [ certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my cotrect taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me}; and

2. | am not subjsct to backiip withholding becdbse: (a} | am examipt from bdgkup witielding, or (b) | have net been natified by the Intemal Rgvenue
Service {IAS) that 1 am:sukiject to backup withholding as & result of a falli¥e to report:all imterest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has notified g thét .am

no lenger subject to backup withholding; and
3. iam a U.S. citizen or othar U.S. porson (defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that § am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certiflcation instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on yaur tax ratum, For veal estate tranagtions, item 2 dees not apply. For mortgage
interest pald, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt; contributions to an individual retirement amangement (IRA}, and
generally, Faymerits other than interest and dividends, you are hot required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the

Unstructions ori page 3. .
Sign Signature of
Here U.S. parson P, Date > rT, &

General Instructions
Section references are to the intemal Revenue Cods unless ctherwise noted.

Future developments: Infarmation about doveiofiments afieting Form W-9 {such
as legidlation enacted after wa ralaase i) is at www.ire.gov/ivg.

Purpose of Form

An individual-or-gntily {Ferm We9 requester) who.ls reguired tofite an fiffermation.

“retum with the IRS must obtain your. cqnabttmcpa[)'r'.ef Idantification numbeat:(TIN)

‘whith may be your.goci seevrlty number {SSN), ndividual texpaytr Identificallon

_5Fumber. {ITINY, dtoption taxeayer identification nurber (ATIN), or employer
dentiflsation aumber{EiM); 14 mport-on an Infarmation fatum the amount pald to
you, ar dther gmeunt rapeirtabla.on an information katurii; Examples of Informatien
retirng includa; but'are notlimited te, the fallowing:

= Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or pald)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, Including those from stocks or mutual funds)

* Farm 1099-MISC (various typss of income, prizes, awards, or grose proceads)
« Form 1099-B (stook oF mutusl fund sales end certaln other iransactions by
brokars}

. Fr;rm:' 1098 (home mortgage interast), 1096-E (student loan Interest), 1098-T
ftultion

* Formn 1089-C {cancsled debf)
» Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are & 4.5. persen (inciuding a rasidant alien), to
provide your om_'rect TIN.

it yow do.nof vétum Form W-9 to the requasTerwith & TIN, you might be subjact
to backup wilhholding, See What is backup withtinlding? on page 2.

By signing the fillad-out form, you:

1. Cortify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are walting for a number

to be issued),

2. Carlify that you are not_ subject to backup withhelding, or
. 3 Clalm axemption from backilp withholding i you ars a UE. sxampl iayas, if
applicable, you ara also earmg_rr?f that parsan; yourgilocable share of:
any partnarship ncome from.2UL8, eidle of Business s not subjeo 16 the;

wiihiilding tax on foralgn partiers' shre of.cffgolively connected Income; éiit)

4. Corliy hal FATCA oodefs) enteréd i thiis fof (if any indisating that you gre
engipt from the FATGA roperting, Is corett, Ses What is FATCA raporting?.on
page 2 for further information. T

— — +*Fomrt099-5 (proceeds from reat estate transactions)
« Farm 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

Gat. No. 10231X

Form W9 (Rev. 12-2014)



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
9,15 Approval of Director's Contract 2020-2021

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Schoo! Director’s contract is negotiated in closed session but must be approved in open session. The
contract is for one year. The salary is $117,354. The health and welfare benefits are the same $12,368
cap received by all other full-time staff.

Fiscal Implications:
$117,354

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United Charter Schools
School Director Contract

This Employment Contract (“Contract”) is by and between Shari Lovett (“School Director”) and
the Governing Board (“Board”} of the Northern United Charter Schools (“Charter Schools”).

NOW, THEREFORE, Board offers, and School Director accepts, employment as Charter Schools
School Director.

FURTHERMORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the terms and conditions set forth
herein, Board and School Director hereto agree as foilows:

Contract Term
1. Board employs School Director commencing on July 1, 2020 and  ending

on June 30, 2021 , unless such employment is terminated earlier pursuant
to the provisions of the Contract or extended as otherwise provided herein or by law.

Work Year and Hours of Work

2. School Director shall render 220 days of full and regular service to Charter Schoois during
the annual period covered by this agreement. It is understood that the demands of the
position of School Director may require more than eight (8) hours a day. School Director is
not entitled to receive overtime compensation.

Compensation

3. School Director is employed as a full time employee of Charter Schools with an annual
salary of one hundred seventeen thousand three hundred fifty-four dollars ($117,354.00).
The annual salary shall be payable monthly on the last day of each month, in installments of
one-twelfth {1/12) of the annual salary for services rendered during the preceding month,
with proration for a period of less than a full year of service. The daily rate for the purpose
of prorating the annual salary provided for in the Contract shall be $533.43.

4, If the certificated staff receive a'salary increase, the annual salary of the Director shall be
increased an averaged percentage of that received by certificated staff. Any increase in
salary shall be discussed and approved in open session at a regular Board meeting pursuant
to Government Code Section 54956, subdivision (b). A change in salary during the term of
the Contract shall not constitute the creation of a new contract or extend the termination
date of the Contract.

Page 1of 12



Fringe Benefits

Medical, Dental and Vision Insurance

5. During his or her employment under the Contract, School Director may select any medical,
dental, and vision plan available to other certificated employees within Charter Schools.
School Director shall be responsible for any employee contribution of the plan selected.

Retirement Contribution

6. School Director is responsible for his or her share of contributions to CalSTRS.

Stipends
7. School Director shall receive a Master’s Degree stipend of $550 per year.

Work Related Expenses

Reimbursement for work related expenses

8. Charter Schools shall reimburse School Director for all documented ordinary and necessary
expenses, including mileage reimbursement, incurred relative to employment as School
Director and consistent with Board policies, regulations, and guidelines applicable to other
certificated employees.

Professionat Dues

9. Charter Schools shall pay School Director's annual dues to the Association of California
School Administrators (ACSA).

Leaves
10. School Director shall accrue illness leave at the rate of 12 days per year.
Professional Development
11. Charter Schools shall provide the release time and related expenses for School Director to
participate in operations, programs and other activities conducted or sponsored by local,

state or national school administrator and/or school board associations, and other
professional development programs.

Page 2 of 12



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

General Duties

Pursuant to Article 3 {commencing with Section 35026) of Chapter 1 of Part 21 of Division 3
of Title 2 of the Education Code, Schoo! Director shall be the Chief Executive Officer of
Charter Schools.

School Director shall competently perform all services, duties, and obligations required by
(i} the Contract, {ii) applicable laws and regulations, (iii) Board rules, regulations, and
policies and as otherwise directed by Board. School Director may delegate his or her duties
to a responsible Charter Schools employee at School Director’s discretion unless otherwise
stated in applicable laws and regulations, found in Board rules, regulations, and policies, or
otherwise prohibited by Board.

School Director shall have primary responsibility for the management of all Charter Schools
affairs. In carrying out his or her duties, School Director shali provide educational leadership
to Charter Schools and make student learning and student success his or her highest
priorities. School Director shall endeavor to maintain and improve his or her professional
competence by all available means, including subscription to and reading of appropriate
periodicals and membership in appropriate associations.

School Director shall be responsible for the operations of Charter Schools, including, but not
limited to, the areas of general administration, instruction, human resources,
communications, government relations, facilities, and business affairs.

For any time period during which at least one Charter Schools facility is open and School
Director is unavailable, School Director shall appoint a responsible Charter Schools
employee to temporarily fulfill School Director’s duties and, when doing so, shall notify
Board President.

Administrative and Board-Related Duties
School Director shall establish and maintain positive community, staff, and Board relations.

School Director shall attend every Board meeting unless ill, a personal emergency or out of
town on school business. If missing a Board meeting, School Director shall notify the Board
President in advance.

School Director shall serve as Secretary to Board and perform the duties as prescribed in
Section 35025 of Chapter 1 of Part 21 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Education Code.

School Director shall have primary responsibility for the execution of Board policies,
although primary responsibility for the formulation of Board policies is retained by Board.

Page 3 of 12



21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

School Director will review all policies adopted by Board and make appropriate
recommendations to Board for addition, deletion, or modification.

School Director shall be responsible for the development and execution of administrative
regulations required or necessary for the implementation of Board policies and shall place
any new or modified administrative regulation on the agenda of a Board meeting.

As permitted by any applicable law including, but not limited to, the Brown Act, School
Director shall, in advance of Board meetings, keep all Board members advised of emerging
issues that could have a material impact on Board and/or Charter Schools.

School Director shall serve as liaison to Board with respect to all matters of employer-
employee relations and shall make recommendations to Board concerning those matters.

Schoo! Director shall submit financial and budgetary reports to Board and shall advise Board
on possible sources of funds to carry out Charter Schools programs.

Annually, School Director shall prepare and submit a recommended Charter Schools budget
and LCAP to Board, with supporting financial information, as well as stakeholder input, to
assist Board in approving a sound budget and LCAP.

School Director shall enter into contracts for and on behalf of Charter Schools, subject to
Board approval or ratification as required by law.

School Director shall have such other duties properly delegated to him or her by Board
policies or by other Board actions.

Personnel Duties

School Director shall have primary responsibility for making timely and appropriate
recommendations to Board regarding personnel matters, including the employment of
personnel and any release, non-reelection, or termination of an employee. Upon request by
School Director, Board may authorize School Director to employ personnel without Board
approval.

As required by Education Code Section 35035, and subject to the approval of Board, School
Director is responsible for assigning all Charter Schools employees employed in positions
requiring certification qualifications. He or she shall also be responsible to periodically
evaluate or cause to be evaluated all Charter Schools employees.

Page 4 of 12



External Relation Duties

30. School Director shall represent Charter Schools before the public, and shall maintain such a
program of public relations as may serve to improve understanding and to keep the public
informed about Charter Schools activities, needs, and results.

31. School Director will act as the primary liaison with the local, state, and federal agencies and
elected representatives.

32. School Director is encouraged to attend appropriate local community meetings. Reasonable
expenses thereby incurred shall be reimbursed in accordance with Paragraph 8 of the
Contract.

33. School Director shall regularly report to Board on all external relations activities.

Other Duties

Driver’s License

34. School Director is required to maintain a valid California Driver’s License and have a vehicle
available at all times to perform the duties of the position.

Additional Duties

35. School Director shall carry out all lawful activities as directed by Board from time to time.
Evaluation

36. Board shall evaluate School Director in each year, utilizing the process set forth in Paragraphs
37 through 43 inclusive.

37. During the August board meeting of each year, the Board and School Director shall meet to
establish and write Charter Schools goals for that school year based on Board and School
Director recommendation and the LCAP.

38. At the September board meeting of each year, the School Director will provide the Board
with an action plan for the purpose of meeting the Charter Schools goals. Progress on these
goals will be addressed at each board meeting.

39. At the April board meeting of each year, School Director shall provide Board with an annual
report regarding the state of the progress on Charter Schools goals.

Page 50f 12



40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

At the April board meeting of each year, School Director shall present Board with a written
self-evaluation. The self-evaluation shall be a narrative based on progress on Charter Schools
goals.

Prior to June 30 of each year, and after receiving School Director’s state of progress on
Charter Schools goals report and self-evaluation, each of the following shall occur:

e Each Board member shall individually provide evaluation feedback to the Board
President;

» Board will devote a portion of at least one (1) meeting to a discussion and evaluation of
School Director's performance, including the working relationship between School
Director and Board and the School Director’s performance of duties detailed in this
contract and in board policies.

e Board President shall be responsible for utilizing the individual Board member
evaluations and Board discussion to prepare a single, evaluative document that
communicates Board’s collective feedback and expectations.

e Board President will meet with School Director to discuss the evaluation. School Director
will have an opportunity to respond to the evaluation.

The evaluation of School Director by Board and School Director’s response will be in writing
and placed in a sealed envelope in School Director’s personnel file marked as follows:
“Confidential. Only to be opened upon authorization of Board.” A copy of the evaluation will
be provided to School Director.

Failure of Board to complete the evaluation process does not constitute a material breach of
the Contract and shall not result in the amendment or extension of the Contract. Failure of
Board to evaluate School Director shall not preclude Board from giving notice of termination
or nonrenewal in accordance with Paragraphs 45 through 55, inclusive. Failure of Board to
evaluate School Director shall constitute a positive evaluation.

Contract Renewal or Extension

There shall be no renewal or extension of the Contract. Should the Board desire the School
Director to continue as School Director beyond the term of the Contract, the Parties shall
negotiate and execute a new contract. Before the end of January, 2021, Board shall inform
School Director of Board’s intention to continue her employment beyond the end of the
current term. At that time the School Director will also inform the board of her intention to
continue her employment as School Director after the end of the current term. Such
statements of intention noted here do not preclude the terms set forth below for notice
and termination.

Page 6 of 12



Contract Non-Renewal

Notice

45,

46.

47.

48.

Should Board determine that it does not wish to negotiate and execute a new contract at
the end of the term of the Contract, Board shall give written notice of the decision to School
Director, at least forty-five {45} days prior to the end of the Contract, as required pursuant
to Education Code Section 35031.

Termination for Cause

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, School Director may be terminated for
cause prior to the expiration of the Contract, for any of the following:

¢ Failure by School Director to possess or maintain a valid California Administrative
Credential

* Suspension or revocation of School Director’s California Administrative Credential
* Neglect of Duty

e Physical or mental inability of School Director to perform his or her duties

¢ Material breach of the Contract

¢ Any other legally permissible reason

Any other legally permissible reason includes, but is not limited to, conduct that is seriously
detrimental to Charter Schools. Conduct that is seriously detrimental to Charter Schools
includes, by way of illustration and not limitation, failure of good behavior, either during or
outside of duty hours, which is of such a nature that it causes discredit to Charter Schools,
unprofessional conduct, or incompetence. School Director acknowledges that he or she is
Charter Schools most visible representative and is required to maintain higher standards of
personal conduct than any other employee. In order to represent Charter Schools with
integrity and high ethical standards, School Director shall avoid professional or personal
situations that might reflect negatively on School Director, Charter Schools, or Board.

Prior to terminating School Director for cause, Board shall give School Director thirty (30)
days written notice of its intention to terminate him or her for cause. Such written notice
shall include a statement of the specific acts or omissions which give rise to the proposed
action. No action shall be taken on a proposed termination for cause until School Director
has had an opportunity to meet with Board to be heard by way of explanation, defense, or a

Page 7 of 12



49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

showing that the specific acts or omissions have been corrected. This opportunity to be
heard shall be provided within fifteen (15) calendar days after School Director is served the
notice of Board's intention. This meeting with Board is not an evidentiary hearing. The
Parties are expected to provide each other with a reasonable, complete explanation of their
positions and either party may be accompanied by an attorney. School Director’s right to
meet with Board shall be exclusive of any right to any other hearing otherwise required by
law.

Any decision to terminate School Director for cause shall be effective upon the date
determined by Board, except that such date shall not be sooner than thirty (30) calendar
days after the notice of termination is given to School Director. In the event that School
Director is terminated for cause, all rights and obligations of the Parties under the Contract
shall be deemed fully satisfied on the effective date of the termination and School Director
shall not be entitled to any further benefit under the Contract including, but not limited to,
the benefits described in Paragraphs 3 through 9, inclusive.

A determination as to whether cause exists to terminate School Director shall always be at
the sole discretion of Board.

Termination without Cause

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, Board shall have the right to
terminate School Director without cause at any time before its normal expiration. If Board
terminates School Director without cause before its normal expiration, it shall pay to School
Director his or her base salary and medical/dental/vision and other benefits provided under
the Contract for either an amount equal to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied
by the number of months left on the unexpired term of the Contract or (ii) an amount equal
to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied by twelve (12), whichever is less.

The compensation set forth in Paragraph 51 shall be the only compensation of any kind
which shall be due to School Director if School Director is terminated without cause by
Board.

Termination by Mutual Consent
Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract, Board and School Director may, by
mutual consent, terminate the Contract before its expiration. Termination by mutual
consent ceases any obligation the Charter Schools has under the contract to pay School
Director a salary, health and welfare benefits, or any cash settlement whatsoever.

Cash Settlements

If the Contract is terminated, the maximum cash settlement that School Director may
receive shall either (i} an amount equal to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied

Page 8of 12



55.

56.

57.

58.

by the number of months left on the unexpired term of the Contract or {ii) an amount equal
to the monthly salary of School Director multiplied by twelve {12), whichever is less. This
paragraph is set forth herein because it is required by subdivision (a) of Government Code
Section 53260 but the Parties agree that it shall be superseded by the provisions set forth in
Paragraphs 46 through 50 in the event that School Director is terminated for cause or by the
limitations set for in Paragraphs 51 and 52 in the event that School Director is terminated
without cause.

Termination by Death

The Contract shall terminate immediately upon the death of School Director and all rights
and obligations of the Parties under the Contract shall be deemed fully satisfied.

School Director Indemnification

Charter Schools shall include School Director as a named insured in its liability and errors
and omissions insurance policies.

Charter Schools shall, to the full extent permitted by law, defend, hold harmless, and
indemnify School Director from any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal
proceedings brought against him or her in his or her personal capacity or in his or her
official capacity as an agent and/or employee of Charter Schools, provided that the incident
arose while School Director was acting on matters related to his or her employment with
Charter Schools.

In no event will any individual Board member be personally liable for indemnifying School
Director.

General Provisions

Full and Complete Contract

59. The Contract is the full and complete contract between the Parties. It can be changed or

modified only in writing signed by School Director and Board President or designee after
Board approval.

Entire Contract

60. The Contract contains the entire understanding between the Parties. There are no oral

understandings, terms, or conditions, and neither party has relied upon any representation,
express or implied, not contained in the Contract. The Contract is intended by the Parties to
be the sole instrument governing the relationship between the Parties unless a provision of
law, now or hereinafter enacted, is specifically applicable to the Contract or to the
relationship between Board and School Director.

Page 9 of 12



Applicable Laws

61. Except as modified by the express term of the Contract, the Contract is subject to all
applicable laws of the State of California, the rules and regulations of the State Board of
Education, and Board rules, regulations, and policies. These laws, rules, regulations, and
policies referenced herein are a part of the terms and conditions of the Contract as though
fully set forth herein.

Construction

62. The Contract will be liberally construed to effectuate the intention of the Parties with
respect to the transaction described herein. In determining the meaning of, or resolving any
ambiguity with respect to, any word, phrase or provision of the Contract, it is understood
and agreed that the Parties have participated equally or have had equal opportunity to
participate in the drafting hereof and no such contract term shall be construed or resolved
against either party based on any rule of construction.

Delivery of Notices

63. All notices permitted or required under the Contract shall be given to School Director at the
following address: 2311 Fickle Hill Road, Arcata, CA 95521
Charter Schools at the following address: 2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503

64. Such notices shall be deemed received when personally delivered or when deposited in the
U.S. Mail. However, actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual
notice occurred, regardless of the method of service.

Headings

65. The headings of sections of the Contract have been inserted for convenience of reference
only and shall not affect the interpretation of any of the provisions of the Contract.

Attorney’s Fees

66.In the event of any action or proceeding to enforce or construe any of the provisions of the
Contract, the prevailing party in any such action or proceeding shall be entitled to attorneys’
fees and costs.

Severability

67. If any portion of the Contract is declared invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such declaration shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
provisions of the Contract.

Page 10 0f 12



Abuse of Office

68.

69.

If School Director is convicted of a crime involving abuse of his or her office, School Director
shall reimburse Charter Schools for all applicable costs pursuant to Article 2.6 (commencing
with Section 53243) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Government Code.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 53243.2, any funds received by School Director from
Charter Schools resulting from Board’s decision to terminate School Director without cause
pursuant to Paragraphs 51 and 52, inclusive, shall be fully reimbursed to Charter Schools if
School Director is convicted of a crime involving the abuse of his or her powers of office. If
Charter Schools funds the criminal defense of School Director against charges involving the
abuse of his or her office or position, and School Director is then convicted of those charges,
School Director shall fully reimburse Charter Schools for all Charter Schools funds paid for
School Director’s criminal defense.

Governing Law and Venue

70. The Contract, and the rights and obligations of the Parties, shall be governed by and

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The Parties also agree that
in the event of litigation, venue shall be the proper state or federal court serving Humboldt
County, State of California.

No Assignment

71.

School Director may not assign or transfer any rights granted or obligations assumed in the
Contract.

Conflict with Board Policies

72.

In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Contract, or any amendments thereto,
and the terms of Board-adopted policies, the terms of the Contract shall prevail.

IN WITNESS, we affix our signatures to the Contract as the full and complete understanding of
the relationships between the parties.

Page 11 of 12



On Behalf of the GOVERNING BOARD OF THE NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS:

Name, Board President Signature, Board President Date

l, , accept Board’s offer of employment and agree to comply
with the Contract and fulfill all of the duties required herein as School Director of the Northern
United Charter Schools.

Signature, S¢chool Director Date

Page 12 of 12



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board appraised of enrollment and attendance

pattems. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 6/6/2020 Attendance as of 6/8/2020:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 401 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 97.26%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 164 - NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 90.70%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




| %0.06 SELYT 91 [1e1aA0 JEB %97'L6 5'88¢€ 10V EEREEN
TT/90-81/50 | | Z1/90-81/50

ST/50-02/t0 ST/S0-0Z/t0

L1/v0-/€e/co} LT/v0-/€2/€0

%0206 | | SELVT ) 9T B 0z2/€0-%2/20 %9TL6 | G'88¢ TOV _ _ 02/€0-v2/20
%gcve | | 88wt | | 6ST Te/70-L2/10 %LEL6 | | zosse | /6¢€ Ttz/z0-cz/70
%eve6 | | Lewvr | 671 _ | ve/1oot/et %bL'96 €508 | 88¢ 1ve/to-9t/et
%96 | OFT ] 751 Tet/zr-si/it %98S6 | | 9'8L€ | S6€ €1/21-8T/1T
%906 | | 9cLeT eyt | | st/ir-1z/ot %8V'06 | | 6L0lE | T6 | | ST/II-12/01
%56'76 __ seeer | | ST “T8t/ot-€2/60 %85°96 __ 99t | 08¢ 8T/0T-€2/60
%0886 97'0ET | GET 02/6-92/80 %6796 97°99¢ | 6LE 02/6-92/80
vav % jloau3 yav [1o4u3 pu3 aSuey azeq vav % lleJu3 vay l104u3 pu3 a3uey areq

JOOHDS ¥3L4VHD NOADISIS-GILINN NYIHLYON 100HDS ¥1LYYHD LA109INNH-GILINN NYIHLYON

SAO0IYId ONINYVYIT A9 LHOdIY AHVINIANNS VAV ANV IDNVANILLY
STOOHIS HALYVHI A3LINN NHIHLHON




Agenda Iltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need;
Each month the Director will update the Board on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personis: Shari Loveit

Agenda ltem 6,
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis




Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
Board Report
6-18-2020
What’s happening Schoolwide?

A. Even with Covid-19 restrictions, NU-HCS has been able to acknowliedge
our students and their accomplishments this school year.

a. 8th grade graduation- CLC hosted the 8th grade graduation on
Tuesday, June 9th at 3pm. It was a sweet ceremony where the
families were in their vehicles. It was a success, and the families
were appreciative of the ceremony.

b. High school ceremony- ELC is hosting the high school graduation
on Wednesday, June 10th. The families will be in vehicles.

c. Some teachers have hosted end- of-the-year Zoom celebrations as
well: Rebecca Greta had a K promotion over Zoom and Trevor Kerr
had an awards ceremony over Zoom for his 2nd and 3rd graders.

d. Our counselor, Wendy Kerr, has visited students with many
teachers and delivered report cards and awards.

B. Now that Reopening Guidelines have been released, Staff can start
making plans to reopen in the fall. A few things we are working on:
temperature checks upon entry to campus, social distancing- due to
space, we may need to have a staggered schedule or rotating days, staff
will wear masks/shields (optional for students), and setting up a frequent

hand washing routine.




Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 6/11/20

In Mt Shasta, a tragic event occurred on Sunday, May 31st. One of our elementary
students at Pine Grove died in a hiking accident. He was in 4th grade and was 10 years
old. His teacher was Andrea Marchyok. The staff, parents, and friends in the
community have rallied around the family and are doing an exemplary job of offering
support. A meal train has been organized by a parent of one of our other students. Our
counselor, psychologist, and other staff organized a Zoom meeting with other Pine
Grove students and parents during which they shared stories about Phoenix, paid
tribute to what a great kid he was and how loved he was. Our team made it clear that
they were available to help students process grief.

In Yreka, Zoom classes ended on May 28th. Teachers are in the process of gathering
assignments from students, completing portfolios and report cards, and working with
families wha are returning to get enroliment paperwork for next year completed.

Our teacher in Happy Camp is also wrapping up her independent study work with her
three students. Two of her students are graduating this semester.

The graduation video was posted on our school’s website Friday evening. It took many
hours to put together, and I could not have done it without the help of many of our
students and staff. Lindsey Nemec was especially helpful in rallying our students to
show up for filming sessions, organizing graduation meetings, and being a good
sounding board for ideas about how this could all work.

In our center staff meetings this week we are continuing our discussion about what
reopening next year could look like for us. We are also going to be looking at ways to
effectively use our remaining grant funds to provide for the supplies we will need to
reopen with social distancing and other procedures to limit the spread of the virus.




Agenda ftem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7,
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Agenda Items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/for Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: NU-SCS budget, COVID-19 Operations Written Report

for NU-SCS, EPA Resolution and Expenditure Plan for NU-SCS

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox




Agenda ltem 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 25, 2020

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffilBoard Action. Background Information andfor Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8,
ADJOURN




